Public Document Pack

=

Royal Borough
of Windsor &
Maidenhead

www.rbw m.gov.u k

NOTICE
OF

MEETING

LICENSING & PUBLIC SPACE
PROTECTION ORDER (PSPO) SUB
COMMITTEE

will meet on

THURSDAY, 1ST JULY, 2021
At 11.00 am
by
VIRTUAL MEETING - ONLINE ACCESS ON RBWM YOUTUBE

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING & PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER (PSPQO) SUB
COMMITTEE

COUNCILLORS JOHN BOWDEN, DAVID CANNON AND GEOFF HILL

Karen Shepherd — Head of Governance - Issued: 23 June 2021

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part | of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Shilpa Manek 01628 796310

Recording of Meetings — In line with the council’s commitment to transparency the Part | (public) section of the virtual
meeting will be streamed live and recorded via Zoom. By participating in the meeting by audio and/or video, you are
giving consent to being recorded and acknowledge that the recording will be in the public domain. If you have any
questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting.


https://www.youtube.com/user/WindsorMaidenhead/videos
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/

ITEM

AGENDA

PART |
SUBJECT

PAGE

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

To appoint a Chairman for the duration of the meeting.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.

PROCEDURES FOR SUB COMMITTEE

To note the procedural details for the meeting.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

To licence a town centre nightclub comprising one trading floor with a balcony
area at ATIK, 19 William Street, Windsor, SL4 1BB. The previous Premises
Licence lapsed and the applicants had applied for identical Licensable hours
and conditions to the previous Licence held.

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION OF A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

To licence the Black Boys Inn Public House, Black Boys Inn and land to the
rear of Black Boys Inn, Henley Road Hurley, Maidenhead, SL6 5NQ and
surrounding land for pop up installation for outdoor events.

67 - 264




Agenda Item 3

MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS
Disclosure at Meetings

If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration of
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a DPI or Prejudicial
Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest in their Register of Interests they are still required to
disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.

A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the item but must not
take part in the discussion or vote at a meeting. The speaking time allocated for Members to make
representations is at the discretion of the Chairman of the meeting. In order to avoid any accusations of taking
part in the discussion or vote, after speaking, Members should move away from the panel table to a public area
or, if they wish, leave the room. If the interest declared has not been entered on to a Members’ Register of
Interests, they must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) (relating to the Member or their partner) include:

e  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any expenses occurred in
carrying out member duties or election expenses.

e Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has not been
fully discharged.

e Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority.

e Any licence to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

e Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant
person has a beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, and
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued
share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class belonging to the
relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek advice
from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.

A Member with a DPI should state in the meeting: 1 declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, | will leave the room/ move to the public area for the
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Or, if making representations on the item: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x because xxx.
As soon as we come to that item, | will make representations, then | will leave the room/ move to the
public area for the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Prejudicial Interests

Any interest which a reasonable, fair minded and informed member of the public would reasonably believe is so
significant that it harms or impairs the Member’s ability to judge the public interest in the item, i.e. a Member’s
decision making is influenced by their interest so that they are not able to impartially consider relevant issues.

A Member with a Prejudicial interest should state in the meeting: ‘1 declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, | will leave the room/ move to the public area for the
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Or, if making representations in the item: 1 declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x because xxx. As soon as
we come to that item, | will make representations, then | will leave the room/ move to the public area for
the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Personal interests

Any other connection or association which a member of the public may reasonably think may influence a
Member when making a decision on council matters.

Members with a Personal Interest should state at the meeting: ‘I wish to declare a Personal Interest in item x
because xxx’. As this is a Personal Interest only, | will take part in the discussion and vote on the
matter. 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

PROCEDURES

The Licensing Panel Sub-Committee to elect a Chair. The Chair will welcome all
parties to the meeting, introduce the Sub-Committee Members and officers present.
The hearing will then proceed as follows;

a) The Officer Reporting (as the licensing authority) to outline the application and the
decision to be taken

b) Members to ask questions of the Officer Reporting

c) Applicant to ask questions of the Officer Reporting

d) The Applicant to put their case to the Sub-Committee

e) Members to ask questions of the Applicant

f) Other persons to make their representations

g) Members to ask questions of other persons

h) Applicant to ask questions of other persons

) Chair to ask if any parties have any further questions or anything they wish to add
J) Applicant to briefly summarise their position

k) Officer Reporting to sum up and restate the options for the Members of the Sub
Committee

[) Sub-Committee to retire and make their decision within 5 working days



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

REPORT TO LICENSING PANEL SuUB COMMITTEE

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER
THE LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING PANEL SUB COMMITTEE:
Clir Bowden, Clir Canon, Clir Hill

OFFICER REPORTING: Craig Hawkings

A) The Application — (Appendix A)

Applicant: CC Stim UK Tradeco 3 Limited
Registered: 13068680
Premises: ATIK, 19 William Street, Windsor, SL4 1BB

A map of the area surrounding the premises is at (Appendix B).

The application is to:

1. To Licence a town centre nightclub comprising one trading floor with a balcony
area. The previous Premises Licence lapsed and the applicants had applied for
identical Licensable hours and conditions to the previous Licence held.

A summary of the application is as follows:

Main Room

The standard opening hours of the premises:

Films Indoors

Indoor sporting events

Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 03:30
Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 03:00

Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 03:00

Boxing or wrestling entertainments Indoors

Live Music Indoor

Recorded Music Indoors
Performance of dance Indoors
Late night refreshment Indoors

Supply of alcohol on the premises

Small Room

The standard opening hours of the premises:

v

Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 03:00
Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 03:00
Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 03:00
Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 03:00
Monday to Sunday 23:00 — 03:00

Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 03:00

Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 03:15



e Licensable activities as above Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 02:45

e Seasonal Variation
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day when
British Summertime commences New Year’s Eve and Halloween permitting
licensable activities until 03:30, closing at 04:00.

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS): Mr. Rio Kader

B) Relevant Representations Received

Where, as Here, Relevant representations have been made, the licensing authority
must hold a hearing to consider them, unless agreed by the parties. The licensing
sub-committee can take steps as are appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives as relevant.

To be “relevant”, the representation has to relate to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the four licensing objectives which are set
out in the Licensing Act 2003.

The four licensing objectives are;

» The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;

» The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

In this case the representations received from the responsible authorities are as
follows;

a. Environmental Health: None
b. RBFRS: None
c. Planning Officer: None

d. Local Safeguarding Children's Board (LSCB) None

e. Public Health: None
f.  Trading Standards: None
g. Thames Valley Police: Withdrawn
h. RBWM Licensing: None

Representations received from other persons are as follows;

8



e 9 Representations (Appendix C)
C) RBWM Licensing Policy

The RBWM Licensing Policy Statement 2016-21 can be found at
https://www3.rbwm.gov.uk/downloads/file/131/licensing policy statement 2016-21

The sections of the RBWM Licensing Policy relevant to this application are;
6.1 Framework Hours

Having considered the evidence of alcohol related crime, disorder and anti-social
behavior, the number of late-night premises and, in particular, the social, practical and
regulatory impacts on the morning after the night before, the Licensing Authority has
adopted a Framework Hours Policy. This Framework Hours Policy will apply to new and
variation applications.

The Framework Hours are:

Premises Type Commencement Hour for Terminal Hour for
Licensable Activities Licensable Activities
No earlier than: No later than:
e Off licence e 09.00 e 23.00
e Restaurant e 09.00 e 01.00
e Pub/bar/night club e 10.00 e 02.00
e Takeaway e nla e 02.00

(As can be seen, the licensed hours applied for in this application fall outside RBWM
framework hours for “Pub / Bar / Night Club” premises.)

Framework Hours are intended to guide applicants on the Licensing Authority’s
expectations when preparing their Operating Schedule. However, if no relevant
representations had been received, the application would have been granted by the
Licensing Authority under delegated powers.

6.4 Wider Community Interest

The Licensing Authority considers that its licensing functions are exercised in the
public interest, furthermore that the Licensing Authority is under a duty to take any
steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the
wider community and not just those of the individual licence holder.

The Licensing Authority will have particular regard to those applications in close
proximity to residential premises and the likely effect on the promotion of the
licensing objectives in such circumstances. Subject to any relevant representations,
the Licensing Authority will have particular regard to*:

e The nature of the activities

9



The character of the surrounding area

Measures for limitation of noise emissions from the premises. These may
include as appropriate; noise limitation devices, sound insulation,
whether windows are to be opened, the insulation of acoustic lobbies and
double glazing

Measures to deal with queuing, where necessary

Use of outdoor areas

Measures to deal with dispersal of customers from the premises as
necessary, including the employment of door supervisors, use of dedicated
Hackney Carriage / Private Hire firms, notices in the premises requesting
customers to respect neighbours

Winding down periods, particularly in public houses and nightclubs etc.
(*Note — not all of these will be relevant to this particular application)

7. Promoting the Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority will have particular
regard to the following issues* in relation to the crime and disorder objective:

Measure to prevent bottles being carried from premises
Use of drinks’ promotions

Measure to prevent binge drinking
Participation in the Pub Watch Scheme

Use of door supervisors

Training staff in crime prevention measures
Search procedures

Use of close circuit television

Lighting

Where premises are new, designing out crime
Quiality of surveillance of premises

9. Promoting the Prevention of Public Nuisance

Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority will have
particular regard to the following issues* in relation to the public nuisance objective:

The disposal of waste, particularly glass

The use and maintenance of plant, including air extraction and ventilation
systems

Litter in the vicinity of the premises

Noise from deliveries / collections to and from the premises

Measures to control behaviour and queues

Whether door supervisors are able to stay at the entrance to encourage quiet
departure

The provision of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire services at the premises
Signs on doors and on tables encour%—g(i)ng consideration to the neighbours



10. Promoting the Prevention of Children from Harm

RBWM recognizes that the protection of children from harm includes the protection of
children from moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting
children from the harms directly associated with alcohol consumption but also wider
harms such as exposure to strong language and the need to protect children from
sexual exploitation.

All applicants need to demonstrate how children and young people will be safeguarded
if attending the licenced premises, or how it will be ensured that they do not gain access
to the premises if not appropriate. Where relevant representations are made in relation
to the protection of children from harm the Licensing Authority may impose conditions
restricting the access of children or excluding them altogether from licensed premises.

Proof of Age Cards

Where necessary and appropriate, a requirement for the production of proof of age
cards before any sale of alcohol is made could be attached to any premises licence or
club premises certificate for the protection of children from harm.

D) Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The full document is found at
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/705588/Revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licen
sing_Act 2003 April 2018 .pdf

The sections of the Guidance relevant to this application are;

Licensing objectives and aims

1.2 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory
objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.

1.3 The licensing objectives are:
» The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

1.4 Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing

objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration
at all times.

11



1.5 However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and
purposes. These are vitally important and should be principal aims for
everyone involved in licensing work. They include:

e protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and
noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

e providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions
about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and

e encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving
local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions
that may affect them.

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in premises (see paragraph 10.10). For
example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises
for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its
customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may be
appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure
that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the
terms of the condition.

Public nuisance

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance,
light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

12



2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to
health.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the
early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep
or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live
music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
antisocial behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and
to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Protection of Children from harm

2.22 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from
the harms associated directly to alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

2.23 The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to
children. Conditions relating to the access of children where alcohol is sold and which
are appropriate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered.

2.26 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

13



2.27 Conditions, where they are appropriate, should reflect the licensable activities
taking place on the premises. In addition to the mandatory condition regarding age
verification, other conditions relating to the protection of children from harm can
include:

e Restrictions on the hours when children may be present;

e Restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under certain ages when
particular specified activities are taking place;

e Restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have access;

e Requirements for an accompanying adult (including for example, a combination
of requirements which provide that children under a particular age must be
accompanied by an adult); and

e Full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable
activities are taking place.

Hearings

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give
appropriate weight to:

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the

parties;
» this Guidance;
« its own statement of licensing policy.

14



E) Conclusion / Summary

The Licensing Panel Sub Committee is obliged to determine this application with a
view to promoting the four licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub Committee is also obliged to have regard to national
guidance and the Council’s own Licensing Policy. Of course, the Committee must
have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence that it hears.

The Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and to the

relevant representations, take such step or steps as it considers

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:
(a) Reject the application;

(b) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise’s supervisor;
(*Note — not all of these will be relevant to this particular application)

(c) Grant the application but modify the activities and/or the hours and/or
the conditions of the licence;

(d) Grant the application.

Where conditions are attached to a licence then reasons for those
conditions must be given.

The Sub-Committee are reminded that any party to the hearing may appeal
against the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within
21 days of the notification of the determination.

The Sub-Committee are asked to determine the application.

15



Financial implications: None directly but Members should be aware that any
decision of the Sub-Committee may be appealed against in the Magistrates’ Court
and such an appeal may involve additional costs and possible costs against the
Council.

Environmental/Sustainability Implications: Any authorisation under the
Licensing Act 2003 may give rise to environmental implications both positive and
negative depending upon the application and any measures proposed to take
control adverse environmental factors.

Legal implications: As outlined in the report.

Equality Implications: None.

Risk Implications: None.

Community Safety Implications: As outlined in the report.

Background papers:

Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003 Section 182 Statutory Guidance

Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Council Licensing Policy

Enclosures/Appendices:

Appendix A — Application and plans

Appendix B — Map of the area

Appendix C — Public Objections

Appendix D — Agreed conditions requested by Trading Standards and
Thames Valley Police

Appendix E — Premises Licence PLO00763

Contact details: Craig Hawkings - Licensing Team Leader
Craig.Hawkings@RBWM.gov.uk
Mobile: 07833047887

16



APPENDIX A

17



Royal Borough of Windsor and Maldenhead

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We CCStimUKTradeco3Limited .. . . e
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described In Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
ATIK

| 19 William Street
Posttown | Windsor | Postcode | SL4 188
Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £202,000.00
Part 2 - Applicant Detalls
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes
a) anindividual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b) aperson other than an individual *
I as a limited company = please complete section (B)
i. asa partnership [[] please complete section (B)
ii. asan unincorporated association or []  please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) ]  please complete section (B)
¢) arecognised club [l  please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [l  please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [  please complete section (B)
f)  ahealth service body [J  please complete section (B)
g) aperson who Is registered under Part 2 of the Care [J  please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
Independent hospital
ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2of Pat 1 []  please complete section (B)

of the Heaith and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)

and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

18




« | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the @
premises for licensabie activities; or

« | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or O
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

MO ws O mss O ms [ mpi“;‘::; /

pe— | First names 2

| am 18 years old or over /B/ Please tick yes

Current residential
address if different from
| premises address

Post Town i Postcode |

Daytime contact tele hwbor

E-mall address dé

(optional)

Wlﬂm (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
king service), the S-digit ‘share code’' provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

MO pep s O Ms [J 31277.'.33.'%‘233 /

Surname l First names

| am 18 years old or over D/Pleasetid(yes

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post Town \ / iPootcode l

Daytime contact telephone nM

E-mail address }
(optional)

Where a able (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
ch g service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
e 15 for information)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

[[Name CC Stim UK Tradeco 3 Limited

19



Address
Aurora House
Deiltic Avenue
Rooksley
Milton Keynes
MK13 8LW

Registered number (where applicable)
13068680

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? P

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you FWLTT
want it to end?

A

Please give a general descniption of the premises (please read guidance note1)
A town centre nightclub comprising one trading floor with a balcony area.

NB. this application is being made to the same hours as the previous Premise Licence No.
PL000763, which has now lapsed due to the previous Premise Licence Holder going into
administration.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one [NIA I
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)
Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Faae Sck ",'m
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) =
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) =
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 4|
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 4]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) X
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) O
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) p(

3

20




supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K,Land M

A

WW

Plays
Standard days and limings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note note 3)

o
I
O

7)

Day | Start | Finish _A"Both
Mon Please Qive further details here (please read ce note 4)
Tue

Wed

B
Films Will the exhibition on of films take place ¢ indoors or Indoors |
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note note 3) Outdoors O
7)
Day Start Finish Both 0
Mon | 1100 | 0315 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tl
Tue 11:.00 03:15 AB EXISTING
Wed 11.00 03:16 (please read guidance
Thur 11:00 03:15
Fri 11.00 03:15

| xhibition of films at different Lmi the
sat | 1100 0315 please list (please read guidance note 6)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day
. when British Summertime commences

Sun | 11:00 03:15

21




New Year's Eve and Halloween — 1100 to 0330 the following moming

In the event of a screening of any international sporting event involving
any of the countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland
which falls outside the current permitted hours on the premises licence to
permit the showing of films commencing one hour before the start of the
event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the
Mmbsbnbummwtom%lu7da{|mnhmmdpmvm

the Police have not objected to the add hours within 72 hours of
being notified.
C
Indoor sporting events Please alve further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note AS EXISTING
7)
Day Start Finish
Mon 11:00 03:15
Tue 11:00 03:15
Wed 11:00 03:15
Thur 11:00 03:15
poriing evens gifferent fimes 10 thOose iis
Frl 11.00 03.15 please list (please read guidance note 6)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day when
Sat 11:00 03:15 British Summertime commences.
New Year's Eve and Halloween — 1100 to 0330 the following moming
Sun 11:00 03:15
In the event of a screening of any international sporting event involving any of the
countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland which falis outside
the current permitted hours on the premises licence to permit indoor sporting
one hour before the start of the event and finishing one hour after the
end of the event, the details of the transmission to be notified to the Police 7 days
beforehand and provided the Police have not objected to the additional hours
within 72 hours of being notified.

22




D

Boxing or wrestling Wmmmﬂlﬂlm

entertainments \ndoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | IN000rS ®
Standard days and timings guidance note 3)

(;;leasa read guidance note Outdoors 0
Day Start Finish Both 0

Mon | 1100 | 0315 |

Tue 11:.00 03:15

Please qlve further details here (piease read guidance note 4)
AS EXISTING

Wed | 1100 | 0315

Thur 11.00 03:15

) | [
read guidance note 5)

Fn 11:00 03:15

Sat 11:00 03:15

Sun 11:00 03:15

B ol Disaso list (please read guidance note 6)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day
when British Summertime commences

New Year's Eve and Halloween - 1100 to 0330 the following moming

In the event of a screening of any interational sporting event involving any of the
countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland which falis outside
the cutrent permitted hours on the premises licance to permit boxing or wrestiing
convnendngonehourbeforelhemnolmmmd finishing one hour after the
endofmaevem.modeuluofmmmssmwbomﬁﬂedwthemu7days
befomhandandpmvidedﬂre?olicehavenotob)ecﬁdbth‘addﬂbnal hours
within 72 hours of being notified

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors | Indoors X
Standard days and timings ‘or outdoors or both - Diease tick (piease read guidance

(please read guidance note | note 3) Outdoors O
7)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 11:00 03:15

Tue 11:00 03:16

MMM(WMWWMQ

Wed | 1100 0315 |

Thur JLQQ___‘ 03:15

o]

Fri 11:00 | 03:15_ |

Sat | 1100 | 0316 |

Sun | 11:00 | 03:15

Anaddma\alhwtomomndardandoonmardumingsonmday
when British Summertime commences,

23




New Year's Eve and Halloween - 1100 to 0330 the following morning

In the event of a screening of any international sporting event involving any of the
countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of ireland which falls outside
the current permitted hours on the premises licence to permit live music
commencing one hour before the start of the event and finishing one hour after the
end of the event, the detalls of the transmission to be notified to the Police 7 days
beforehand and provided the Police have not objected to the additional hours
within 72 hours of being notified.

F
Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take Place indoors |
Standard days and timings | o autdoors or both - Plsasa tick (please read guidance | o2
(please read guidance note note 3)
7 Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both =
Mon 11:00 03:15 | Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 11:00 03:15 M
Wed 11:00 03:15
Thur 11:00 03:15
Fri 11:00 03:15 [ ngs. !
Sat | 1100 | oais | ciesselisf (please read guidance note )
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day
Sun 11.00 0315 when British Summertime commences.
New Year's Eve and Halloween ~ 1100 to 0330 the following moming
In the event of a screening of any international sporting event involving any of the
countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland which falls outside
the current permitted hours on the premises licence to permit recorded music
commencing one hour before the start of the event and finishing one hour after the
end of the event, the detaiis of the transmission to be notified to the Police 7 days
beforehand and provided the Police have not objected to the additional hours
within 72 hours of being notified.

24




G

Performances of dance ‘Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors =

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — Please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note note 3) Outdoors O

7)

Day Stant Finish Both O

Mon | 1100 | 0315 | Pleaseqive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 11:00 03:15

Wed | 11.00 | 0315 (leaduoed
guidance note 5)

Thur 11:00 03:15

Fri 11:.00 03:15 [ ‘
) ¢ 1 AW LRLS

== 1 left. picase list (please
sat | 1100 | 0315 ¢ T
| An additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day

Sun 1100 0315 when British Summertime commences
New Year's Eve and Halloween — 1100 to 0330 the following mormning
In the event of a screening of any international sporting event involving any of the
countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of ireland which falls outside
mmmmwmmdhmonmeprembulbemtopemnpeﬂommd
daneecomndngonehowbemmemdmeevemmdﬁmmgmhow
after the end of the event, the details of the transmission to be notified to the
Police 7 days beforehand and provided the Police have not objected to the
additional hours within 72 hours of muwm‘

H

Anything of a similar

description to that falling

within (e), (1) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day | Start Finish O

Mon O

o

Tue (please read guldance note 4)

Wed § o ]

Thur

(please read guidance note 5)

]

Fri
Sat
;;p/

read guidance note )

25



Wil the provision of late night refreshment take place W
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read = Indoors X

guidance note 3)
Outdoors

0|0

Both

Tue 23.00 03:15

Please qive further detalls here (piease read guidance note 4)

Wed 23:00 03:15

Thur 23:.00 03:15

Fri 23.00 03:15

12300 | 0315

4

Sun 23:00 03:15

( wwmmme) IS LOG 1 3

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day
when British Summertime commences.

New Year's Eve and Halloween — 2300 to 0330 the following moming

in the event of a screening of any International sporting event involving any of the
countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireiand which falls outside
the current permitted hours on the premises licence to permit late night
refreshment commencing one hour before the start of the event and finishing one
hour after the end of the event, the details of the transmission to be notified to the
Police 7 days beforehand and provided the Police have not objectad to the
additional hours within 72 hours of being notified.

J

Supply of alcohol ‘ =
Standard days and timings nﬁm (pbmmodgumncc nom e) premises |
(please read guidance note Off the 0
7) premises

Day Start | Finish Both _I:]_

Mon 1100 03:15

Tue 11:00 03:15

Wed 11:00 03:15

Thur 11:00 03:15

Fri 11.00 03:15

Sat 11:00 03:15

Sun 11:00 | 0315

Jist (plesss reed guidsnce note 6)

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day
when British Summertime commences.

New Year's Eve and Halloween - 1100 to 0330 the following morming

26



‘ In the event of a screening of any international sporting event involving any of the
' countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland which falls outside
' the current permitted hours on the premises licence to permit the sale of aicohol
commencing one hour before the start of the event and finishing one hour after the
end of the event, the details of the transmission to be notified to the Police 7 days
beforehand and provided the Police have not objected to the additional hours
within 72 hours of being notified

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitiement to work in the checklist at the end of the
form):

Name
Mr Rio Kader

Date of birth

Postcode H ]

Personal Licence number (if known)

luuin! licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 9)

NONE

L

Hours premises are open to State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 11:00 | 0345 |

Tue 1" .OO._J 03:.45

Wed | 1100 | 0345

Thur | 1100 | 0345

list (please read guoda note 8)

Fri 11:00 4 9345 | An additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day
e = whign British Summertime commences
_53—1 11:.00 | 0345 | New Years Eve and Halloween — 1100 to 0400 the following morning

In the event of a screening of any international sporting event involving any of the

Sun | 11:00 | 03:45

10

27



the current permitted hours on the premises licence to permit the opening of the

premises commencing one hour before the start of the event and finishing one

1 hour after the end of the event, the details of the transmission to be notified to the
Police 7 days beforehand and provided the Police have not objected to the

‘ additional hours within 72 hours of being notified.

i countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland which falls outside

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)
| SEE ATTACHED SHEET.

b revention of crime and disorder
| See box a) above.

Public safety
See box a) above. |

The prevention of public nuisance
| See box a) above.

e) The n of children from harm
I See box a) above,

Please tick yes
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee or
* | have not made or enciosed payment of the fee because the application has been madein [J
relation to the introduction of the late night levy
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises “
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others @
where applicable
¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated @

premises supervisor, if applicable
* | understand that | must now advertise my application

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

*  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liabllity partnerships] | have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my
share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service (please read (]
note 15).

B &8

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO
WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO
EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO

1

28



EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PERSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR
WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

« [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liabifity partnership) | understand | am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if | do not have the entitiement to live and work in the UK (orifl
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitied to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 14)

Declaration

« The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is
not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and | have seen a Copy of his or her proof of entitiement to
work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right to work

Signature

Date 12

Capacity Poppleston Allen — Solicitors for and on behalf of the applicant

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Poppleston Allen Solicitors
37 Stoney Streel

The Lace Market
Posttown | Nottingham
‘Telephone number (ifany) | 01159348157 S
correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

S [Postcode |NG1ILS |

Notes for Guidance

12

29



ey,

AL
-

nees Cree

—

F
|
|
|
=
\
\
\
\
\

oy D

L

o
T Oy —
— /A 7
o
\
\}l 5%
pd
7N
gt
5
77
7%
77
[
o
|
QL ACINT LY ke \\\

SECOND FLOOR

2

gl
Ly A0l
T
ST
o

o s

FIRST FLOOR

il
S
QO =
L o=agre )
nadl Ay

Z, -

&)
o0es 1 ]
\

; \
Pty \
14 \

+ o
[ N )
ﬁ\t > .l\ir//
.“\\\\“
L
\\ :1..\65!.
GROUND FLOOR

|

30



APPENDIX B

31



.
¥
:

tmgj

_bn.co.. of ATIK 19 i_==== mn..oon
ﬁs..%o_.ﬂa 1BB

S_

32



APPENDIX C

33



From: |
Sent: 28 April 2021 09:55

To: Licensing <Licensing2Z@RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Attik

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Ward: Eton & Castle.

Application Type: New Premises Licence Application.
Premises: ATIK, 19 William Street, Windsor, SL4 1BB.
Applicant: CC Stim UK Tradeco 3 Limited.

Dear Committee Members

Anti Social Behaviour

Although the previous nightclub never operated in the same hours as us we still had to live with the
aftermath. No matter how well they tried to clean up after a weekends opening we are always forced to
sweep up debris, clean spit off our front door and remove other detritus that is not compatible with
children using our facility.

Change of Use

As mentioned above, we were never open when the nightclub operated but from the application it is
apparent that the new owners wish to use the premises for a multitude of different activities (all
involving alcohol) that potentially could happen during the hours in which we operate
(films/boxing/concerts etc) and to this we strenuously object.

Being a nursery we use the premises for a wide range of different ages but significantly we cater for
babies, and as such they have quiet times and sleep times. The building is fairly well insulated but not
insulated enough to avoid the noise pollution from these events and any of these activities could have a
detrimental effect of the well being of children in our care. As | hope you can appreciate the noise
pollution from any of these events, especially in the summer when windows are open, could be
significant and will impact our ability to run our business in a way that protects the children especially
if events during the day involves people queuing in the street to gain access.

Imagine a busy event during the daytime where people are queuing outside of our premises and then
imagine our parents with their children trying to enter the nursery.

We also have the use of an outside space to the rear of the building and we have serious concerns about
noise pollution and the effect this may have on the children and just as importantly our business.

Public Nuisance

As a business owner and a Windsor resident:

34



I am well aware of the issues that the previous nightclub caused people in the local area. There have
been multiple well documented stories of fights, stabbings, anti social behaviour and disorder. One
other aspect to consider is the effect that this reputation has on local businesses.

We have had parents take their children out of our nursery when they saw stories in the local newspaper
about another incident at these premises.

We are very concerned that by allowing the premises to operate during the day time, for such a wide
array of functions coupled with allowing alcohol to be served during the day, then there will be

occasions when this effects the children in our care and especially their safety, well being and
development.

To this end we strongly urge you to refuse this application.

Kind regards,

35



Fro I
Se I
I

|
Subject: CC Stim UK Tradeco 3 Ltd for ATIK, 19 William Street, Windsor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Hello,

| am writing to register my representations to the application for a premises licence by the
above company at ATIK, 19 William Street, Windsor.

| am a central Windsor resident and | have lived at the town centre end of Alexandra Road for
22 years. The basis for my representation is that granting a licence for these premises will not
promote licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime and disorder and prevention
of public nuisance.

For the last year, | have not been disturbed during the night by drunken behaviour, which to
me confirms that ATIK is the problem, not the pubs. The litter problem has been significantly
better too.

The prevention of crime and disorder Prior to lockdown, most weekends | was disturbed by
people returning to their car that is illegally parked on double yellow lines opposite my

house. The nominated driver has to cajole the drunken participants into the car — which
regularly takes quite a time sometimes with the engine running and doors slamming — often
you will hear them urinating at the green BT box before they get into the car and discarding
their takeaway wrappers. Sometimes an argument will break out between the participants of
the car.

On other occasions people are walking home whilst shouting at each other — sometimes |
have feared for the safety of the woman as the man shouts at her for flirting with another man
in the club or some other behaviour that he has not liked. Again, this has not happened since
lockdown. Sometimes they stop at the green BT box for a rest to have a drunken discussion
and urinate.

Prevention of public nuisance — some of the examples above cross over into this category.

Throughout lockdown | have slept with my bedroom window open every night — not something
I would ever consider doing at a weekend before.

I would love for Atik not to be granted a licence, however, | realise this is unlikely and it would
therefore be appreciated if the closing time could be limited to 2.00 am at weekends and
midnight on any midweek openings.

Kind regards,
I

36



The Licencing Section

Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead
Town Hall

St Ives Road

Maidenhead

SL6 1RF

6 May 2021

Dear Licensing Committee

Re: Application for Premises Licence @ 19 William Street, Windsor, SL4 1BB

As a close resident to the Nightclub formerly known as “ATIK” on William Street, I would strongly and most
ferociously wish to object to the proposed late licence for the new club “ATIK” due to serious concerns that the
new management will fail, like the previous management, to adhere to the conditions of Section 182late of the
Licensing Act 2003.

e The prevention of crime and disorder; - Patrons of this venue congregating outside Mulberry House and
other dwellings on William Street, Peascod Street, etc causing a noise disturbance, urinating or vomiting
on our door step or in the vicinity.

¢ Public safety; - Disturbance from intoxicated patrons arguing and fighting in the early hours.

e The prevention of public nuisance; - Being constantly disturbed by noise and antisocial behavior from
the patrons leaving this venue.

Whilst | appreciate that | and the other residents of Mulberry House have chosen to live in a central, Windsor
town location and accept there will be some disturbance to our lives, due to general noise town pollution, | do not,
believe that it is necessary/essential for a town the size of Windsor to accept a venue wishing to serve alcohol until
3.00am every night of the week.

Along with the rest of the residents/owners of properties in Mulberry House, we appreciate heavier/louder noise
pollution on the weekend, Friday & Saturday, however due to the number of other established late night
drinking/entertainment venues in Windsor, is there the need for another late venue, especially one advertising for
a late license every night of the week.

The late night revelers who used to frequent “ATIK” had no regard what so ever for the residents of any of the
properties, numerous flats, on William Street. Often screaming and shouting, before and after, entering the venue,
which was a common occurrence. Then sadly, when the venue closed there was a ritual of shouting, vomiting,
sometime scuffles, and most often urinating/vomiting in the street. This occasionally transposed itself into our
residential private hallway as young party goers sought refuge in our outside porch, hallway, and bin area.

I fully understand that noise travels, and in a street such as ours, noise in William Street echo’s however, I would
urge you to consider the need for the venue, when the residents should be entitled to a more peaceful, town center
existence, particularly Sunday — Thursday. Most of us are still working and perhaps more than ever working from
home.

I would politely but strongly ask you to consider the late license application of the venue, based on necessity of a
7 night a week, late venue, plus the number of residential properties it will adversely affect.

THANK YOU IN ADVANCE

Thank you for your attention.

Yours sincerely

NB Sent via email 7 May 21

37



Subject: Objection to a Licence Application - Atik nightclub

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear Sir/Madam

I wish to object to the application for a premises licence at ATIK nightclub in Windsor who are seeking
permission to serve alcohol from 11am to 3.15am Monday to Sunday.

My objection is based on the concern that this new licence will almost certainly increase the level of
public nuisance for the many dwellings nearby, including my own. Unlike all of the other large late-
night venues in the town centre, this premises is extremely close to the residential streets, of which
Russell Street is the closest. There is a long history of issues that the residents of Russell Street have
had to contend with as a result of this premises dragging the late-night economy to our doorsteps. We
have seen fights, break-ins, stabbings, kidnaps, drug dealing, drug taking, vandalism, public indecency,
and a litany of noise related issues as people pre-load before heading into the club and disperse after
leaving. To be clear this is what | have witnessed happening on our residential street and we have now
become accustomed to locking-down on event nights and preparing our children to contend with the
aftermath left on the street the following mornings (including vomit, excrement, remnants of drinking
and drug taking, broken glass, etc).

To be honest, | had previously reached a point of exasperation with the council and police in dealing
with these issues and simply gave up — accepting that if the incidents above could not sway opinion,
then nothing would. | preceded to replace every window in my house with secure double and secondary
glazing. I had all entrances to the property reinforced. | had iron railings fitted to the side of our house.
All this work had to be done to make my family feel remotely safe and comfortable in their own home —
but it was only necessary around the opening hours of this premises. Even with all this work done, we
are still disturbed every time there is an event at the club. I still pass the stragglers dispersing at 4.30am
as | am leaving for work, and my children still ask why there is so much vomit on the street and what
those empty cannisters are for.

| ask that the Licensing Committee applies some common sense to this application. Previously we were
told that our complaints fell on deaf ears because the incidents couldn’t be exclusively pinned on this
premises (which is clearly an impossible hurdle to leap as a resident). You will, no doubt, receive the
same arguments this time. However, it is necessary to look through this an acknowledge the
indisputable truth that the trouble is correlated to the licenced hours of this venue and the granting a
late-night licence will encourage different calibre of clientele. One that is likely to travel solely to visit
this venue - who will be more likely to drive, park and pre-load and at the end of the night will disperse
slower.

I would plead with you to not grant these extended hours and instead contain them to a more sensible
closing time on all days — to discourage the out of borough clientele, make it easier to police, and
reduce the level of nuisance to local residents.
I would be grateful if the Licensing team would consider my objection.
I
I

38



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open
attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to register my representations to the application for a premises licence by CC Stim UK Tradeco
3 Limited for ATIK, 19 William Street, Windsor.

I T basis

for my representation is that granting a licence for these premises will not promote licensing objectives,
particularly the prevention of crime and disorder, and prevention of public nuisance. | would therefore
like to object to the granting of the whole licence, however at the very least objecting to the
proposed trading hours of the licence.

The prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance.

Since | have lived on Russell Street my life has been heavily impacted as a result of patrons of Atik
nightclub, both when pre-loading in Victoria Street Car Park (“VSCP”) and on Russell Street prior
to going into the club (generally around 10:30pm — 11:30pm) and when leaving the premise and
moving into VSCP and the surrounding streets; namely Victoria Street, Alexandra Road and
Russell Street (generally between 2:30am — 4:30am) on Friday evenings/Saturday mornings and
Saturday evenings/Sunday mornings. This is also the case on special event nights, which can be
both Sunday evenings/Monday mornings and Thursday evenings/Friday mornings. Whilst |
understand that it may be difficult to prove with certainty that people outside my house, in VSCP
and on the surrounding streets are going into/and have left Atik, when you consider the times that
all the issues occur (please see details below), then it becomes highly likely that the patrons
causing the issues are those related to Atik.

Since 2014, | have experienced, and been witness to, many incidents and crimes which | believe
are a result of patrons going into/leaving Atik. These crimes range from ASB, significant noise
(regularly on Friday nights/Saturday mornings and Saturday nights/Sunday mornings, to serious
crimes that | am sure you are already fully aware of, such as an attempted abduction, knife crime
and sexual assaults. | am a mother of two young girls, and | am sure you can imagine the scenes |
have had to endure on both Saturday and Sunday mornings which | have had to deal with. Within
the first year that | moved into my home, | had a man attempt to break into my premises at 4:00am
on a Sunday morning (whilst | was asleep and on my own in the house); he had been in a fight that
had originated in the Kebab House on Victoria Street; he had been at Atik that night. | have
phoned 101 to report a very high number of crimes and incidents since | moved into my house in
2014 all relating to ASB, significant noise on the streets and in VSCP, fighting and above-
mentioned crimes.

As | hope you appreciate from the above, my life, and my family’s life, is regularly and significantly
disrupted as a result of incidents happening at the above-mentioned days/times. This regularly
impacts my sleep, and my two young children’s sleep, at weekends and will often lead me to
sleepless nights from the concern that the Friday and Saturday night ‘activity’ will bring. When | am
awoken in early hours, | hope you can understand the difficultly in getting my children back to
sleep whilst also often having to call 101 to report an incident going on outside my house, or within
VSCP. My family has had two Christmas Days significantly impacted as a result of the Christmas
Eve events held in Atik. | do not feel that this is a fair way that | have to live my life each weekend,
even in a town environment.

Whilst | appreciate that you may feel that the incidents and issues | am referring to may not
necessarily be a direct result of patrons of Atik, | have had no issues, nor been required to call
101, since March 2020 when the premises was closed as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic (|

39



know that the premise was open for a short period during the summer of 2020 but there were very
tight restrictions in place on patrons inside the club and on the trading hours, both of which may
have likely deterred a number of patrons, particularly those outside of the borough). Even during
the times (including at present) when the nearby pubs/bars, such as The Corner House and The
Windlesora have been open, yet Atik has had to remain closed, | have had no issues, no sleepless
nights, no need to call 101 to report any incidents, no having to resettle may children from being
woken from ASB and significant noise. This therefore strongly indicates to me that the issues |
have had to endure relate to Atik. As such | would like to object to the granting of the whole licence
on this basis and plead with the committee to take a holistic and common-sense approach to the
licence application.

| would also like to add that | have spent a considerable amount of money adding security to my
house (principally as a result of the attempted break-in and the attempted abduction) and have
installed double and secondary glazing to the windows as a preventative measure to hearing the
ASB and noise.

I am fully aware of the policies and procedures that the previous owners of Atik had in place in
relation to dispersing patrons when the club closed, and that the club were effective at dispersing
patrons away from the club and off William Street. However, the issue of then dispersing patrons
away from Victoria Street, VSCP, Alexandra Road and Russell Street then becomes a matter for
Thames Valley Police. This | see as a significant drain on the resources of Thames Valley Police. |
understand that the ultimate owners of CC Stim UK Tradeco 3 Limited are the same as those who owned
Atik, hence why | see the running and operation of the ‘new’ Atik club as a direct extension of the ‘old’ Atik
club and therefore nothing is likely to change.

At the very least, | would like to object to the granting of the trading hours; these currently being
3:15am to serve alcohol and then 3:45am to close. Given that the incidents and issues that | have
faced when the club has been open predominately relate to 2:30am — 4:30am. | would like to ask
that the committee considers reducing the current proposed hours to be: (a) more reasonable for
residents who are likely to be woken and disturbed in the night; and (b) are aligned with other
night-time economy venues (which therefore might help to not attract such significant volumes of
patrons to the club, and especially those from outside of the borough area, such as London). |
understand that in relation to two of the serious crimes, they were related to gangs/groups from
outside of the borough.

| sincerely hope that you strongly take into account my representations when considering the
granting of this licence, as it has put significant strain on my life and my family’s life prior to March
2020. 1 would often dread the disruption and potential safety in my house on Friday and Saturday
nights, and as a result would try to stay away over weekends in order to ensure a safe night’s
sleep for my children. These past 14 months have been so comforting and enjoyable to be a
resident of Windsor town centre. | am already starting to dread and prepare for the opening of the
club in June, and particularly on the first weekend after opening.

Kind regards
L

40



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open
attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Dear Committee Members,

| am writing to register our representations to the application for a premises licence by CC
Stim UK Tradeco 3 Ltd for ATIK, 19 William Street, Windsor. We strongly object to the
proposed licence for the premises.

We are a business based in William Street in Windsor, the same street as the proposed
licence. Our business is 'The Little Gym Windsor'. We run children's activities and classes
from our premises. Our youngest members are just 4 months of age, and we cater for children
up until 12 years of age. We are open across the week, in addition to both days at the
weekend, teaching children in gymnastics, movement and child development classes. We
have been operating from our premises in Windsor for several years, and approximately 400
babies, toddlers and primary school-aged children attend our sports & education classes each
week.

There are several other children's businesses also operating from William Street in Windsor.
We have heard it called the new ‘children's street' by RBWM residents. Current children's
businesses include The Little Gym Windsor, The Jelly Lounge, and also the William Street
Nursery. The businesses bring significant family footfall into central Windsor on a daily and
weekly basis. And we have GRAVE CONCERNS for the safety of the children attending these
businesses should the licence be approved by the council.

It is not appropriate for a new licence to be granted to the nightclub on William Street for the
safety of children, the prevention of crime & disorder, in the interests of public safety, and in
the prevention of public nuisance.

Granting a licence for these premises will not promote licensing objectives: the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of public nuisance, and also the protection of
children from harm. We include real-life examples drawn from our experience with previous
licence granted to the same site -- ATIK, and we object strenuously to a new licence being
granted for the safety of children and families (and our employees!).

1. The prevention of crime and disorder. Our premises have frequently been targeted
on Thursday, Friday & Saturday nights by patrons of the nightclub. We have had instances
of vandalism including signage ripped off the outer wall of our building (on more than one
occasion) and graffiti sprayed on our front windows. Prior to the first lockdown, when the
previous licenced venue was in operation, we would be greeted with broken glass outside
our door nearly every Saturday and Sunday morning. We would also be greeted with
pools of vomit. On one occasion, the vomit was so bad that it was in a waterfall down our
front door. We even have a broom inside our premises that has 'Vomit Broom' written on it,
and is used by staff on weekends when we need to clean up our entrance before our
young children walk through the human excrement and into our facility. We have also
been subjected to dangerous Nitrous canisters (the silver canisters) littering around our
door -- irresistible to young children who want to pick them up and play with them.

Please note that we have had NO vandalism, have NOT been subjected to any crime, nor
had any glass or vomit at our entrance, nor anyone urinating against our doors since the
venue has been closed. There is a clear link between the anti-social behaviour we have
experienced and the licence at the venue on William Street.

41



2. Public safety. We would like to cite ALL of the above in point one as issues of public
safety. Vomit in our entrance way, silver canisters around our door, and urination on our
door, in addition to the glasses shattered around our premise entry, are a clear danger to
the young children attending The Little Gym Windsor for classes. In normal times, these
would be viewed as an extremely undesirable hygiene issue for the children and families
attending all of the children's businesses on William Street. However, at a time of Covid
and a GLOBAL PANDEMIC they take on an catastrophic potential risk to the children and
families that frequent this family-orientated street in Windsor. The risk of infection from the
human excrement, vomit and urine is not acceptable at the current time. A licence such as
this should not be granted in the interests of public safety in such a high-thoroughfare area
(neighbouring several children's activity businesses). A business such as this would be
better situated in an industrial estate with reduced footfall from children and families.

3. Prevention of public nuisance. The previous licence resulted in significant public
nuisance. Without wanting to repeat myself again, | would like to cite all of the above
examples. Every week during the operation of the previous licence we witnessed some or
all of the following: urination against our door and building, vomit at our entrance (on one
occasion projectile vomit down our front door), silver canisters littering the entryway to our
building, stains and smell from overnight urination around our door, spray-painted graffiti
on our front window, and signage ripped off both our front door and also the front wall of
our facility (needing to be replaced at some expense in each instance). Working on the
street, we have seen first hand the public nuisance caused by the previous licence. And
we are horrified to think that the council may be considering offering a licence such as that
in the proposal to another nightclub planning to open on the premises.

4. Protection of children from harm. RBWM has a responsibility to protect local
children from harm. William Street is a hub for families in Windsor and features no less
than three businesses whose sole purpose is the provision of activities for children.
William Street Nursery, which provides nursery and childcare services to babies and
young children. The Jelly Lounge, a soft play facility for children from birth upwards. And
The Little Gym Windsor, our business, which provides sports and education classes for
children from 4 months of age up until 12 years. The street is full of children and their
families during the day, and it is not safe for these children (many learning to walk) to be
dodging the hygiene risk presented by vomit and urine, or the risk of injury presented by
shards of glass. It is wholly inappropriate for the licence to be granted taking the
surrounding environment and usage of the neighbouring businesses into account.

We thank the RBWM for taking our representation into account. We feel passionate about
making a positive difference to the lives of local children, and it is the reason our business
exists. As part of that mission, we also take protecting the children in our care extremely
seriously, and that starts out on the street prior to entry to our facility. The licence being
considered would result in a) crime & disorder; b) a risk to public safety; c) a risk to the
health & safety of children; and d) public nuisance behaviour. We firmly believe that
granting this licence would breach the above four planning principles and would not
promote planning objectives.

42



Dear Committee Members,

| am writing to register my representations to the application for a premises licence by
CC Stim UK Tradeco 3 Ltd for ATIK, 19 William Street, Windsor.

| am a central Windsor resident where | have lived for five years, although have lived
in Eton and Windsor for 20 years. The evidence within this statement relates to my
personal experience as a resident whose life has been significantly impacted and

disrupted by the ASB, crime and disorder that can be attributed to ATIK. (Many of the
incidents evidenced were reported to TVP and RBWM Community Safety Team).

The basis for my representation is that granting a licence for these premises will not
promote licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety and prevention of public nuisance.

1. Prevention of crime and disorder

Windsor and its residents’ lives are significantly impacted and disrupted by the anti-
social behaviour, noise, nuisance and crime that is directly attributed to ATIK
nightclub, predominantly on Friday and Saturday nights (into Sunday morning).
Patrons of ATIK congregate in Victoria Street car park to pre load with alcohol and

legal highs, remnants of which are scattered in the venue and car park environs.
(Please note that RBWM have limited access to the car park on a Thursday to Saturday evening from
9pm as a preventative measure — whilst helpful it has displaced ATIK patrons to the local streets)

There is then a reoccurrence of ASB and crime between 3am-4am, exacerbated
because of the intoxicated state of people, that spills into ATIK environs, including
Subway and the kebab shop, causing further misery, distress and fear for residents.
| have had to call police numerous times over the past few years due to crime and
disorder in my street and outside my house, all of which can be directly linked to ATIK
due to the proximity and closing time. Several serious assaults and sexual assaults
have occurred where the suspect and/or victim have been in ATIK.
ATIK is clearly a crime generator for Windsor and there is a clear correlation between
ATIK and crime and disorder both inside and outside its premises. This is evidenced in
the past year as there has been zero incidents due to ATIKs closure. One cannot
emphasise what a difference this has made to my quality of life as not being
constantly disturbed each weekend by ATIK patrons shouting, fighting, screaming and
not having to clear up vomit and litter in the morning or have to walk around crime
scenes at the end of the street. One morning my neighbour's car was damaged and
was covered in blood. Residents are scared to walk past ATIK in the evening due to
the intimidating and unruly behaviour of its patrons.

2. Public Safety

| am concerned regarding the balcony area as detailed in the application. If outside,
there is a risk of people falling or even worse being pushed during a fight and the
noise will emanate to surrounding streets, causing more misery for residents.
ATIK have previously failed in its responsibility re the safety of their patrons by hosting
“£1 a shot” promotions. This is wholly irresponsible and encourages patrons to drink
excessively and become drunk or ill, which breaches licensing conditions and fails to
protect the young people who attend the venue and leave them more susceptible of
becoming a victim of crime, especially young women who are at risk of sexual assault.
| see that they are already advertising their opening in June.

3. Prevention of public nuisance

| can see no reason why ATIK wishes to operate Monday to Sunday until 3.15am,
especially when it is such close proximity to residential streets. As abovementioned,
the noise emanating from the premises and the patrons dispersing from the premises
causes significant disruption, misery and fear for local residents. This misery is

43



especially compounded with weekday events e.g. music events or Halloween as most
people work the following day. By being continually disturbed, it has a detrimental
impact on quality of life which is totally unacceptable.
On Thursday 29" November 2018, ATIK hosted “Tony Lanez” until 3.30am. Cars were
illegally parked in surrounding streets. | had cars parked outside my house at midnight
with engines running. | called TVP as it was extremely intimidating having gangs of
men congregating in the street. | recall one Armistice weekend when | was working in
London at 8am, | was awoken at 3.30am for several hours by ATIK patrons causing a
disturbance in the street. | was therefore extremely tired for the Armistice Day Parade
- another example of how this impacts one's day to day life.

4. Conditions

In relation to existing conditions, | have concerns regarding ANNEX 2 - 8) which could
lull the committee into a false sense of security. This is not a process that feeds into
any formal analytical product used for policing/community safety oversight and
therefore cannot be measured.

There are no conditions relating to safeguarding, in particular focusing on protection of
women from sexual offences and inappropriate behaviour. | would have expected a
company in the night time economy to highlight their commitment to keeping women
safe with the introduction of a Women’s Night Safety Charter and welfare and
vulnerability engagement training for their bar staff. Failure to recognise this is a
major concern that safeguarding is not a priority for CC Stim UK Tradeco 3 Ltd. These
are critical conditions for any licensed premises.

To conclude, granting a licence for ATIK would be of no benefit to Windsor as it is an
ASB and crime generator draining the resources of TVP and the Local Authority
wardens and environmental teams. | have evidenced the wide range of issues that
residents have endured where there is a causal link to ATIK and it is totally
unacceptable to expect residents to continue to do so by granting a new licence.

44



] I
]
I
|
I
]
I

The Licensing Section

RBWM

Town Hall

St Ives Road

Maidenhead SL6 1RF

4 May 2021

Dear Licensing Committee
Application for a Premises Licence at 19 William Street, Windsor SL4 1BB
on the

grounds of preventing a public nuisance, to the granting of licensable activities between the hours of
1100am to 0315am every day at the above premises.

Mulberry House in William Street, only a few doors away from ATIK, is a residential building of 13 flats.
Before the lockdown in March 2020 when the previous owners operated the night club, we were
frequently woken up in the early hours of the morning when youngsters, often inebriated and noisy,
spilled out into William Street. They were often disorderly, sometimes urinating and vomiting on our
front doorstep, leaving litter and, on a couple of occasions, breaking into our bin store.

We urge you to reduce the hours when alcohol can be served on the premises. We suggest that a
licence permitting the sale of alcohol up until midnight, rather than 0315am, would be an appropriate

compromise.

Yours sincerely



46



Subject: Representation against application to grant Premises Licence ATIK Windsor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear Committee

As a resident of central Windsor | wish to make a formal representation against the application for the
grant of a Premises Licence being made by CC Stim UK Tradeco 3 Limited for Premises known as
ATIK, 19 William Street, Windsor, SL4 1BB.

I make this representation based on my personal experiences relating to significant and repeated anti-
social behaviour, crime and public nuisance caused by customers of the aforementioned premises.

My greatest concern relates to crime and disorder. On the evenings when the nightclub is operational
the surrounding streets are filled with “clubbers” pre-drinking on the streets, consuming not only
alcohol but increasingly consuming nitrous oxide (laughing gas) and other illegal substances. This
makes the area feel incredibly unsafe as the behaviour of these individuals is erratic and unpredictable.

Those coming to and particularly leaving the premises in the early hours also create a significant public
nuisance through the high levels of noise (shouting/screaming), revving of car engines, screeching of
car tyres and sadly by the almost predictable fighting and violence. There have been numerous
occasions when we have been woken to nightclub patrons fighting outside our home and in our street.
The late night licence of ATIK is rather unique in Windsor therefore it is easy to attribute these issues
to patrons of the premises. In recent times, pre-COVID, there were two violent sexual assaults in the
Victoria Street carpark and another violent assault in Alexandra Road — all attributed to ATIK
customers and all occurring in the early hours of the morning.

The volume of littering associated with customers of ATIK is frankly disgusting. Windsor is a historic
and beautiful town, a place | am proud to call home, however after club nights the surrounding streets
and carparks can be regularly found covered in discarded alcohol containers, small silver gas canisters
as well as debris from various fast food establishments. This alone is sickening to see but is frequently
worsened by the addition of every imaginable bodily substance, here | specifically refer to urine, vomit
and all to frequently blood. There are two neighbouring premises to ATIK that provide childcare and
indoor play spaces for children, the broken glass, discarded cigarette ends and bodily fluids are not only
disgusting but present significant risk to these poor children and their parents.

On the evenings when ATIK is trading William Street is often packed full of police and other first
responder vehicles, in anticipation of the decanting of intoxicated patrons. This is an unnecessary
burden on the police force and a waste of valuable resource and money. The problem of intoxicated
customers and the issues they create is highlighted by the operation of https://streetangelswindsor.org/,
a charity who support vulnerable people — a charity who aim to support the homeless community but
instead end up literally picking up drunks from the street who have poured out of ATIK.

ATIK has consistently failed to meet its Licensing obligations and has become a known hot-spot for
crime and disorder in the community. The establishment fails in its duty to protect public safety with
regular events promoting low-cost, high volume alcohol that encourage excessive drinking and actually
fuels many of the issues | have raised. This reckless attitude continues with the planned reopening of
ATIK on 21% June, their “straightouttalockdown” event is being openly marketed on their website as a
“bin the mask” event. This is a venue that is targeting the 18-25 year old members of society, to openly
promote this to a community that will not be vaccinated at that point in time and following from what
has been perhaps the greatest global health threat in the last century is wholly irresponsible. This event

47



is also planned for a Monday evening, which means a high probability of being awoken at 3-4am on
Tuesday morning prior to a day at work, further evidence that the community is not being considered.

I note the development of a number of new, much needed residential properties in the areas close to
ATIK, including the library carpark and Bachelors Acre with a planned new 124 bed hotel being
proposed off Bachelors acre/Peascod Street. This is indicative of progressive change for our town and
also a change in the needs of our town. The reopening of ATIK contradicts this and has, in contrast, no
benefits to the town or its residents. Based on the information provided | respectfully request that this
application for a Premises Licence should not be allowed to proceed and the premises not be permitted
to reopen. If the decision is made to grant a licence then at the very least the trading hours should be re-
evaluated with weekday events ending by midnight and weekend events by 2am, in line with the other
late night premises in Windsor.

Following the guidance on making representations provided on the rbwm website | can state that |
would be willing to attend a hearing to provide any further evidence as required.

Kind regards

Martyn

48



APPENDIX D

49



Thames Valley Police

Dear Craig,
We have agreed with Thames Valley Police to amend our application as follows:

e The hours for licensable activities in the “Main Room” will be limited to 03:00, closing at
03:30;

e The hours for licensable activities in the “Second smaller room” to end at 02:45, with the
room closing at 03:15;

e An additional condition to be added to the Premises Licence to read as follows: “No customers
will be allowed access to the Main Room after 02:45”;

e The permission for an additional hour prior to and after the start of any international sporting
events to be removed;

e The additional hour for the start of British Summertime to remain;

e The additional hours for New Year’s Eve and Halloween permitting licensable activities until
03:30, closing at 04:00 on New Year’s Eve and Halloween for both rooms to remain as per the
previous Premises Licence [Debie, in your email of 8" June, you mention New Year’s Eve and
Halloween staying the same, and being 11:00 to 03:15, in fact the existing licence permits
licensable activities until 03:30 on New Year’s Eve and Halloween, closing at 04:00].

50



Trading Standards
Re: New Premise Licence — ATIK, Windsor
We would like to put forward the following representations;

1. ‘Challenge 25’ policy to be in use, where any person who looks under 25 years of age should
be asked to prove their age when attempting to purchase age restricted products such as alcohol and
appropriate signage of the ‘Challenge 25’ policy to be displayed within the premises. All staff
authorised to sell alcohol should be trained in underage sales training as well as the ‘Challenge 25’
policy with appropriate training documented to reflect this and made available to an appropriate
authority such as the Police, licensing or trading standards colleagues.

Within the original licensing conditions it states the ‘Challenge 25’ policy implemented, however
they also confusingly state they have notices stating Challenge 21;
So just to clarify Challenge 25 with appropriate signage

2. Use of an ID scanning system to record acceptable ID which should include photographic
identification documents; including passport, photo-card, driving license or proof of age card bearing
the PASS hologram or any identification recognised or approved by either the Licensing/Responsible
Authority or Thames Valley Police.

3. Make staff aware of the possibility of Proxy sales of age related products such as alcohol.
4, A refusal book/log/electronic log to be in use at the premises to record all relevant incidents

and updated as and when required, and made available for inspection on request by either a
Responsible Authority such as Licensing or Trading Standards or the Police.

51



APPENDIX E

52



Licensing Act 2003 P L000763

Premises Licence

Rl:jv.l.l Bor lrxgh
of Windsor &
Maldenhead

tol: 01628 583840
web: www . rbwm.gov.uk

%
The Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead =
Town Hall :5
St lves Road = '
Maidenhead g T o
SL6 1RF E S UN VG AEY
> p m,ﬂé
£
5

Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES. OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIFTION

ATIK

19 Wilkam Street, Windsor, SL4 188

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED 8Y THE LICENCE
* an exhibition of a film
* an indoor sporting event
* @ boxing or wrestiing entertainmaent
* a performance of live music
* any playing of recorded music
+ a parformance of dance
* provision of late night refreshment
* the sale by retall of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

8. Exhidition of films (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11.00am 3:15am

Non Standard Timings

An additional howr 1o the stundard and non standard tmes on the day whon Beitish Sammer tima
COmmences.

Now Yoars Eve and Hallowvors 11:000m untd 03:30am

In tha event of any imamational Sporning ovent inveiving aoy of the countries Irom the Unliod
Kingdom and the Repubic of rolang which [ais outsion 1ho cumant permiited Howrs. 0n tho promesas
hconce 1o pormd iha promisaes Lo open ona hour pior 10 the stan of the evert and linshing one how
e the end of the event, the details of the transmission (o be notified 10 the Pollco seven days
baforehand and provded the Police have not obyected to e additional hours within 72 hours of

baang notifiod
C. Indoor sporting event
Monday 1o Sunday 11:00am 3.15am
To permil af typus of Indocr Sportes 10 InClude charty Toothall mstches et
Non Standard Timings
An addtional hour 10 1he stindard and non standard tmos on the day whon Eritish Sumemar thino
COMMENCes.

Now Yaars Eve and Hallowsern: 11:000m untd 03:30am

I tha event of any imemationil SpOring event involving any of the countries from the United
Kingadom and the Republc of oland which lalts outsice the cument permiltied hours on the premesas
BCance 10 permi tho promisas 10 opan ona hour prcr 10 the start of the event and Tinshing one how

Printed by LaPac on 16 Agr 2020 st 16:00 lllll-ll"-ll ll PLOOOTEMSEE22  Poge 1 of 13

53



Licensing Act 2003 PL000763

Premises Licence

S THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE NG OUT OF LICENSABLE A VITIES continued

ACINTY (and Araa ¥ spplicabio Descrgtan Time From Time T¢

C. Indoor sporting event continued ..,

ahwr the end of the event, the dotaits of he ransmission (o bo notified (o the Police seven days
belorehand and provided the Polce have not obyected (o e additional hours within 72 howrs of

being notdwd
D. Boxing or wresting entertainment (Indoors)
Monday 1o Sunday 11:00am 3:15am
Bowng. Wrastling, Karate and other formys of Martial Ans
Non Standard Timings:

An adations hour 10 Thi stindard and non standard tmes on tha gy shan Botish Sumenear Hin
COmmences

Now Yaars Eve and Halloweern: 11.00am untd 03.30am

In the event of any iMermational sporing evont invoiving any of the countries from the United
Kingdom and the Republc of reland which fais outside the current permitied hours on (e promeses
SCONCN 1O Parmi thi Promisas L0 apan one hour pocr 10 the stan of the eveet and fineshing o how
#or he ond of the event, Tha dotalls of tho ransmission 1o bo notified 10 the Pollce sevan days
balorehand and provded the Police hanve not obyectnd to the additional hours within 72 hours of

besng noufed
E Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:15am
Non Standard Timings:
An addtional howr 10 1he standard and non Standard tmes on the day whon Betish Sumener i
COMMEnNces

Now Yoors Eve and Holloweere 1100 wed 03:30

I tha event of any ietermational Sparting event nvoiving any of the countnes from the Unied
Kingdom and the Repubibc of roland wihich lalts outside the Gurrent permiiled hours 00 the promesos
SCONCY 10 parmd thir promises 10 opan ang hour poor 10 the start of the everat and fineshing one howt
aflar the end of the svent, the details of the ramsmission 10 be notfied (o the Polca seven days
Dodorohand and provided the Police have not objectod to e additional hours within 72 hours of

boing notded
F. Ptaying of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:15am
Non Standard Timings.
An aoatonal howr 10 the standard and non standard tmes on the day when Beitish Sumener time
COMMEnNcas.

New Yuars Eva and Malloweon: 11:000m unid 03:30am

In tha evont of any imemational sporting evont invoivieg any of the countries from the Uintled
Kingdom and the Ropublc of faland which (o outside tha currant pormitted hours on tha prameses
MConco Lo permll Ihe Pramisds Lo open ane hour prcr 10 the start of the event and fineshing one howr
afer (he ond of the event. the dotails of the transmission 10 be notifled 1o the Polce seven days
baforahand and provded ihe Police Iave not obyectad to e additional hours sithin 72 howrs of

baing notified
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11.00am 3:15am
Non Standard Timings
An additonal howr 10 1he standard and non standard tmes on the day whon Beitesh Samener Time
COMMMCes

Now Yoors Eve and Hallowoern: 11:00am untd 03 30am

In the event of any imernational Sporting event involvieg any of the countries from the Unied
Kingdom and the Republc of lraland which laits (uasicn tha curent permitted hours on th pramesas
Sunce 10 parmit the promisas Lo opan and hour prcr 10 the start of the evert and fineshing ong howr
aor the end of the event, the details of 1he ransmission 10 bo notilied 1o the Polce seven days
baforehand and provded the Polce have not obyactod 1o he additional hours within 72 howr's of

bring notfed
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday fo Sunday 11.00am J:15am
Non Standard Timings:
An addtional hour 10 the standard and non standard tmes on the gy whon Britsh Summer tiow
communces.

Prirind by LaPac on 10 Ape 2020 at 16:00 “I.I.II-I.I PLOCOTEIS0622  Page 2of 13

54



Licensing Act 2003 PL000763

Premises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued

ACIvily (and A { applcub oscnphon

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors) continued
Now Yaars Eve and Hallowoen: 11:005m untd 03 30am

I the event of any intermational Sporing evant invoiving any of the countries from the Uniied
Kingdom and the Repubibc of iulind which [als outsica tha cumant permiltad hours on 1ha pramesas
conca 1o pormdt the pramisaes L0 opon one howr prcr 10 the start of tha event and linshing ong howr
afor the ond of the event, the detalls of the ransmission 10 bo notilied (o the Police seven days
beforehand and pravded the Police have nol obyected to the additional hours within 72 howrs of
Bxaing notfod

M. The sale by retall of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Monday 10 Sunday 11.00am 3:15am
Non Standard Timings:
An addtonal howr 10 the standard and non standard timas on the day whon Beitish Sunenar time
COMmences

Now Yaurs Eva and Hallowosen: 11:0Cum untll 03:-30am

In tha event of any iMernational SpOMnng evant involving anny of the countries Tfrom the United
Kingdom and the Republc of foland which fals oursios tha cumont permitied Howrs 0N 1o prormesss
SConcu Lo pormi the pramisds to opoan ona hour poor 10 1ha stant of thy avert and finestung o howr
afler (he ond of the event, the details of the tranamission 1o be notiled 10 the Police seven diys
baforshand and provded thi Polics have not objeciad to e addtional hours sithin 72 hours of

baing nouled

Sunday 11:00am 345am
Monday 11.00am J45am
Tuesday 11.00am J:45am
Wednesday 11.00am 3:45am
Thursday 11:00am J:45am
Friday 11.00am 3:45am
Saturday 11.00am 345am
Non Standard Tmings:

An addibonal howr 10 the standard and non standard timas on the day whon British Sansmaet 1imo
commaences.

Naw Yaars Ewi and Hallowosn 17:00am untd 04 00am

n the event of any nlernational Sportng evant invoiving any of the counires from the Unied
Kingdom and the Ropubibc of eland which lafs outsice the curent permiliod hours on th promesas
SCANCN 1O POrME Ihi pramisas Lo opan one hour prcr 10 1he start of the everd and Ninshing 0o how
ftor the end of the ovent, tho datais of Tho ranamission 10 be notified 1o the Pollco seven days
boforehand and pravided the Police havo not objoctod to the additional hours within 72 hours of
Daing notted

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOMOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

= M. The sale by retail of aicohol for consumption ON the premises only

Prinfed by LaPac on 16 Apr 2020 at 16:00 "ll'.lll I-llnl PLODOTENSBA22 Page 3of 13

55



Licensing Act 2003 PL000763
Premises Licence

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADORESS. TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

The Deltic Group Lid Aurora House, Dellic Avenue, Milton Keynes, MK13 8LW
Licensingffdelcgroup couk.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, K ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE MELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Printed by La®ac on 16 Apr 2020 at 16:00 IIII”.I'“II I-II III PLOOOTENSE622  Page 4 of 13

56



Licensing Act 2003 PL000763
Premises Licence

1- Mandatory Conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises hcence:
. otatme when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
i, atatme when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal icence or his personal
licence is suspended
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence

1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not Carry Oul, arrange of participate in any
irresponsible gions in refation 10 the premi

Z)Inmspamgmph mmwmbummmmumdhlmm or substantially
similar activitios, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises-

8) games or other activities which require of encourage, of are designed 10 require or encourage, individuals to-

L drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than 1o drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsidle person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol),
or

i drink as much aicohol as possible (whether within 3 ime kit or otherwise)

b) provision of unkmited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee 10 the public or to a
group defined by a particular charactenstic in a8 manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing

objective,

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize 1o encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of aicohol over a period of 24 hours or less in 8 manner which cames a significant risk of undermining
a kicensing objective;

d) seling or supplying aicohol in association with promotional posiers or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone. encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 10 refer 1o the
eflects of drunkenness in any favourable manner

o) dispensing alcohol directly by one p into the sth of hor (other than where that other person is unable o
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free portable water is provided on request 1o ¢ s whare it is nably
avadable

(1) The premises hoence holder or club premises certficaie holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to
the premises in relation 10 the sale or supply of alcohol
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is camied on in accordance with the age verification policy
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear 1o the responsible person 10 be under 18 years of age {or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) 10 produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph date of birth and either -

a. aholographic mark, or

b, an yltraviolet feature.

The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) Whaere any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available in the following measures -

() beer oe cider: % pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35mi; and

(W) stll wine in a glass: 125ml. and

(b) these measures are displayed in a meny, prce st or other p d Wl which is ilable 10 customers on the
premises, and

(¢) where a customer does not in redation 10 a sale of aicohoi specify the quantity of aicohol 10 be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available

A responsible person in relation 10 8 lic d proms the holder of the premise licence in respect of the
premises, the designated premises supervisor (f any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the
licence holder or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises cersificale, any member or officer
of the club p nt on the premises In a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a
price which is less than the permitted price

2) For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

Printed by LaPac on 18 Apr 2020 at 16:00 ll'.l-'l-llll PLOCOTEYSE822 FageSof 1)

57



Licensing Act 2003 PL000763
Premises Licence

ANNEXES cantinued
a) “duty” is 10 be construed in accordance

(b) “permitted price” s the price found by applying the formula -
P =D+(DxV)
where -
1) P is the permitted price

i) D isthe amount of duty chargeable in relation 10 the alcohol as If the duty were charged in relation 1o
the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date for the sale or supply of the alcohol and

{il) Vs te rate of value added tax chargeable in refation to the aicohol as f the value added tax were
charged on the date if the sale or supply of the alcohol.

(€) “relevant person” means, in rolation 10 the promises in respect of which there is in force 2 premises icence -
i) the holder of the premises hcence
i) the designated pramises supervisor
ill) the personal licence holder who makes or authornses a supply of alcohol under such s licence.

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there s In force a club premeses certficate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enabies the member or officer 1o prevent
the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994(7)
¢ 3) Where the parmitied price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole

number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken 1o be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up 10 the nearest penny

* (1) Sub-paragraph (2) apphes where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day”)
woukd be different from the permitted price on the naxt day (“the second day”) as a result of a charge 10 the rate of duty
or value added tax

(2) The permined price which would apply on the first day spplies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place betore
the expiry of the period of 14 doys beginning on the second day

*  Any individual employed 10 carmyout a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)

e Admission of children |s restricted in accordance with the rec wiation by the British Board of Film Classification. If
the film has not been classified the restriction of children must be approved by the Licensing Authonty. (Children means
any person under 18 years)

ANNEX 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
General

*  None
Pravention of Crime and Disorder

1) Aregister of SIA Security Personnel shall be kept. The register will show the following details

a) Full SIA registration number.
b) Date and Ume that the Door Supervisor commenced duty, countersigned by the Designated Premises

Supervisor or Duty Manager.
c) Date and tume that the Door Supervisor finished work, countersigned by the Designated Premises

Supervisor or Duty Manager
d) Any occurrence of incident of interest involving crime and disorder or public salety must be recorded giving

names of the Door Supervisor involved

Prirtod by La%ac on 16 Apr 2020 at 16:00 I'I.I-"-“Il PLOCOTENS6622  Page 6.of 13

58



Licensing Act 2003 PL0O00763

Premises Licence

o)Amwofmmw!pwaummmlummnmmmummm

1) Training records.
@) ID photo and scan of SIA badge

2) The SIA Security Personnel register shall be kept at the premises and be available for inspection by an authorised
officer of Thames Valley Police, or an authorised Licensing Officer from the Local Authority and shall be retained for o penod
of 1 year

3) TMDntonademSw(M)ammmmmmwmmumymw
the safe | of por from the pr Jor its immediate vicinty by staff and door supervisors shall be put in place
wmwmmmummmwmmumwnan authorised Licensing
Officer of the Local Authority and Thames Valley Police. This shall include but not be Imited to:

a) Persons who have been identified by staff as being vulnerabie or at risk.

b) Persons who are refused entry to the premises of refused service within the premises

c) Persons who are ejectad from the premises.

4)  Whilst SIA Security Personnel are employed at the premises all will be deployed with digally recording Body Wom
Video (BWV). The BWV will be used to record any incidents which occur inside or outside of the premises

customers, prospective customers or any staff member that impact on any of the four licensing objectives, Data  recordings
shall be made immediately availlable 1o an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police or an authorised Licensing Officer from
mwmwmwmuvmummmunmdummm

5) The Premises Licence Holder (PLH) shall ensure thot all SIA Security Pe i wioyed at the premises sholl
n-vmmmmmummmnumm-mmwuumonmwubcmmccwm
Inernally and externally. When tabards are worn, high visibility armbands must be worn that  incorporate displaying SIA
badges. If high visibility full sleeved jackets are womn the PLH must ensure that all SIA Security Personnel badges are also
displayed via an easily visible arm band of a different high visibility colour 10 the jacket that is being wom

6) Al SIA Security Personnel employed at the premises will be trained in respect of an operational plan specific to ATIK
Windsor and a signed training record 1o confiem the same will be maintained for production 10 Thames Valley Police upon
request,

7) The Premise Licence Holder shall use reasonable endeavours 10 ensure that when two or more SIA Security Personnel
are on duty, a1 least one 10 be female

8) During operating hours the DPS or nominated representative shall be availlable to receive and respond lo nuisance
rolated complaints from local residents. A contact number shall be readily available 10 residents. Reasonable stops will be
taken to recognise the need of iocal residents which can also include regular residents meetings if required

9} Al events using promoters, not normally associated with the premise, shall require notification 10 Thames Valley Police
a minimum of tan (10) working days prior 1o the event taking place, where practicable, uniess the Promises Licence Holder
can evidence it was asked less than 10 days before 10 hold the event, when less that ten (10 ) working days’ notice will be
accepted. the notification shall identify the promotar, the event being promated and the nature of the music being promoted
10) These events shall be subject 10 a full risk assessment, 1o be carried out by DPS, or a nominated individual and be
made available on request 10 an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police

11) The risk assessment shall identify when tickets are sold in advance and/or 1o be avaidable on the night. The risk
assessment shall Include the requirement for additional measures when searching for illegal drugs and weapons, additionsl
door supervisors including female door supervisors, venue staff, briefing detads 1o all staff, reference  chechks on all
promoters and DJs and where appropriate and the use of search wands.

12) Re-admittance for existing cusiomers leaving the premises shall be subject 1o a search by the SIA Security Personnel
when re-entering the premises.

13) When gvents are heid for children under the age of eightoen years of age, a writen Risk Assessment provided 10
Thames Vailey Police at least ten (10) working days prior 1o 8 proposed event.

14) The Premises Licence Holder shall implement a written search policy (following discussion with Thames Valley Police),
10 minimise the nsk of illegal weapons and drugs being brought onto the premises. including search, detection, confiscation,
storage and Gsposal of drugs procedures. The search policy shall provide, as a minimum,

a) For 100% bag search of all customers attempting 10 enter the premises.

b) For searches of any customer when considered appropriate by PLH's, SIA Security Personned or PLH
Management based on risk assessment of the night in question. minimum 50%

c) For the operation of intelligence led searches of any customer as required.

d) Search Arch 10 be in place and used during operation hours, # possible. Records 10 be kept to include
detalls of persons refused. These records to be maintained and made avadable 1o Thames Valley Police or Licensing Officers
of the Local Authority
15) Notices shall be displayed advising the public that the rnight 1o conduct an outer body search is reserved as a condition
of entry, and that the Thames Valley Police shall be informed if anyone is found in possession of illegal drugs or offensive
weapons
16) Retsll Radio 1o be used and for SIA Security Personnel 10 use the radio 10 alert other venues of persons that have boen
refused entry/ejected.

25 and Club Scan
17) A all times that the premises is operating under this kicence the Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that its staff
operate a Challienge 25 Policy (10 minimise the risk of alcohol being sold to underage customers). This Policy shall (as a
minimum) provide that before entry (or altermnately before any sale of alcohol), any person who appears 1o be under the
age of 21 will be required 10 produce photo 1D in the form of a passport. driving licence, UK Military 1D card; PASS (or simdar)
card to prove that he/she is over the age of 18, before being permitted.

Prirfed by LaPac on 16 Apr 2020 at 16:00 m.l-ll-ll' PLOOOTE3SE622 Page 7ol 13

59



Licensing Act 2003 PL0O00763

Premises Licence

18) the ChaBenge 21 and age shall be d In prominent n the premises so
that they can be seen internally and externally,
19) The DPS shall ensure that all confiscated ID's are handed % Thames Valley Police as soon as practicable and to alest,
i practcable, Thames Valley Police in relation 10 under age persons attempting 10 gain entry 10 the premises.

1D Checks
20) An 1D scanning system will be employed at the premises and will be utilised for al customers. This will be in operation 7
days per week when SIA Secunity Personnel are on duty.

0) ID SCAN or other similar equipment shall be avallable as a condition of entry

b) Operate 100% 1D scanning for all customers during Licensable hours

¢) "Customer” for the purposes of this condition shall not apply to headiine performers and reguiar stalf

m:whoootdonmylsw»dymmﬂﬂm

21) The 1D Scan Device shall record the names and dates of birth of all persons entering the premises and retain the image
and details of the 1D. These records shall be kept for a8 minimum of thirty one days and shall be made available to any
authorised Officer of Thames Valiey Police.
22) Records shall be made available 1o an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police or a Licensing Officer of the Local
Authority together with facilities for viewing with immediate access by a person qualified 1o operate the system;
23) Any breakdown or system failure will be notified 1o Thames Valley Police immediately and repaired as soon as

practicable.
24) Conduion 20 and 21 will be suspended whils! the machinery or system is being repaired

Stalt T

25) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff employed in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in their
responsidiliies and a record of their training shall be maintained. These records shall be made available 10 any authorsed
Officer of TVP or a Licensing Officer of the Local Authority. This training shall formally take place once every 12 months and
signed records of this training shall be maintained.

Hours of Operation and Entry Restrictions

26) The terminal hour for cessation of alcohol on Mondays to Sundays shall be 03:15 with the premises closing at 03:45. No
naw cusiomers will be admitted to the premises after 01:30, 7 days per week. The terminal hour for cessation of alcohol on
mvwssv-mmwmmwmmmmmnumm additional hour 10 the
standard and non-standard timings on the day when British § es. In the event of any international
:pamoommonmomamomummmmmaxmommmmmmmmmu
current permitted hours on the Premises Licence to permit the premises to open one hour prior to the start of the event
and finishing one hours after the end of the event, the detalls of the transmission 10 be notified to Thames Valley Police seven
{7) days beforehand and provided Thames Valley Police have not objected 1o the additional hours within 72 hours of being
notified

Dispersal

27) A written closure and dispersal policy, following discussions with Thames Valley Police, for controlling the closing of the
promises and the departure of customers at the conclusion of the licensed activities shall be put in place and shall be actively
operated. This policy shall be made available 1o any authorised Officer of Thames Valley Police or an authorised
Licensing Officer of the Local Authority. The dispersal policy should include use of door staff assisting in the dispersal and the
use of Body Worn Cameras.

28) Whilst dealing with the dispersal of patrons the SIA Security Personnel shall wear full high visibility vests.

29) Ifa DJis used on any night then he/she will ask customers to leave quietly.

30) The existing CCTV system will continue 10 operate during trading

31) Notices stating that CCTV is in operation 24 hours a day will be displayed throughout the venue

32) The external area used for the consumption of alcohol will be covered by the existing CCTV system

33) Any person who appears 1o be intoacated or who is behaving disorderly will not be allowed antry to the venue. Any
person within this venue who appears 1o be intaxicated or who is behaving disorderly will be given care and consideration in
leaving the venue.

34) Radws will be used by security and management and monitored by a responsibie member of stafl.

35) Toughened glass will continue 10 be used

36) The venue wil actively participate in the local Pubwaich or equivalent scheme, when in existence

37) The venue intends 10 have specially organised events for the youth market when the venue will adhere 1o policies and
procedural documentation in relation to this type of event. A copy of which can be provided on request 10 the authorities

Public Safety
38) Al least one qualified first aider 1o be present when licensable activities are taking place
Pravention of Public Nulsance

39) Reasonable steps will be taken 10 recognise the need of local residents and bl

ez s Pt

60



Licensing Act 2003 PL000763

Premises Licence

Protaction of Children from Harmm

40) A person under the age of 18 years will only visit the venue with a responsible adult usually for the purpose of dining
uniess thore is an event especially organised for the youth market.

41) Unaccompanied persons under the age of 18 are not weicolme in the venue except at events especially organised for
the youth market.

42) A person under 18 years will not be allowed to use the AWP machine

43) To sllow chidren aged 16 and 17 years of age to atiend privately booked cooperate events at the premises. The Local
Polce and Council Licensing Officer will be contacted prior 1o any event of this type taking place at the premises

44) Non-transferable wrist bands will be shown to all adults on the production of photographic 1D, namely a passport, dnving
icence or ID bearing the pass hologram

ANNEX 3 - Conditions attached after & Hearing by the Licensing Authority
Licensing Panel Sub-Commitise Panel Hearing Decision - 11th August 2014

1) A digital CCTV monitoring system be instalied and maintained to Thames Valley Police standard (.e. CCTV images
be clear and of an evidential guality and the system clock should be set correctly and kept accurate) Recordings be kept
securely for 31 days and made available 10 Poiice, Local Authority Licensing Officers and relevant Agencies

2) A nominated person be trained on how to work the CCTV system 1o the standard where the nominated person can
downioad any potential evidence required by Thames Valley Police employees and Local Authonty Licensing Officers.

3) A nominated person be responsible in supplying the necessary media (disc. data stick) containing any downloaded
content.

4) Thames Valley Pobce be provided with coples of the Risk Assessment for any Boxing/Wresting event 14 days before
the event date.

5) Thames Valley Police be provided with the fight card detaés for any Boxing/Wresting event 14 days before the event
date

6) Noise arising from any PA or ampliified or kive music, vocalisation, ive or recorded event transmission or any other
source during indoor sporting events and boxing, wrestiing, karate, wrestiing and other forms of martial arts shall not be
audible at any tme outside the nearest residential premises when assessed one metre from the nearest residential

boundary.

7) Al windows, doors (with the exception of access and eg ) must ' closed dunng regulated entertainment |.e.
the playing of recorded and live music performances and during Indoor sporting events, boxing, wrestling, karate and other
forms of martial arts.

8) The disposal of botties nto waste receptacies outside the premises shall not be permitted between 2200tws and
0800hrs

9) Notices will be prominently displayed at exits requesting the public 1o respect the needs of local residents and 10 loave
the premises and the area quietly

10) Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons respect the needs of local
residents and use the area quietly.

11) The premises licence holder shall ensure that any queue 1o anter the premises which forms outside the premises is
orderly and supervised by door staff 50 as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

ANNEX 4 - Plans

. See attached Plans

et

-3

David V Scoit
Head of Communities

Printod by La®Pac on 16 Apr 2020 at 16:00 lll.l-.]_ﬂll PLOCOTEXSE6622  Page 9 of 13

61



Licensing Act 2003 PL000763

Premises Licence Summary

The Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead e
Town Hall 6
St Ives Road =
SLE 1RF —g

Al IR o

% | Royal Borough
tel: 01628 683840 ? of Windsor &
web: www.rbwm.gov.uk 3 Maidenhead

Premises Details

POSTAL ADORESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE. ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

ATIK

19 Wilkam Street, Windsor, SL4 1B8B

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicabie

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
= an exhibition of a film
= an indoor sporting event
“ a boxing or wrestiing entertainment
* a performance of ive music
* any playing of recorded music
* a parformance of dance
* provision of late night refreshment
* the sale by retail of alkcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

B Exhdition of films (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11.00am 3:15am
Non Standard Timings:

An additionad how 10 the standard and non standard tmes on the &y whan British Saummer (imo
COMmMences.

Now Yeirs Eva and Hallowoerx 11:00am unid 03:30am

I the evant of any iIMomational Sponng evant involng any of the countries from the Unitod
Kingdom and the Repubic of reland which laits outsice tha cument permitiad howurs on the promesaes
SOANCA 1o parmit tho pramisas to opan one hour prior 10 the start of tha event and linshing ono hour
@ (ha and of the ovent, Tho dotails of The ransmission (0 b notified (o the Polce soven days
beforshand and provded (he Police have not obyociad 1o he additional hours within 72 hours of

baing notified
C. Indoor sporting event
Monday 1o Sunday 11.00am 3:15am
To permil af types of Indodr sportng 10 Inchide chanty loothalf matches otc
Non Standard Timings
An additional how (0 1ho standard and noo standard tmes on the dey whon British Summer timo
COMmMences.

Now Yours Eva and Hallowseor: 11:00am undd 03 30am
I the evant of any iormational Sporing evont involvng any of the countries from the United

Kingdom and the Republc of rokand which lats outside the curent permitied hours on the prensses
Anci 10 permd (he pramisas 1o Opan ond hour prcr 10 the stan of tha avant and linshing ona howr

Prirted by Lafac on 16 Agr 2020 &t 16.00 lll.l.lll_ll'l PLOOO7EIS6822 Fage 10 of 13

62



Licensing Act 2003

PL000763

Premises Licence Summary

TIMES THE LICENCE HORISES THE CARRYING OUT LE ACTIVITIES continued

ACUItY (ang Area T apohoatie

C. Indoor sporting event continued ..

Mecripton Time From e To

Ao the ond of tha eveent, (he detaits of 1he transmissioe 1o be nolified 10 the Pollce seven days
betorehand and prowded the Police have not objectod to the addtional hours within 72 hours of
bong nolified.

D. Mummnmmmmn)

Monday 1o Sunday 11:00am 3:15am
Baong. Wrasthng, Karate and other formes of Martll Arts
Non Standard Timings:

An addtional howr 10 the standard and non standard times on tho day whon Beitish Sutemer time
commences

Now Yours Evo and Halioweers 11:000m ungd 03-30am

In 1he evant of any mdenmational sporing svant invoiving any of the countries from the Unied
Kingdom and the Republbc of oland which fas outsice Iho Curent permitled Hours 0N 1w gromesas
BCOnce 1O pormll e proamiesas 10 opan oM hour prcr 10 the st of tho evert and linsshing one how
afer the end ol the event, the dutails of the ransmission 1o be notified 1o the Pollce seven days
baforshand and proveded the Police have not cbyacted to the additional hours withen 72 hours of
T

E Pcﬂocm-m;ol live music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:15am

An adational how 10 the standard and non standard times on tha day whon Beitsh Sunemer limg
commences.

Now Yaurs Eve and Hallowsar: 11.00 until 03:30

In the event of any imernational sporting event invoiving any of the countries from the United
Kingdom and the Repubic of fraland which (uls outskis 1he curent permitied hours on U praineses
MCance to permi the pramisas to apan ona hour prar 10 the stan of the avert and linshing one hour
e Ihe ond of tha event, the dotails of the ransmision 10 bo natiied to the Pollce sevon
belorahand and provided (ha Police have not objectod 1o ihe additional hours within 72 hours of

toung noufad

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11.00am 3:15am

Non Standard Timings:

An Sddtonad howr 10 1he standard and non standard Hmes on tha day whon Brlish Summer time
commences

Now Yairs Eve and Hallowsere 17 00am untd 03 30am

In ihe ovont of any iMemational Sporng evant involving any of the countries from the Unilod
Kingdom and the Repubic of eland which lails outside (he current permilied hours on 1he prermisas
SCONCE Lo Parmill 1ha promisas 1o opan ond hour prcr 10 1he start of tho event and finshing one how!
#r the ond of the evont, 1he dutails of 1 transmission 10 o notifled 10 the Pollce soven days
beforehand and prowded the Police have not objectad to e additional hours withen 72 hours of
bowng notified

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

L Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Prired by LaPac on 18 Apr 2020 at 16:00

Monday to Sunday 11.00am 3:15am

Non Standard Timings:

An addtional hour 1o Ihe standard and non standard tmes on e day when Beilish Sumenes timg
commencos

New Years Eve and Holloweer: 11:00am ungd 03:30am

In the overd of any iMernational Sporing evont involving any of the countrios from the United
Kingdom and the - of reland which laits outsioe (ho curant permitied hours 00 he promsaes
BCunce 1o pormi the promises Lo opan ong hour pror 1o the stant of the evert and linshing one how
Wr the ond of the ovent, the datails of 1he transmission 10 be notified 10 the Polce sevan days
badorehand and prowdad the Police have not obgectod 1o thae additional hours within 72 hours of
twing notfud

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:15am

Non Standard Timings:

An adatonal howr 10 the standard and non standard tmes on the day when British Sammer timg
COMmmences

O N R 11 itre—— 3

63



Licensing Act 2003 PL000763

Premises Licence Summary

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors) continued
Now Yoars Eve and Hallowoerns: 11:00am ungd 03-30am

W tho avort of any indernational Sponng wvaent involvieg any of the countries from the Uniked
Kingdom and the Repubic of roland which lals outsion tha cument permitiod hours on th prameses
Munce 1O pormit the premises to opan one hour prore 10 the stant of the avent and linshing one howr
e the ond of the event, the details of e ransmisson 1o be notlied 10 the Polce seven days
balorehand and provided the Polce have not objacted to e additional howrs within 72 hours of
baing nofiod

M. The sale by retail of aicohol for consumption ON the premises only
Monday 1o Sunday 11:00am 3:15am
Non Standard Timings
An addiional howr o the standard and non standard times on the dry whon Breitish Samener time
COmmencos

New Yours Eve and Halloweor: 11:00am untd 03:30am

In the evant of any imermational Sporng event volving any of the countries from the Unitod
Kingdom and the Repubic of Iratand which falts outsice 1ha curment permitied hours on the prameses
unce Lo pormil the promises 10 apon ono hour pror 10 the st of the evant and fineshing ono howr
#or he and of the avent, the dotals of tha ransmissSIon 10 be notfied 1O the Polce soven
betorehand and provded the Police ave not objoctod 1o e additonal hours within 72 hours of

bung notfod

Sunday 11:00am 3:45am
Monday 11:00am 3.45am
Tuesday 11.00am J45am
Waednesday 11.00am 3 45am
Thursday 11.00am 3:45am
Friday 11.00am 3.45am
Saturday 11:00am 345am
Non Standard Timings

An addtionad hoor 10 1 standard and non standard Bmes on the day whon Beilish Summer i
Commences.

Now Yours Evo and Hallowear: 11:000m untd 04 00am

In the evont of any indernastional Sporting event invobving any of the countries from the United
Kirg)dom and the Repubdc of iretand wisch s outsin tha cumrent parmitied Nowr's on 1he premeses
hoanca Lo pormit tho promisas to opan ona hour pror 10 the stan of tho evend and fineshing one howr
ahor (he and of the ovent, (ho dotalls of he rarsmission 10 bo notified Lo the Polce seven doys
buforohand and provided the Police have not objocied to e additional hours withen 72 howrs of
basng noled

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

« M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

The Deitic Group Lid Aurora House, Deltic Avenue, Milton Keynes, MK 13 8LW

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Prirded by Lad™ac on 16 Ape 2020 ot 16.00 Ill.l.nl I_"ll PLOOOTENSGE22 Page 1201 13

64



Licensing Act 2003 PL000763

Premises Licence Summary

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROMIBITED

PN

David V Scott
Head of Communities

Prirdod by La®ac on 16 Apr 2020 at 10.00 "I'nml'l I-“"I PLOCOTEVSE822 Page 13011}

65



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

REPORT TO LICENSING PANEL SUB COMMITTEE

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER
THE LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING PANEL SUB COMMITTEE: ClIr Bowden, Cllr Cannon, Clir Hill

OFFICER REPORTING: Craig Hawkings

A) The Application — (Appendix A)

Applicant: MODE DE VI CARBON LIMITED

Registered: 11016914

Premises: Black Boys Inn and land to the rear of Black Boys Inn, Henley Road Hurley,
Maidenhead, SL6 5NQ

A map of the area surrounding the premises is at (Appendix B).

The application is to:

1. To Licence the Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up
installation for outdoor events.

A summary of the application is as follows:

Exhibition of Films (Both) Mon — Sat 09:00 — 00:00
Sun 09:00 — 23:00
Screening of Indoor Sporting Events Mon — Sun 09:00 — 00:00
Provision of live music (Both) Mon — Sat 09:00 - 00:00
Sun 09:00 — 23:00
Recorded Music ( Both) Mon — Sat 09:00 — 00:00
Sun 09:00 — 23:00
Late night refreshment (Both) Mon — Sat 23:00 — 00:00
Sale and Supply of Alcohol (On & Off)  Mon — Sat 09:00 — 00:00
Sun 09:00 — 23:00
Hours open to the Public Mon - Sun 09:00 - 00:00

Seasonal Variation — Camping 24 Hours in summer season May 1stto
September 30th.

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS): Mr Mathew Valentine

67



B) Relevant Representations Received

Where, as Here, Relevant representations have been made, the licensing authority
must hold a hearing to consider them, unless agreed by the parties. The licensing sub-
committee can take steps as are appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives as relevant.

To be “relevant”, the representation has to relate to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the four licensing objectives which are set out
in the Licensing Act 2003.

The four licensing objectives are;

» The prevention of crime and disorder;
 Public safety;

» The prevention of public nuisance; and
*» The protection of children from harm.

In this case the representations received from the responsible authorities are as follows;

a. Environmental Health: None
b. RBFRS: None
c. Planning Officer: None

d. Local Safeguarding Children's Board (LSCB) None

e. Public Health: None
f. Trading Standards: None
g. Thames Valley Police: None
h. RBWM Licensing: None

Representations received from other persons are as follows;
e 84 Representations (Appendix C)

¢ 1 Representation of Support (Appendix D)

68



C) RBWM Licensing Policy

The RBWM Licensing Policy Statement 2016-21 can be found at
https://www3.rbwm.gov.uk/downloads/file/131/licensing policy statement 2016-21

The sections of the RBWM Licensing Policy relevant to this application are;
6.1 Framework Hours

Having considered the evidence of alcohol related crime, disorder and anti-social
behavior, the number of late-night premises and, in particular, the social, practical and
regulatory impacts on the morning after the night before, the Licensing Authority has
adopted a Framework Hours Policy. This Framework Hours Policy will apply to new and
variation applications.

The Framework Hours are:

Premises Type Commencement Hour for Terminal Hour for
Licensable Activities Licensable Activities
No earlier than: No later than:
e Off licence e 09.00 e 23.00
e Restaurant e 09.00 e 01.00
e Pub/bar/night club e 10.00 e 02.00
e Takeaway e nla e 02.00

(As can be seen, the licensed hours applied for in this application fall outside RBWM
framework hours for “Pub / Bar ” premises.)

Framework Hours are intended to guide applicants on the Licensing Authority’s
expectations when preparing their Operating Schedule. However, if no relevant
representations had been received, the application would have been granted by the
Licensing Authority under delegated powers.

6.4 Wider Community Interest

The Licensing Authority considers that its licensing functions are exercised in the public
interest, furthermore that the Licensing Authority is under a duty to take any steps with
a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community
and not just those of the individual licence holder.

The Licensing Authority will have particular regard to those applications in close
proximity to residential premises and the likely effect on the promotion of the licensing
objectives in such circumstances. Subject to any relevant representations, the
Licensing Authority will have particular regard to*:

69



The nature of the activities

The character of the surrounding area

Measures for limitation of noise emissions from the premises. These may
include as appropriate; noise limitation devices, sound insulation, whether
windows are to be opened, the insulation of acoustic lobbies and double
glazing

Measures to deal with queuing, where necessary

Use of outdoor areas

Measures to deal with dispersal of customers from the premises as
necessary, including the employment of door supervisors, use of dedicated
Hackney Carriage / Private Hire firms, notices in the premises requesting
customers to respect neighbours

Winding down periods, particularly in public houses and nightclubs etc.
(*Note — not all of these will be relevant to this particular application)

7. Promoting the Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority will have particular
regard to the following issues* in relation to the crime and disorder objective:

Measure to prevent bottles being carried from premises
Use of drinks’ promotions

Measure to prevent binge drinking
Participation in the Pub Watch Scheme

Use of door supervisors

Training staff in crime prevention measures
Search procedures

Use of close circuit television

Lighting

Where premises are new, designing out crime
Quiality of surveillance of premises

9. Promoting the Prevention of Public Nuisance

Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority will have particular
regard to the following issues* in relation to the public nuisance objective:

The disposal of waste, particularly glass

The use and maintenance of plant, including air extraction and ventilation systems
Litter in the vicinity of the premises

Noise from deliveries / collections to and from the premises

Measures to control behaviour and queues

Whether door supervisors are able to stay at the entrance to encourage quiet
departure

The provision of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire services at the premises

Signs on doors and on tables encouraging consideration to the neighbours

70



10. Promoting the Prevention of Children from Harm

RBWM recognizes that the protection of children from harm includes the protection of
children from moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting
children from the harms directly associated with alcohol consumption but also wider
harms such as exposure to strong language and the need to protect children from sexual
exploitation.

All applicants need to demonstrate how children and young people will be safeguarded if
attending the licenced premises, or how it will be ensured that they do not gain access to
the premises if not appropriate. Where relevant representations are made in relation to
the protection of children from harm the Licensing Authority may impose conditions
restricting the access of children or excluding them altogether from licensed premises.

Proof of Age Cards

Where necessary and appropriate, a requirement for the production of proof of age cards
before any sale of alcohol is made could be attached to any premises licence or club
premises certificate for the protection of children from harm.

D) Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The full document is found at
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachme
nt_data/file/705588/Revised quidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003 April 2018 .pdf

The sections of the Guidance relevant to this application are;

Licensing objectives and aims

1.2 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory objectives
which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.

1.3 The licensing objectives are:
» The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

1.4 Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing

objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at
all times.

71



1.5 However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and
purposes. These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone
involved in licensing work. They include:

e protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and
noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

e providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions
about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and

e encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving
local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions
that may affect them.

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in premises (see paragraph 10.10). For
example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises for
the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its customers.
But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure
that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are
properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

Public nuisance

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxious smells and litter.

72



2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of the
licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of
artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early
morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are
sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live music
between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating
from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as
customers enter and leave.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
antisocial behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to
respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Protection of Children from harm

2.22 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly to alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

2.23 The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to
children. Conditions relating to the access of children where alcohol is sold and which
are appropriate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered.

2.26 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

73



2.27 Conditions, where they are appropriate, should reflect the licensable activities
taking place on the premises. In addition to the mandatory condition regarding age
verification, other conditions relating to the protection of children from harm can include:

e Restrictions on the hours when children may be present;

e Restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under certain ages when
particular specified activities are taking place;

e Restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have access;

e Requirements for an accompanying adult (including for example, a combination
of requirements which provide that children under a particular age must be
accompanied by an adult); and

e Full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable
activities are taking place.

Hearings

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give
appropriate weight to:

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the

parties;
* this Guidance;
* its own statement of licensing policy.

74



E)
Conclusion / Summary

The Licensing Panel Sub Committee is obliged to determine this application with a
view to promoting the four licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub Committee is also obliged to have regard to national
guidance and the Council’'s own Licensing Policy. Of course, the Committee must
have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence that it hears.

The Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and to the

relevant representations, take such step or steps as it considers

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:
(a) Reject the application;

(b) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise’s supervisor;
(*Note — not all of these will be relevant to this particular application)

(c) Grant the application but modify the activities and/or the hours and/or
the conditions of the licence;

(d) Grant the application.

Where conditions are attached to a licence then reasons for those
conditions must be given.

The Sub-Committee are reminded that any party to the hearing may appeal
against the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within
21 days of the notification of the determination.

The Sub-Committee are asked to determine the application.

75



Financial implications: None directly but Members should be aware that any
decision of the Sub-Committee may be appealed against in the Magistrates’ Court
and such an appeal may involve additional costs and possible costs against the
Council.

Environmental/Sustainability Implications: Any authorisation under the
Licensing Act 2003 may give rise to environmental implications both positive and
negative depending upon the application and any measures proposed to take
control adverse environmental factors.

Legal implications: As outlined in the report.

Equality Implications: None.

Risk Implications: None.

Community Safety Implications: As outlined in the report.

Background papers:

Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003 Section 182 Statutory Guidance

Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Council Licensing Policy

Enclosures/Appendices:

Appendix A — Application and plans

Appendix B — Map of the area

Appendix C — Public Objections

Appendix D — Public representation of support

Appendix E — Agreed conditions requested by Trading Standards and
Thames Valley Police

Contact details: Craig Hawkings - Licensing Enforcement Officer
Craig.Hawkings@RBWM.gov.uk Mobile: 07833047887

76



APPENDIX A

77



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1f you are completing this form by
hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black
ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We MODE DE VIE CARBON LIMITED

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below
(the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

BLACK BOYS INN PUB AND LAND TO THE REAR OF BLACK BOYS INN
HENLEY ROAD
HURLEY

Post town MAIDENHEAD Postcode SL6 SNQ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £27750

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
* partnership
i as a parmership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)
iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)
corporation)
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)
Part | of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wales ’

/8



* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to ane
box below):

%1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable sctivities; or X
I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other
; Title (for
Mr Mrs Miss Ms example,
Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth 1 am 18 years old or over Please tick ves
Mationality
Current residantial
address if different from
premises address
Post town I Posteode
Daytime contact telephone number I
 T-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a ri‘g:u to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking serviee), the 8-digit ‘share code’
note 15 for information )

provided 10 the applicant by that service (please see

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable}

Other
F Title {for
Mr Mrs Miss Ms example,
Rev)
Surname First names
| Date of birth 1 am I8 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: {please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
addreass if different from
premises address

Post town

[ Postcode

Draytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

79



(optional)

(By OTHER APPLICA?

Please provide name ang reg;isterﬂ:l addresa ni':u i
number, I“ lhecmuf narinerehin g
and address of each party concerned.

Name MODE DE VIE CARBON LIMITED

Address
THE COTTAGE, HIGHMOOR FARK, HIGHMOOR
HENLEY ON THAMES, OXFORDSHIRE, RGY 5DH

Registered number (where applicable)
11016214

Description of applicant (for example, parnership, company, UNINCOIPporated s5501atan ete, |
LIMITED COMPANY

Part 3 Operating Schedule
. ;i DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?
- ¥ [(ATSTATPFIIT1)
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited DD MM YYYY

period, when do you want it to end? CTTT I 1

oive any registered
please give the name

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

1t 5,004 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any WA
one time. please state the mimber expected to attend. : |

What licensable activities do you intend 1o carry on from the premises?
(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please A )
read guidance note 2) wkme: thcleall shasuppiy

80



a)
:]
c)
d}

c)

g
hj

plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

films {if ticking ves, fill in box By

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking ves, fill in box E)

recarded music (if ticking ves, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e, (f or (g)
{if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provisjon of late night refreshment (if ticking ves. fill in box I) %
Supplv of glcohol (i ticking ves. fill in box J1

I all cases complete boxes K, L and M

81



A

Plays Will the performance of a play

Standard days and timings | take place indoors or outdoors gy | Indoors

{‘}:Hease read guidance note th - iplease read

) guidance note 3) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Buth

Mon Please give further details here (picase read guidance note
_________ ER— T

Tue

Wed ] /
......... ----=s=n-of {please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the
......... ooemo--oo premises for the performance of plays at different times

Sat {please read guidance note 6)

- ]

82



B

.- — = - -

[Fiims

Will the exhibition of films take
Standard deys and timings place indoors or outdoors or Indoors
{please read guidance note 7) | hoth ~ please tick (please read
guidance note 3) Outdooes
Day Start Finish Buath X

Maon 0900 0000

Tue D00 0000

Please give further details here (please read guidance

note 4)
LARGE SCREEN TVs and SCREEN ON
CINEMA/STAGE AREA

Wed | ggoo 0000

films (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun 0900 2300

83



C

Indoor sporting events {please
Standord days and timings rend guidance note 4)

(please read guidance note SCREENING OF SPORTING

7}

EVENTS IN STAGE/CINEMA

AREA
Day | Start Finish
Men | o900 0000
Tue 0500 ooop | State any seasonal variations for
Rt RN iu.dmuau:nmntﬂenmplmf
read guidance note 5}

Wed | gogn D00

Thur ooo0 | oooo mmnm:mm.lm_‘mmf
indgor sporting events at
W e o e

1 {please read guidance note 6)

Sat 0800 000

Sun 0900 0000

84



D

Boxing or wrestling Wl the boxing or wrestling

entertalnments entertalnment take place indoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings =

E‘please read guidance note (please read guidance note 3)

} Chitdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
ELLLEEET] TErp—— R |

Tue

w#d gl 81l vl Bl E: =.IE (15 [} I.i._ T
................... entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fn Mon standard timings. Where vou intend to use the
................... premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at

Tal please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

85



E

Live music i liv
Standard days and timings m Indoors
{please read puidance note 7) | outdoors pr both — please tick
(please read guidance note 3) Cutdioces
Day Stan Finish Both X
Mon 0900 0000 | Eleasg give further details here (pleasc read guidance
--------- spesareaeanef note 4)
BANDS TO PLAY TN STAGE AREA

Tie 0900 0000 STAGE 1.5m HIGH

__________ n

Wed 0900 0000 .
.......... sse-----o-| live music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur 0900 0000

Fri D900 0000

Tal 0900 0000 list {please read guidance note 6)

Sun 0900 2300

86



F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings W Indoars
(please read guidance nate T) pth — -
({please read guidance note 3) Oritdoais
Dy Start Finish Both X
Meon 0900 | 0000 E;a:‘ﬁmummmmm (please read guidance
---------- Femmemssassl TIOE
DIMUSIC TN ALL STAGE & HOSPITALITY
T AREAS
Be|.0900 | 9000 | STAGE 1.5m HIGH
Wed | 0s00 | DOOO State any seasonal variations for the playing of
e S e recorded music (plesse read guidance note £)
Thur 0900 | oooo
Fri 0900 0000 | Nenstandard imings. Where you intend 1o use the
Bal 0500 0000 list {ple guidance note 5) e
Sun 0900 2300

87




G

[ Performances of dance Will the performance of dance
Standard days and timings take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors
{please read puidance note - (please read
gundance note 3) Oiindonrs
Day Stan Finish Both
Mon Please give (uriher detalls here (please read guidance note
......... Lo )
Tue
Wed inti
B T Tt danee {please vead guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri
Sat (please read guidance note &)
Sun ’j

88



H

Anything of a similar

description to that falling

within (e}, () or (g)

Standard days and timings

%pleme read guidance note
)

Plcase give a description of the fype of entertainment yiou
will be providing

Day | Start | Fimsh | Wil this entertainment take PIACE | Indoors
indoors or guidoors or both =

Mon _ please tick (please read guidance Outdoors
note 3] Both

Tue Pleasc give further detafls here {please read guidance note

___________________ 4)
Wed
Thur State any scasonal variations for entertainment of g
R i (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sal Non standard timings. Where you {ntend {0 use the
read guidance note 6)

sun

89




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance nate 7)

Will the provision of late night
refreshment take place indoors Indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick

{please read guidance note 3}

Cutdoors
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon | 0900 | oogo | Elease give further details here (please read guidance
.......... Loecsmnneaa| iole 4)
FOOD FROM FOOD TRUCK AND B.Bq
Toe | 0900 o000 | DRINKS FROM BARS. TABLE SERVICE
Wed | po00 0000 [ i
..................... night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur 0900 0000
Fri 0900 00a0 Mon standard timings. Where vou intend to use the
t
Sal 0900 0000 left, please list {please read guidance note 6)
- Sun 0900 | 2300

90




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcoholbe for | o e
Standard days and timings consumption — please tek (please | pramises

iplease read guidance note 7) | read guidance note 8)

Y the
premises
Dray Stant | Finish Both X
Mon 0900 0004 State any seasonal varfations for the supply of alcohol
.......... poemeenena] (please read guidance note 5)
Tue 0900 0000
Wed gooo | 0000

Thur 0900 - Q00N Mon standard timings, W ‘ou intend fo use the
o ICTEAERE, premises for the supply of alcohol at different times tg

| those listed | Jeft. please list (please
Fri 0500 000 read guidance note &)
Sat 0900 | 0000
Sun 0900 | 2300

__________ e 5

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises
supervisor (Please se¢ declaration about the entitlerment to work in the checklist at the end of the form);

Name MATTHEW VALENTINE

Address

Issuing leensing authority (if known) WANDSWORTH

K

Please highlight any adult entertalnment or services, activities, other enterfalnment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of
children {please read guidance note 9).

91



L

Hours premises are open hi 3
to the public (please read guidsnce note 5)
Standard days and timings CAMPING 24 HOURS IN

%plcase read guidance note SUMMER SEASON
) MAY 1"~ SEP 30"

Day Start Finish
Mon | poon 0000

Tue oo 0000
Wed | popo 0000
__________ e nns b ; Wi
you intend the premises to be
Thur [ 0900 G004 | open to the public at different
-------------------- li E II !Iii!ﬁﬂinmg Il-d-l-d---.-1-------------------]

Fri 0o00 0000 (plense read guidance note &)

__________ ——————

Sat 0900 0000

Sun 000 0000

---------- rrEram s _-----..-.-....1-..----.-.------|

M

Deseribe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ) (please read guidance note 10)
. SEE ATTACHED

bl The prevention of crime and disorder
SEE ATTA

¢) Public safety
SEE AT EKE HED

92



d) The prevention of public nuisance

¢} The protection of children from harm
SEE .ﬂ.i IHE HEE

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

. | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
- I have enclosed the plan of the premises,

. | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others whers applicable.

. | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable,

. | understand that [ must now advertise my application.

. I understand that if [ do not comply with the above requiremenis my
application will be rejected,

. [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a parmership which
is not a limited lability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships] | have included documents demonstrating my entitiement 1o
wotk in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Qffice
online right 1o work checking service (pleaze read note 15).

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE. THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING S0 BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE
TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT
THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Slﬁ?tun: of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly autherised agent (see cuidance note 12). If signing on
behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity,

93



»  [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability parinership] 1
understand 1 am not entitled to be issued with a licence if 1 do not
have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or If' 1 am subject
to & condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will
become invalid if | cease to be entitled fo live and work in the UK
{please read guidance note 15),

Declaration

»  The DPS named in this application form is entitied to work in the
UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and 1 have seen a copy
of s or her proof of entitlement o work, or have conducted an
online right to work check using the Home Office online right o
rright to work (please

Signature
Diate 03/05/2021

4 ~3
Capacity g ;_7;_:_ - Tﬁ‘:it-..

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or Ind applicant’s solicitor or other suthorised agent (please
reed guidance note [3). If signing on behalfl of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town [ | Postcode [
Telephone number (if any)
I vou would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, vour e-mail address (optional)

Alnbnn Frm MMaldas o

94



URINIE ANV DIDVRULCKR

Door Supervisors

| intend to promote
the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)

Will be correctly registered with the Security Industry Authority
(S.LA.).

2. | Will display the correct name / Identification Badge. [

3. | Will carry an S.LA. licence at all times. ™

4. | Door supervisor ratio agreed by the Police and Licensing B’
Authority, which is 1: ThA

5. | Afemale door supervisor will be available if searches are to be B,
conducted on female customers.

6. | Where there are 5 or more door supervisors, at least one of B/
these will be female.

7. | Will wear clothing that can be easily and clearly identifiable on [3/
Closed Circuit Television (C.C.T.V.) - yellow reflective
tabards.

8. | Will be in attendance at the entrance of the premises from IZ/
[2.29 hrs until the main exit doors to the premises are closed,
and at any time when patrons may be queuing for access.

9. | Door Supervisors will be issued with multi-channel radios Ef
capable of communicating with other door supervisors, the
designated premises supervisor and Town Centre radio link.

10. | A Door Supervisor Register is kept and includes names, dates B/

and times of the persons employed in such capacity.

95




CC.TV.

11. | A C.C.T.V. system has been installed and is working to the E’
satisfaction of Thames Valley Police and the Licensing
Authority.

12. | Recordings will be maintained for an appropriate period of B/

time to be agreed with the Police and the Licensing Authority.

CRIME AND DISORDER

C.C.T.V. (Cont'd)

I intend to promote
the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)

13.

If the C.C.T.V. equipment fails, then Police and the Licensing
Authority will be informed immediately by telephone and
immediate steps will be taken to put the equipment back into
working order.

14. | A notice will be displayed at the entrance to the premises Q’
advising that C.C.T.V. is in operation.

15. | At least one C.C.T.V. camera will be in operation at the front of B/
the premises at all times when the premises is in use.

B n asse:

16. | Alcohol and soft drinks will be served in plastic or toughened B/
glasses.

17. | All bottles sold will be made of plastic (where available). |:|

18. | Where glass bottles are to be used the contents will be
decanted into plastic or toughened glasses where it is not
intended that the contents are to be consumed direct from the
bottle.

19. | Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses will not [3/
be admitted to the premises at any time.

20. | Customers will not be permitted to take open containers of [3/
alcohol or soft drinks from the premises.

21. | All bottles and glasses are to be removed from public areas as E
soon as the contents have been drunk or are empty.

22, | Bottle bins for collection or empty botties will not be accessible B/

to members of the public.

96




g
2
@

*l am [ We are members of the Town Link Radio System
which provides two way communication between licensed
premises in Slough the Police and the Licensing Authority (i.e.

C.C.T.V).
) ‘(Delete as spplicable) ’r ﬂ — .

[

The equipment will be kept in working order at all times.

Ef

CRIME AND DISORDER

Radios (Contd)

| intend to promote
the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)

25.

The equipment will be on at all times the premises are open to
the public, and will be monitored by the Designated Premises
Supervisor or other responsible staff member.

All instances of crime and disorder will be reported to the
Police as soon as reasonably practicable via C.C.T.V. or the
radio.

Capacity Limits

27.

We have a capacity limit of 449 1o prevent overcrowding
which could lead to crime and disorder.

28.

The capacity limit is based on advice from the Police, Fire
Service and own risk assessment. TEX

28.

Door supervisors will ensure the capacity limits are not
exceeded, at all times.

Proof of Age Cards

30.

We have a proof of age policy that has been formulated in
discussion with the Police and the Licensing Authority.

< 9IRE (R

Drinks Promotions

31. | All-inclusive nights or other irresponsible drinks promotions will I:]
not be permitted.
32. | The Designated Premises Supervisor or a Personal Licence [3/

holder will be in charge of the premises when any drinks
promotions are taking place.

97




Drugs

33. | We have an anti-drugs policy that has been agreed following B’
discussion with the Police and the Licensing Authority and is in
line with the Safer Clubbing Guidance.
34. | A secure facility to store controlled drugs prior to collection is [ZT
available,
35. | A drugs register will be maintained. g
36. | The Police will be notified of all seizures of controlled drugs. [3/
I intend to promote
CRIME AND DISORDER the 4 licensing
objectives by
Notices (please tick)
37. | Crime prevention notices are displayed warning customers of
the possibility of crime which may target them, e.g. “Bags I:l
should not be left unattended”, “Watch out for
Pickpockets”,
38. | A detailed “Customer Code of Conduct” poster is
conspicuously displayed warning customers that if they act in B/
an inappropriate manner they could be barred from all
licensed premises in the vicinity.
39. | Any restrictions on the admission of children to the premises B/
are conspicuously displayed outside the premises.
General
40. | *| am / We are a member of Pubwatch and a representative D
attends Pubwatch meetings and participates in all initiatives,
‘(Delete as applicable,
41. | A Personal Licence holder will be at the premises at all times E/
when alcohol is being sold or regulated entertainment is being
provided.
42. | We have a policy on the safe management of large groups, g
i.e. hen and stag parties.
43. | A secure area for customer’s personal belongings is available. @
44, | We provide food that is available at all times when the B/
premises are open.

98




45. | During under 18 nights, no alcohol is available to any

customers.

Ef

PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire Safety

| intend to promote
the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick) |

48. | We have conducted a suitable Fire Risk Assessment at the E/
premises and implemented the necessary control measures. ’F&c

47. | All exit doors are easily operable without the use of a key, B/
card, code or similar means.

48. | Exit doors are regularly checked to ensure they function [3/
satisfactorily.

49. | Records of all these checks are kept and can be produced on g/
request.

50. | All removable security fastenings are removed whenever the B/
premises are open to the public or staff.

51. | All fire doors are maintained unobstructed and effectively self- E/
closing and will not be held open other than with approved
devices.

52. | Fire resistant doors to service shafts, ducts and cupboards are B/
kept locked shut.

53. | Step and stair edges are appropriately highlighted so as to be [z/
conspicuous.

54. | Hangings, curtains and temporary decorations are maintained B/
in a flame retardant condition.

55. | Upholstered seating is fire retardant and complies with current B/
fire safety regulations.

56. | Curtains, hangings and temporary decorations are located so ,Z’
as not to obstruct exits, fire safety signs or fire-fighting
equipment.

S7. | Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fire or B/
other emergency are prominently displayed and maintained in
good condition.

8. | Access is provided for emergency vehicles and kept clear and g

free from obstruction at all times.

99




I intend to promote

PUBLIC SAFETY the 4 licensing
objectives by

Eire Safety (Contd) pieERG Nok)

58. | Fire drill and emergency lighting tests are conducted waslkdy-/ E/
monthly. Records of these tests are available upon request,

60. | All fire exits and means of escape are signed in accordance E(
with BS5499: Part 1: Specification for Fire Safety Signs : 1990,

61. | An evacuation policy is in place that is to the satisfaction of the B’
Fire Authority. All staff members have been trained in fire and
emergency evacuation procedures. 5 5!\'

62. | Wall and ceiling finishes are fire resistant to the appropriate B/
standard.

63. | Exit doors open outwards or are secured in the open position if [3/
this is not the case.

Disabled Peopl

64. | Adequate arrangements exist to enable the safe movement B/
within the premises of disabled people and their safe
evacuation in the event of an emergency.

PUBLIC SAFETY

First Aid

65. | Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials E/
are available on the premises.

66. | At least one suitable trained First Aider will be on duty when B/
the public are present. M c2f TisAw 18 PATLANS

67. | If more than one First Aider is present, their respective duties B/
will be clearly defined.

88. | First Aiders are trained to deal with drug and alcohol related B/
problems. T0A

PUBLIC SAFETY

re -
89. | In the absence of adequate daylight suitable and sufficient

artificial lighting is provided and maintained in any area
accessible to the public.

100




I intend to promote

PUBLIC SAFETY the 4 licensing
objectives by
Fire Safety — Lighting (Contd) (plense tick)
70. | Fire safety signs are adequately illuminated. L\—:r
71. | Emergency lighting is installed and regularly maintained. B’
72. | Emergency lighting batteries are fully charged before the B/
admission of the public.
73. | The emergency lighting battery has a capacity of 15 minutes E]/
to allow adequate evacuation of the premises.
74. | Emergency lighting tests are conducted monthly. Records of ‘3/
these tests are available upon request.
PUBLIC SAFETY
Safety Certificates
75. | The premises have either a current and satisfactory National
Inspection Council (for) Electrical Installation Contracting
(N.L.C.E.I.C.) or Electrical Contractors Association (E.C.A.)
periodic electrical installation report. An inspection is carried
out every i year(s) and a new report will be obtained N QL e S
each time. o le (D
76. | The premises have either a current satisfactory N.I.C.E.I.C. or
E.C.A. periodic emergency lighting report. An inspection is Ig/
carried out every __| year(s) and a new report obtained
each time.
77. | The premises have a current Council (for) Registered Gas
Installers (C.O.R.G.1.) certificate of inspection in respect of any B/
gas boiler, calorifier or appliance. An inspection is carried out
every |___vear(s) and a new report obtained each time.
78. | The premises have a current Oil Firing Technical Association
(O.F.T.E.C.) certificate of inspection in respect of any oil-fired ]
boiler or appliance. An inspection is carried out every
year(s) and a new report will be obtained at these intervals.
79. | The premises have a certificate issued by a suitably qualified E/
and competent person confirming the safety of any suspended
ceilings installed at the premises.
80. | The premises have current and suitable Public Liability IE/'
Insurance in the sum of £ million. A certificate will be
obtained each year and displayed at the premises. 1 CA
7

101




PUBLIC SAFETY
Safety Certificates (Contd)

I intend to promote
the 4 licensing

objectives by
(please tick)

81.

The premises have current certificates of inspection for all
portable fire fighting equipment. An inspection is carried out
every _\ __ year(s) and new certificates will be obtained at
these intervals.

Ed

82.

The premises have a current certificate of inspection for the
fire detection alarm. An inspection is carried out every =
year(s) and a new certificate will be obtained at these
intervals.

rd

83.

Any temporary electrical installation being used is checked
before use by a N..C.E.I.C. or E.C.A. electrician and a
temporary electrical installation report or a cerlificate of
compliance with British Standard BS7909: 1998 will be
obtained.

PUBLIC SAFETY

84,

An appropriately qualified Medical Practitioner is present
throughout any sports entertainment involving boxing,
wrestling, judo, karate or other sports entertainment of a
similar nature.

85,

Where a ring is involved, it is constructed and maintained bya
competent person and inspected by a competent authority
before use. Any material used to form this is fire-retardant.

86.

At any wrestling or similar entertainment, members of the
public will not occupy any seat within 2.5 metres of the ring.

87.

At water sports entertainments, an appropriate member of
staff trained in rescue and life saving procedures is stationed
within the vicinity of the water at all times.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Special Effects

88.

The use of special effects or mechanical installations is
arranged, operated and stored so as to minimise any risk to
the safety of the audience, performers and staff,

102




l intend to promote

PUBLIC SAFETY the 4 licensing

objectives by
Special Effects (Contd) (please tick)
89. | Special effects including the following will only be used with

prior notification to the Licensing and/or Fire authorities:-

Dry ice machines and cryogenic fog;

Smoke machines and fog generators;
Pyrotechnics, including fireworks;

Real flame;

Firearms;

Motor vehicles;

Strobe lighting;

Lasers;

Explosives and highly flammable substances.

RRRQORE [<]

PUBLIC SAFETY
General

0.

All safety signs warning customers about the risks to their
health and safety are to comply with BS5378 1980 : Safety
Signs and Colours.

91. | Free drinking water will be available at all times when the B/
premises is open to the public and taps are labelled as such.

92. | A chill out area to the satisfaction of the Police and Licensing B/
Authority is provided.

93. | Personal safety messages are displayed, e.g. “Make mine a I___J
safe one” or similar poster campaign.

94. | A “Hot Line” to local taxi firms is available. B”

MAY £C AUED BY @ut DeSk—

95. | A policy is in place for escorting all patrons from the premises [2/
to a licensed taxi or private hire vehicle should a request be
made.

96. [ A “No Smoking” area of such a size and design that it E/
genuinely provides a suitable area for customers wishing to be
separated from smoking areas is available.

97. | A “No Smoking at the Bar” policy is operated and enforced B/
at the premises.

98. | We operate a complete no smoking policy at the premises. D

103




PUBLIC SAFETY

General (Contd)

l intend to promote
the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)

89,

Seats are available to accommodate Z-C% of the
maximum capacity of the premises.

100.

=

A continuous and accurate record is maintained of the
number of patrons within the premises. These records are
available upon request.

101.

Searching as a condition of entry will be considered at all
times and will be mandatory when directed by Police.

102.

A survey of the noise levels to which customers are subjected
to has been undertaken by a suitably qualified and competent
person and adjustments have been made to reduce levels,
wherever necessary.

103.

| hearing.

Notices are displayed advising customers that they may be
subjected to high levels of noise which may affect their

=i

Eg
=
O]

10

104




PUBLIC SAFETY (Theatres, Cinemas, Concert Halls and similar
places)

I intend to promote

Premises used for closel d audien the 4 licensing
objectives by
Attendants (please tick)
104. | The number of attendants on each floor in the auditorium is lz/
Number ;Jf members of the Minimum number of
audience present on a floor attendants required to be
_present on that floor
1-100 One
101-250 Two
251-500 Three
501 - 750 Four
751~ 1000 Five

And one additional attendant for each additional 250 persons
(or part thereof)

105. | Attendants are not engaged in any duties that would hinder
the prompt discharge of their duties in the event of an
emergency or result in their absence from the auditorium
when they are on duty.

1086. | Attendants are readily identifiable to the audience.

107. | The premises are only used for a closely seated audience in
accordance with seating plans. A copy of the plan is
available at the premises.

108. | No article will be permitted to be attached to the back of any
seat which would reduce the clear width of seatways or
cause a fripping hazard or obstruction.

109. | The premises have a certificate confirming the suitability of
the design, construction and loading of any temporary seating
which should be kept available at all times.

NIQ|ER "

11

105




Gan

PUBLIC SAFETY (Theatres, Cinemas, Concert Halls and
similar places)

| intend to promote
the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)

110.

Sitting on floors will not be permitted except where authorised
in the Premises Licence.

[]

111.

Waiting or standing will not be permitted except in areas
designated in the Premises Licence.

L]

112.

In no circumstances is anyone permitted to:-
(i)

(ii
(iif)

Sit in any gangway;
Stand or sit in front of an exit: or
Stand or sit on any staircase including any landings.

Ed

Special Effects

113.

The use of special effects or mechanical installations is
arranged, operated and stored so as to minimise any risk to
the safety of the audience, performers and staff special
effects include;

Dry ice machines and cryogenic fog;

Smoke machines and fog generators;
Pyrotechnics, including fireworks:

Real flame:

Firearms;

Motor vehicles;

Strobe lighting;

Lasers;

Explosives and highly flammable substances.

Gk

LOOOOCO000

Fire Safety

114,

All scenery used is maintained flame-retardant.

4,

115.

Where a safety curtain is provided, it is to be arranged so as
to protect the audience from the effects of a fire or smoke on
stage for sufficient time, to be agreed with the Fire Authority
before any performances take place, to enable the safe
evacuation of the auditorium.

[]

NIR.

eral

116.

Clothing or other objects will not be permitted to be placed
over balcony rails or upon balcony fronts.

O[]

12

106




PUBLIC SAFETY (Theatres, Cinemas, Concert Halls and
similar places)

General (Cont'd)

| intend to promote
the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)

117.

No drinks will be sold to or consumed by a closely seated
audience unless they are in plastic or paper containers.

Eif

118.

All ceilings in those parts of the premises to which the
audience are admitted will be inspected by a suitably
qualified and competent person every _ | year(s). A
certificate confirming the safe conditions of the ceilings is
kept at the premises.

=

119.

Where the potential audience exceeds 250, all seats in the
auditorium are, except in boxes accommodating not more
than 8 persons, either securely fixed to the floor or securely
linked together in lengths of not fewer than four or more than
twelve.

Pre

ise Im exhi

120.

The number of attendants on each floor in the auditorium is

Number of members of the Minimum number of
audience present on the attendants required to be on
premises duty
1-250 Two B/

And one additional attendant for each additional 250
members of the audience present (or part thereof)

Where there are more than | At least one attendant shall
150 members of an audience | be present in any auditorium
in any auditorium or on any | or on any floor.

floor.

13

107




PUBLIC SAFETY (Theatres, Cinemas, Concert Halls and

| intend to promote
the 4 licensing

similar places) objectives by
(please tick)
dants - premises wi staff al system
Number of Minimum number | Minimum number
members of the of attendants of other staff on
audience present | required to be on | the premises who
on the premises duty are available to
assist in the event
of an emergency
1- 500 ¥ Two One
501 - 1000 Three Two
1001 - 1500 Four Four
Five plus one for | Five plus one for
every 500 (or part | every 500 (or part
1501 or more thereof) persons | thereof) persons
over 2000 on the | over 2000 on the
premises. premises.
121. | The staff altering system is maintained in working order. [3/
Flammable films
123. | No flammable films will be allowed on the premises without B/
prior notification to the Fire Authority.
Lighting
124. | The level of lighting in the auditorium is consistent with the
effective presentation of the film. This will normally be in
compliance with British Standards CP 1007 : 1955 —

L

Maintained Lighting for Cinemas.

14

108




PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

| intend to promote

Noise and vibration the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)

125. | A noise management plan has been devised and is in
operation at the premises.

126. | Noise or vibration from the premises will be maintained at a
level that will not be audible at the fagade of any
neighbouring noise sensitive premises.

127. | Doors and windows will be kept closed when regulated
entertainment is taking place.

128. | All windows are double glazed to minimise the breakout of
noise.

128. | The premises are aid-conditioned to avoid the need to open
doors and windows for ventilation.

130. | All entrances and exits have an effective lobby to minimise
the breakout of noise.

131. | Noise limiters are fitted to amplification equipment and have
been set at a level agreed with the local authority.

132. | Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents
and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

133. | The use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar
nature which could cause disturbance in surrounding areas is
not permitted.

134. | Disposal of empty bottles into waste receptacles outside the
premises will not be permitted to take place between the
hours of 23:00 hrs and 07:00 hrs to minimise disturbance to
nearby occupiers.

135. | For the final hours of opening the music is reduced in volume
and is discernibly quieter.

136. | The playing of live or recorded music in garden or outside
seating areas of the premises is not permitted.

137. | The playing of live or recorded music in garden or outside
seating areas of the premises is not permitted after ¥8% hrs.

B e e

ococt Suwd - Wep

olo0  Tvhu g SDAH

0 Bco FROAT [ SATEDAA

QDM @ |R|Q|8|0|0jojo|o|o

15

109



PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Noise and vibration (Contd)

I intend to promote

the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)

138. | The garden or outside seating areas are closed to the public IZ/
after 03¢ hrs,

139. | All fixed plant and equipment at the premises e.g. ventilation
systems that produce significant levels of noise are fitted with ‘Z/
appropriate means of noise suppression and are restricted in
their use so as to minimise disturbance to any neighbouring
noise sensitive premises.

140. | A full acoustic survey into the impact of noise from the B/
premises has been carried out by a competent person. All
recommendations have been carried out.

141. | Children's inflatable play equipment *will / will not be in use at []
the premises. “{Please delste as applicable)

ous smells

142. | All ventilation and extract systems are designed and B/
maintained so as to prevent noxious smells causing a
nuisance to nearby properties.

143. | Refuse receptacles are cleaned with disinfectant at least B/
weekly.

Light pollution

144. | Flashing / bright / flood lights used outside the premises and D
any security or access lighting installed will not be operated
S0 as to cause a nuisance to nearby occupiers.

145. | All external lighting, including floodlighting, is directed away B/
from adjacent occupiers.

itter

146. litter receptacles are placed outside the premises for ‘3/
Customers to use and are emptied at least daily.

147. | The premises has a waste collection contract with who | _ E/
remove waste. VB

148. | Staff undertake a litter pick to a distance of S- metres E/
around the premises daily.

16

110




PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

lintend to promote

General the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)
149. | The premises provides entertainment of a clearly adult or

sexual nature and as such access is not permitted to people
under 18 years.

e

150. | The premises has clear signs displayed for restricting people |:|
under 18 years.

151. [ The hours of the day during which age restrictions apply are B/
between \%ieC hrs and oquohrs.

152. | Alcohol is not available on the premises when only under 18's B/
are permitted.

153. | The premises operates a proof of age policy that has been B/
agreed by the police.

154. | When children are allowed on the premises, a “no smoking”
area of such a size and design that it genuinely provides a [E/
suitable, comfortable area for children and families wishing to
be separated from smoking areas will be available.

155. | A crime prevention policy agreed by the police and local E/

| authority is in place.
d Striptea

156. | Advertising of such events will not be displayed on the D
premises so that it is seen from outside the premises.

157. | No person under 18 is permitted to enter the premises whilst D
nudity or striptease is taking place.

158. | The activities inside the premises cannot be seen from l:l
outside the premises.

159. | Conditions relating to regulated entertainment involving D

striptease, pole dancing, lap dancing, nudity or semi-nudity
have been agreed in advance of such events with the
Licensing Authority.

17

111




PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

I intend to promote
the 4 licensing

objectives by
Cinemas (please tick)
160. | Film classification at the premises is done in the following Ij/
way:
U - Universal - suitable for audiences aged 4 years and
over,
PG - Parental Guidance - some scenes may be

unsuitable for young children.

12A - Viewing by persons aged 12 years or older or
persons younger than 12 when accompanied by an
adult.

15 - Viewing by persons aged 18 years and over.

161.

Immediately before each exhibition of a film classified by the
British Board (of) Film Censors (B.B.F.C.) a reproduction of
the certificate of the Board is shown on the screen for at least
five second that can be easily read by all persons in the
auditorium or, as regards a trailer advertising a film, a
statement approved by the Board indicating the classification
of that film.

162.

Where the Licensing Authority has made a restriction on the
admission of children to a film, notices are displayed both
inside and outside the premises so that persons are aware of

the classification.

2| =

Pe

ances especially for children

163.

An attendant is stationed in the area(s) occupied by the
children and in the vicinity of each exit.

164.

All attendants have completed appropriate Criminal Record
Bureau (C.R.B.) checks.

165.

The minimum number of attendants on duty is 1 attendant
per 50 children (or part thereof).

ren in m

166.

The backstage facilities are sufficient to accommodate safely
the number of children taking part in any performance.

167.

All chaperones and production crew on the show receive
instruction on fire and emergency procedures prior to the
arrival of the children.

210 R |=jR

18

112




PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Children in performances

I intend to promote
the 4 licensing
objectives by
(please tick)

|

168.

Special effects, including smoke, dry ice, rapid pulsating or
flashing lights, are not used in such performances, which |
involve children.

| 169.

|
Children performing in productions are kept under adult |
supervision at all times including transfer from stage to |

170.

dressing room and anywhere else on the premises. |

Children are accounted for at all times in case of an
evacuation or emergency. |

=
]
Ef

19

113



— Adeh TO B Licewmsemy . SMolce

CensSumdéiod of ALecedloL ACeams

REc€PenD /D Live Music o

el
T o f.”v.\./n..mﬂa__ .
I SMoke Auaag
s AND exTinGois HEKS

My SMoKkeE  ALAGS

WaLoe

ofal Wy

114



n— FCoED 4+ LIVE MuSic

T
a

)

k=

Lo Tion of
Moo

N uhﬁ} i0 m,v_.

LA\CEASED

115



APPENDIX B

116



[Land to rear of and including
Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley, SL6 5SNQ

™

1
Black Bay.
-

it il
”-.-\‘

s
l \
\

i 2024-06-22T09:37:07.1K2

right 2021

21
y 10008817

117



APPENDIX C

118



Cllr Maureen Hunt

Hurlei & Walthams Ward E
Email: cllr.hunt@rbwm.gov.uk E { .
;_.' g';{..
Royal Borough
of Windsor &
2 | Maidenhead
2

27d May 2021
Ward: Hurley & Walthams
Application Type: New Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Land to the rear of and Including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley

Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

Summary of application: To Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up installation for
outdoor events.

| wish to object to the application above.
This application is for:
e Large TV's and Screen on Cinema/Stage Area
e Live music —bands to play on the 1.5metres high stage
e Recorded music —indoor and outdoor — DJ music in all stage and hospitality areas
e Late nighjt refreshments indoor and outdoor
e Supply of alcohol indoor and outdoor
e Camping 4 hours per day between May 1 — September 30
The times as listed for all the above is 0900-0000 Monday — Saturday and 0900 — 2300 Sunday.

Black Boys Lane with the River Thames just a stone’s throw away is a beautiful quiet and tranquil rural
area | have had the pleasure of visiting many times over my 14.5 years as Ward Councillor.
The area is rural with a group of dwellings just beyond the field and further dwellings on the nearby
Thames Path. Hurley village is close by. The access/egress is via Black Boys Lane which is a rural
country narrow lane leading directly onto the Henley Road.
I have outlined my concerns below and | would ask that not only the huge detrimental noise is seriously
taken into consideration but the whole impact of this application on the residents. The residents will be
unable to sit and peacefully enjoy their home and garden from morning right through to the early hours
of the following morning. | mention noise as this will be a huge detrimental issue for residents — not
just the noise from the bands or DJ but egressing the area late at night.

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
According to the application, the license states there will be up to 500 people attending the events.
Whether it is 20 or 400 is immaterial as the permission sought is for up to 500.
Re: page 18 of the Licence Application, | have grave concerns with the parking area and the overflow
parking area. If there were 3 people sharing a car a total of 166 parking spaces would be required. This

119



does not include parking for all the trucks and vans that will be required to deliver equipment etc. for
any event.
For 2 people sharing then a total of 250 parking spaces + ancillary trucks/vans
The plan does not outline how many parking spaces are available and | can only assume from the plan
there is not room for 250 spaces + ancillary trucks/vans.
This will cause cars either waiting on the narrow lane to enter and find a space or when no spaces
available - parking on the narrow lane. This will be a huge problem for those wanting to enter the event
and a huge problem for residents attempting to try and egress/access their dwellings.
This is a real disorder possibility.
The potential for crime with a large group drinking from 0900 until 0000 Monday — Saturday is a serious
potential and the police will be best to comment.

2. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The prevailing winds carry the noise to all those dwellings in Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney and Hurley
Village and the further surrounding area.

The stage is set inside an inflatable marquee with open sides. The stage is on a platform 1.5 metres
high which will intensify the noise of the bands/recorded music over the rural area and dwellings.

This will be a huge public nuisance as the noise is not contained even with noise limiters and any noise
becomes extremely invasive in a rural area and more so when the prevailing winds carry it across the
area.

Music carries through any rural area through the night especially the base and drums.

The camping is not for those who want to mainly enjoy the rural area but for those who want to enjoy
the events. This application is for the whole summer. The campers are not restricted to having their
own radios and as submitted there are no restrictions for dancing noise etc. in this rural area.

The campers can enjoy drinking throughout the day until late evening.

Cooking on a BBQ or food from a truck/van carries odours across the area and as mentioned above the
prevailing winds will carry this odour from 0900 until very late evening.

Catering for refreshments will incur catering vans, cooking facilities etc. and the caterers would be
required to pack up only after 00.00 hours. Catering in the early hours is usually for hot food i.e.
burgers etc. and the friers would have to cool down before being packed away. This would mean the
catering vans would be leaving after 00.30 hours. The noise from the caterers packing the vans will
carry to the neighbouring villages at this time of the morning and again will have a detrimental effect on
the residents.

The noise from people in their cars leaving the event in the early hours of the morning will be
detrimental to residents. After a day/days of drinking and jollifications | am aware people going to their
cars, opening and closing the doors and starting the engines before driving off, gives rise to noise issues
that will carry with the prevailing winds across the whole area — especially the bang of the car doors.

3. Public Safety
There is no First Aid tent on the plan and for any event this is a must.
The egress from Black Boys Lane is a safety issue late at night. It is difficult to discern the speed of cars

coming along any road late at night. Cars on this stretch of the road do drive fast and egressing from
Black Boys Lane has to be taken carefully.

4. Protection of Children from Harm

120



There are no restrictions for timing for children being present at the events which are programmed from
09.00 am until midnight. More consideration does need to be given for the welfare of any child amidst
500 revellers drinking, eating and attending any events.

There is a public footpath towards the end of Black Boys Lane — Hurley 1 and 2. Footpath 1 runs
alongside the Thames River. Concern should be raised for any child walking without parental control on
this footpath due to the closeness of the river.

For the above reasons, | object to this application.

Clir Maureen Hunt
Hurley & Walthams Ward

121



Sent: 07 June 2021 09:34
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: The Black Boys Inn - Hurley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Dear Sir/Madam

LAND TO THE REAR OF AND NCLUDING BLACK BOYS INN, HURLEY, SL6 5NQ
| write to make representations on the above named application and wish to OBJECT to it.

As Agent for Culham Court Inc, the landowner of all the land to the immediate west and north of the
site, | have a number of concerns about this application.

| do not believe the application satisfies the requirement of the four licencing objectives. You will have
received numerous letters about this from neighbours and legal representatives which explain this in
further detail but, in short:-

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

o0 Thesite is in a quiet rural area that is renowned for its peace and tranquillity. There are
no other sources of noise in the area and clearly activities such of those being applied
for are going to have a fundamental change on that.

0 The site is on the high ground overlooking the neighbouring properties to the north with
sound directed towards those properties.

0 The site is bordered by paddocks containing livestock on its northern boundary. There
has been no communication from the applicant to the owner of the paddocks, or the
horses, to discuss issues raised by these proposed events and the effect they will have
on livestock, particularly at night.

¢ The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

0 There appears to be no CCTV plan/proposal.

o There is inadequate parking on site and the exit shown to the north west of the
property crosses land which is not owned by the applicant in order to get to the public
highway

¢ The Protection of Children from Harm
o0 There appears to be no provision for the safety of children within the application
o The site adjoins the footpath that leads directly to the river

¢ Public Safety

0 There appears to be no provision for first aid for larger events and no safety
management plan

0 The A4130 runs past the site. The taxi queuing area is shown on the A4130 where cars
travel at high speeds. It goes without saying that the speed of the cars driving past
coupled with the effects of alcohol on people attending to these events are a genuine
concern.

With kind regards,

Alex Dick

Alexander Dick

122



123



Sent: 08 June 2021 15:57
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application for Black Boys Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in
this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear RBWM council

| understand the above property has a new planning application and objections need to be received by
midnight tonight.

| have been a permanent resident in Hurley for 10 years now and enjoy the sometimes quiet nature of
the village. Unfortunately in the summer we have many issues with the tourists who come to the
village. Issues being noise levels, parking issues and litter left. People park their cars with no
consideration for emergency vehicle access and living at the far end of the village, this concerns me.
There have been too many recent deaths in the river Thames that emergency vehicle access is essential.
The visitors also cause an amount of noise and dont give consideration for us living here.

However Black Boys seems to be a whole new entity and causes great concern. My main objections
would be noise levels, the hours that noise is to be expected over and parking issues. There seems to be
some uncertainty of the actual details and the applicant Matt Valentine doesnt appear to be that

transparent in his intentions.

But in essence i object to any new noise. We hear noise from the Rewind festival in Henley so noise from
Frogmill would definitely be audible.

And parking, where on earth would these cars park and how would they access and leave from an
already dangerous road....

And finally, the people. Hurley, in the summer, is already at saturation point. | dont believe it would
cope with any more cars, people or litter!!

So, in summary, i definitely object to this application
Regards

Alison Phillips

124



Sent: 31 May 2021 12:35
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: The Black Boys Inn Public House

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Application for New Premises Licence for land to the rear of and including Black
Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley by Mode De Vie Carbon Limited.

I write to object to the above application on the following grounds.

The noise produced by the activities applied for will be heard all over the
surrounding area to a great distance at unsociable hours. Residents of Frogmill and
Hurley have been disturbed by similar events taking place in Henley on past
occasions. Additionally, the smell of various cooking activities will be prominent and
unwelcome.

The entry and exit to the land at the Black Boys is onto a very narrow road and
then onto the Henley Road itself. This is potentially extremely dangerous and
traffic accidents and general chaos will inevitably arise.

The serving of alcohol over long periods of time will be a problem and may well
cause danger to all attending especially the vulnerable and children.

The area involved in this application is at present quiet and peaceful and that will
certainly not be the case if the application is granted. This huge extension to the
activities at the Black Boys will be highly intrusive and detrimental to those living
in the immediate area and also at a distance.

I would therefore confirm my strong objection to the application, can see no merit
in it and urge you to refuse it.

Andrew and Jennifer Ramsay

125



To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Cc: Clir Hunt <Clir.Hunt@RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: black boy inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Dear sir

I've lived in _ for some 30 years.

The reasons are

1 with the amount of people st these venues drinking till late would lead to disorder and possible crime.
2 noise from loud music, people and cars.

This area is narrow, dark.

3 public safety would be st risk do to the narrow footpaths and lane going on to the main Henley road.
4 young children with car movements and intoxicated people

Reds Mr B Taylor

126



From: Caroline Stanford _

Sent: 01 June 2021 21:36
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Land to the rear of and Including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Ward: Hurley &Walthams

Application Type: New Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Premises: Land to the rear of and Including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley

Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

Summary of application: To Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop-up
installation for outdoor events.

Dear Sirs

| wish to object to the application above, on the grounds that such activities are completely
inappropriate for such a rural location. Sounds carries easily along the river valley and disturbance into
the early hours as proposed would cause nuisance to residents in Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney, Hurley
village, Rosehill and other houses in the wider area. The size of the proposed events far exceeds that
permitted for the long established venues in Hurley, at which door closure, noise limiters and severe
restrictions on the number of events allowed are strictly enforced. On such precedents, allowing events
for up to 500 people in an open-sided marquee would be completely unacceptable.

In addition, this many cars turning onto and off the A4130 would be a major traffic hazard on an already
dangerous road. No adequate provision is made for parking, which in any case for this number of cars
would represent unacceptable urbanisation of currently agricultural land. Either way, residents of
Frogmill Spinney would experience major inconvenience from parking and traffic, including at antisocial
hours. Hurley and its immediate area already suffer from huge influxes of visitors in the summer and at
weekends, something that has intensified during the pandemic as the amenity value of the river has
come to be more widely appreciated. Granting the application would extend such coming and going far
into the night as well as during the day, and the proposal to allow camping for those attending the
events would exacerbate the situation even more.

This ill-conceived and badly thought through application is pernicious to the values of rural life for all
who live in the Hurley and Frogmill settlements. | urge members to reject it.

127



From: |
Sent: 20 May 2021 21:14

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Cc: ClIr Hunt <ClIr.Hunt@RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black boy inn Hurley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in
this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear Officer

My name is Charles Brooks living at 28 Frogmill Spinney Hurley.

| object to this license application for the Black Boy Inn Reasons are as follows

1: The amount of noise travelling across from the venue would be very detrimental to my health, loud
music , pyrotechnics, firearms , from people and vehicles would be totally unacceptable.

2 : The congestion and danger that would be caused by the amount of vehicles trying to gain access to
the venues and leaving the venues late at night, going out onto the main Henley Road , which is very
close to the bends and most traffic that uses this road does so in excess of 50 miles plus per hour.

3 : The anti social behaviour that would come with the amount of people in the application when trying
to access and leave the venues would be totally unacceptable in this quiet, unlit area.

Intoxicated people on the pathway outside the building on the Henley road, again very poorly lite and
great possibility of serious accidents.

4 :strong possibility of underage age people being put at risk, due to dark Lonely areas surrounding the
venue.

If this was a normal public house , which was used by the public and bring an asset to the area and was
requesting the odd late extension this would be a different matter.

The Black Boy Inn as not served the public to my knowledge in nearly 3 years, it is not used as a public
house, it is used as a private residence.

The only entrance to the black boy inn for the public was by using the gravel road, new large gates
where erected to stop the public from entering.

| believe the company applying for this license will be using the grass area and not the building.
If this was a normal application for occasional licenses, why would one need permanent stages, camping
area, vehicles being serving booze and food also toilets.

My wife and | are in our mid 70s and our life would be turned upside down, we would find that our
mental health would be affected dramatically if unable to sleep.

As we all know the noise travels very far and wide across fields and down the Thames. it would be very
detrimental to our health.

Looking at the plan map, it show 4 exits,

2 exits in black boy lane,

1 exit into the footpath( which would take them straight on to the Henley road or along to the rear of
Frogmill and Frogmill Spinney homes).

1 exit (which has not been used for years) straight on to the path on Henley road.

Not sure where the taxis are going to drop off or pick up.

Looking at the times applying for item 137 as longer hours written in?.

128



Going by the condition of the building, | understand why the owners like the prospect of being paid to
rent out the land, but there are better ways that would not affect local people and their lives like this
preposterous application.

Please take our health over a company profit.

Rgds Charles

129



From: Claire Geneen

Sent: 01 June 2021 16:12

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in
this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

| object to the planning application submitted by the black boys pub. Hurley

| object on the grounds of congestion, safety of the site, noise, there appears to be no restrictions on
how many events can be held.

Hurley is A tranquil rural village and does not need to be ruined every weekend by excessive noise,
traffic congestion , wafting food smells. | live within 3/4 mile of the black boys and certainly the music
and frivolity could be detrimental whilst i enjoy sitting in my own peaceful garden .

| certainly hope that you will see how this will impact on rural life, and i object wholeheartedly

Hurley

130



To whom it may concern

Regarding planning application
The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up installation for outdoor events.

Mr Matthew Valentine, the director of the company, Mode de Vie Carbon Ltd, has discussed certain points
on Hurley Online. He addressed initial concerns regarding, in particular, reference to extended hours until
3.00 am and suggested that many people are still discussing details that had been amended. However,
contradictions within the application document have not clarified intent and details. Opening hours, for
example, are stated to be 0900 to 0000 on all seven days yet camping is for 24 hours in the summer
season.

| would, therefore, like the council to take the following points into consideration on the basis of the
current application. To be succinct, | object to the application because it includes regular events that,
combined with car park and camping facilities, will have an unacceptable impact on the local community
and the environment. | trust that the council will appreciate the factors outlined below relating to public
safety, public nuisance, the protection of children, and potential for crime and disorder.

Public Safety

This application raises grave concerns for public safety with regards to the organisation of the site and
management of safe access and egress.

- The target audience of up to 500 people for the proposed use of Black Boys Inn will overwhelm
the site at times. The proposal relates to large numbers of people on site without reference to
first aid facilities to address any accidents or injuries. Access for emergency vehicles may not be
easy as the application has not identified an area that can be kept clear and free from obstruction
at all times.

- With these numbers, the application is looking beyond local communities to visitors from further
afield who will be travelling to the venue. The area is poorly served by public transport and people
who wish to attend a popup events venue of this sort would be relying on cars and taxis. The
narrow lane alongside does not accommodate two-way traffic and the proposed entrances/exits
are likely to be problematic, especially for local residents unable to have open and free access to
their homes at Frogmill.

- There are likely to be traffic blockages at the access point to the Black Boys Inn that will impact
on the flow of traffic on Henley Road.

- The development is also likely to lead to parking congestion in the immediate vicinity, especially
when larger groups are attending events. As Hurley residents, we can report that Hurley is already
a case in point for parking issues during summer months in spite of having two-way traffic on the
High Street and a car park by the church.

- The demarcation of zones within the premises is not clear and overlaps could place people at risk
of injury e.g. an exit is identified next to tables and benches, the final sketch has an exit (labelled
ext) behind the bbqg area and toilets block and shows the proximity of overflow parking to
‘possible’ camping.

- Limitations around adequate arrangements for the disabled may prevent their attendance
access/exit and safe passage e.g. access to toilets and movement for wheelchairs where there are
steps.

- The final sketch map places the location of a taxi queue directly by the front exit to the premises.
The map suggests the taxis will queue on the premises but how do they get there? For people
leaving the premises, there is no pavement area where they can wait as the pub fronts directly
on to Henley Road.

- While not everyone drinks alcohol or drinks alcohol to excess, for those so inclined, alcohol is to
be available on and off the premises (section J) for extended hours, at least from 9.00 — 23.00.. A

131



red line on the first sketch indicates that alcohol consumption on site can take place in all areas
including parking and camping area. Its availability is described as from 0900 to 0000 on all seven
days. This may be hard to control given the extension of events until three in the morning at the
weekend. This provision is likely to contribute to alcohol abuse.

- There is a lack of clarity relating to the provision of accommodation in beach huts and camping.
In the first sketch, there is a reference to bedrooms on the hut section and camping is described
variably: Section L shows 09 00 — 000 or 24 hours in summer season May 1 to 30 September. It is
unclear, therefore, whether accommodation (camping/beach huts) is overnight. If the latter,
supervision will be required.

- A daily litter pick is agreed to take place for 5 metres from the site. Such arrangements would
place staff out on Henley road (Point 148).

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The proposal describes the development of a pub with, it seems, an emphasis on outdoor events, 09.00
—12.00/03.00 from 1 May to 30 September. The application does not address October — April.

The location of the site and its rural setting present a context in which its appeal will extend beyond the
local villages. This will involve increased traffic and parking issues that are likely to give rise to crime and
disorder, including drink driving offences, parking offences, pedestrian accidents and disputes. Police will
have difficulty monitoring the events and response time to incidents may be challenging. The proposal is
likely, therefore, to affect the allocation of police resources. The police will have greater insight to such
issues as county line activities and under age drinking, two examples that could take advantage of the
context.

It seems inappropriate to be continuing the name of these premises and doing so may contribute to
incidents of crime and/or disorder. The acronym BBI is not a suitable alternative.

Public Nuisance

- The proposed development of Black Boys Inn is likely to cause public nuisance insofar as it will
obstruct, damage and/or inconvenience the rights of the community.

- Hurley and its countryside setting is idyllic and draws large numbers of visitors who are keen to
escape the urban jungle and city life. The popularity of Hurley Riverside Park, for one, attests to
this. Tranquility is a rare commodity these days and this proposal is for a green belt area with
premises set amidst agricultural fields and close to a stud farm. A venture such as that proposed
by Mr Valentine would be far better suited to an established site that has better transport links
and is closer to appropriate facilities and amenities. Perhaps, for example, the ‘Hurley & Henley
Popup’ would be better placed in or close to Henley.

- What is explicit is that the new business is focused primarily on live/recorded events rather than
the food and beverages ordinarily associated with the Black Boys Inn and other pubs in the
immediate vicinity. This application clearly states that end times are midnight Sun to Weds, 1 a.m
on Thursday and 3 a.m on Friday/Saturday. In Point 138, however, it states that garden and
outside areas will be open to the public until 3 am. Such extended hours that appeal to a specific
target market will have a serious impact e.g. voices and the banging of car doors will easily reach
Hurley village. In Point 140, it states that an acoustic survey has already been completed but it
has not been shared for comment.

- Beyond its longer hours and live/recorded music and events, the proposal for Black Boys Inn does
not offer community facilities beyond those that are already in existence. There are, for example,
establishments nearby (e.g. Hurley House, the Rising Sun, the Olde Bell, Hurleyford Riverside Park
as well as places in Henley and Marlow) that offer accommodation, food and beverages. During
the period when the Black Boys Inn has not been active in the community, other venues seem to
have catered adequately for the community and its visitors. Given a license to allow daily events
for five months, the company is most likely to maximise the frequency of events at Black Boys Inn
in order to capitalise on its investment.

132



- Such events will be disruptive to the public’s right to enjoy their environment and, whether
indoors or outdoors, whether taking place in the day or evening, events present potential public
nuisance issues. No noise management plan has been submitted as yet (ref Point 138) although
the noise from live and recorded events would have a harsh impact on the tranquillity of the local
area, including Hurley and beyond the village.

- Noise would have a serious impact on humans and animals alike, especially across the summer
months. The effects of noise on human development is well documented as excessive or sustained
noise can affect auditory skills development and may lead to sleep deprivation or interrupted
sleep patterns. Animals can be similarly affected. Horses can be alarmed by loud noise and
become skittish, smaller animals may change their habitats in response to the increased numbers
of people and noise and birds may adapt their flight and nesting patterns. We should have the
right to enjoy our home and locality without this intrusion.

- Less well documented, but significant nonetheless, is the effects of light pollution from artificial
light. In Point 144, there is no tick, a response suggesting that it is intended to operate
flashing/bright/flood lights and the first sketch indicates lighting on flagpoles that would
disseminate light beyond the premises. Such lighting can distort human and animal perception of
day/night and can contribute, for example, to variable attention patterns in humans, particularly
for young children.

- We are concerned to read that camping is being considered for ‘twenty-four hour’ periods or 9.00
am to midnight. If the latter, which seems unlikely, how would adherence to times be monitored
when the exterior is open till 3 in the morning? Would there be any restrictions attached to
camping e.g. would campers be allowed to use their own barbecues? Would there be limits to the
number of people? Would children and young adults be included?

Protection of Children from Harm

Earlier comments have addressed some of the aspects relating to safety concerns for children’s physical
development (auditory and visual skills, sleep patterns, attention/focus). However, the vulnerability of
children and young people goes beyond their physical development. Within the context of an events
setting as described in this proposal, children and young persons are at risk. Adequate safety precautions
and quick response services should be provided to ensure their personal safety and psychological
wellbeing.

e On the current maps that have been provided, there are multiple exit points from the premises.
These allow for quick and easy access to the car park areas, Henley Road and Black Boys Lane.
Even parents who are most attentive to their children’s needs can be temporarily distracted and
the license holder/owner of the premises would be required to ensure the safety of their clientele.

e As stated earlier, the proposal requests an alcohol license to cover at least 9.00 — 23.00 and an
outside area that extends towards the car park. This increases the vulnerability of children and
young people as it is well-established that adults who are inebriated can have less patience, be
quick to anger and disregard the wellbeing of others.

e The availability of alcohol over such extended hours may appeal particularly to those young adults
who see alcohol as essential to their enjoyment. The consequences of excess alcohol can be fatal
and can contribute to inappropriate/criminal behaviour.

e Point 154 states a ‘no smoking’ area is intended to separate children and families from smoking

areas but the maps do not have an area labelled as such. The effects of smoking on children can
be severe so steps to protect them will need to be taken

133



e Provision for accommodation may be used to allow children to accompany parents, for
withdrawal, for rest and privacy. Close supervision would be required to ensure the safety of
young people.

In conclusion, this proposal has not addressed key factors within its design e.g. first aid provision,
protection from the impact of sound and light, specific arrangements for camping and parking. In
referring, for example, to the creation of ‘temporary parking on the site’ (Mr Valentine, Hurley online), it
is clear that the proposal has not received the (professional) attention to detail that it deserves.
Nonetheless, he has continued with his alterations to the site and has posted that he is opening in late
June. The hours and extent of fabrication already underway suggests that the venture is anything but a
‘pop-up’ venue.

Writing online, Mr Valentine has stated: “The Black Boys Inn is not a viable business on its own. Why else
would Brakespears have disposed of the freehold?”. | do not have insight to Brakespeare’s business
development plans but can say that that the Black Boys Inn’s irregular opening hours will have contributed
to its demise as a going concern over the last few years.

| urge those who are assessing this application to come down to the site and simply stop, listen to nature
at its best and take in some of what makes this area so precious.

Regards
David and Margaret Redmond

Sent: 07 June 2021 09:08
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Premises Licence Application Back boys Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Sirs

134



We are residents of Frogmill Court on Blackboy Lane (down the lane) and are writing to request that you
reject the licence application for the Blackboys Inn, our neighbours.

Frogmill is a peaceful hamlet on the Thames and holding noisy outside events will spoil the peaceful
ambience. These can only cause a public nuisance from sound pollution and revellers wondering down
the lane increasing the potential for crime and disorderly behaviour.

Further, your planners will recall that an application for a watch factory on Blackboy Lane was rejected
due the traffic impact of only 80 cars, the intended use will drive significantly more. The only permitted
access to the site is within twenty yards of the main road junction. This is a junction that has seen many
accidents over the years as motorists accelerate as they exit the 40mph zone towards Henley. The lane
and junction simply don’t have capacity for that many traffic movements safely.

Finally, whereas no one would have had a problem with live events inside the pub, (this would naturally
limit to less than 50 people due to capacity and contain any noise), the field that the application is based
upon is not part of the licenced premises. There is no right to hold live events and allowing this would
alter the use of the land and the nature of the local community, causing nuisance. As it is greenbelt land
it should not be granted.

Should these objections not be upheld, the negative impact must be limited by curtailing activities by
10pm and reducing their incidence to less than once per week.

We appreciate your attention and consideration

David and Claire Williams

135



June 1st 2021.
LETTER OF OBJECTION, BLACK BOYS PUB

Attention of

Mr Craig Hawkins,
RBWM Licensing Team,
Town Hall,
Maidenhead,

Berks.

Dear Mr Hawkins,

I am writing to the Licensing Panel as a Parish Councillor representing the North Ward of the Parish of
Hurley, representing not only my own views but also those of many of the Parishioners of the Hamlet of
Frogmill who have contacted me with their grave concerns.

The Black Boys Pub is situated amidst green fields in the Green Belt and as such this is a totally
inappropriately proposed extension to the pub licence.

Apart from several of the proposals apparently infringing planning law, which should be confirmed before
a new licence is granted, some of the proposals involve live music: laser lights; pyrotechnics & strobe
lighting in the open air. Other concerning proposals include suggesting that there could be up to 499
people attending an event and parking for their cars. This could mean that around 150 cars would have
to negotiate the dangerous junction of Black Boy Lane with the A4130. This junction has been regarded
as so dangerous that a mirror has been erected opposite and in the past such things as a drainpipe & post-
box had to be removed in order to improve sight lines! The application is for an unlimited number of
events throughout the year which must be inappropriate in the setting of the pub garden.

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

i The permission being sought for events with an audience of up to 499 people is totally
inappropriate in this quiet Green Belt open area.

ii. The traffic created by this number of people is totally inappropriate in this quiet country land with
such a dangerous junction to a main road where much of the traffic passes at the national limit of 60mph.
iii. | also don’t believe that the area suggested for parking will cope with the maximum number of
cars caused by the maximum sized audience. This means that roadside verge parking is likely.

iv. Allowing the bar to be open until midnight on 6 days of the week & 23.00 hrs on Sunday will no
doubt create disturbance when the audience/visitors to be pub are leaving.

2, Prevention of Public Nuisance.

i The application form lists all types of entertainment that create noise in the open air. i.e. Live
entertainment & music; pyrotechnics; laser shows; large TV screen shows etc. All of these types of
entertainments create noise of varying sorts which carry vast distances at night and certainly will disturb
residences as close as Frogmill and probably Hurley as well. Any of these types of entertainment will create
a public nuisance. The intention to have these types of entertainment are clearly intentional as the boxes
have all been ticked by hand.

ii. | notice that the very large stage/decking area has already been erected together with some
floodlighting. The front of the stage appears to be approx. 1.5m above ground level at that point. The
ground slopes downwards across the site towards the north and Frogmill hamlet. | estimate that this slope

136



is so great that the stage will be at least level with the second storey of the houses of Frogmill so any
sound created will go directly into bedroom windows which in summer are likely to be open.

iii. Noise from cars, customers and other traffic leaving the site after midnight will again disturb
nearby residents.

iv. Camping normally requires some form of planning permission and should not be allowed until its
status is confirmed.
V. | also notice that horses are grazing in the paddock immediately to the north of the site and

excessive noise from an event (especially pyrotechnics) will almost certainly spook these animals to break
out of their fields and severely injure themselves in the process. There are also grass fields immediately
to the east and south of the site which also have livestock grazing in them from time to time.

3. Public Safety.

i Once again, | reiterate that Black Boy Lane is a narrow country lane with a very dangerous junction
with the A4130 requiring a traffic mirror to help vehicles safely negotiate egress from the lane.

ii. It would appear that there is planned a pull off the A4130 for taxis. It would appear that to site
this where proposed would create another hazard for the junction as a) the taxis would not be able to pull
off the road far enough to clear any sight lines from the junction. And b). Customers would have to be in
the road to gain access to the taxi creating further danger.

Infringements of Planning Policy.

| appreciate that this application is for variation of a pub licence but | would have thought that the
Licensing Panel should consult the planning officers to ensure that any expansions such as proposed were
in fact legal under planning law. | suggest that the infringements for your information, are as follows:

i A new commercial access created at the north west corner of the site which was only an
agricultural access to the field for agricultural purposes only up until very recently. There is some dispute
as to whether this access has ever been used in the past.

ii. The field to the north side of the site where it is proposed to turn it into a carpark was always
agricultural in nature and used for the grazing of horses. It has an OS number, indicating that it is
registered for agriculture. If it is to be used as a carpark then it must surely require a change of use as is
also the access.

iii. The stage/decking area with lighting must also require a planning permission.

iv. The proposed taxi pull off must require permission from the Highways Department at this
dangerous junction.

| therefore request that for all the above reasons the Licensing Panel will refuse this totally inappropriate
application to which | and many nearby residents totally and wholeheartedly object.

Yours faithfully,
David R. Burfitt

137



erom: David kingclon |

Sent: 08 June 2021 23:03
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing application - Black Boys Inn, Henley Road

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Hello. | would like to object to the current licensing application submitted in respect of
the Black Boys Inn' Henley road. | do so as part-owner of a mobile home at Hurley
Riverside Park. My objections are as follows -

Noise. Prevailing winds will carry the noise to all those dwellings in the nearby area
including Hurley Village. Catering for refreshments means vehicles also leaving
after event hours. The noise from these vehicles will carry to the neighbouring
villages and will have a detrimental effect on residents. The noise from people
leaving the event in their cars in the early hours of the morning will also be
detrimental to residents. Opening and closing car doors and starting engines
before driving of f will carry with the prevailing winds across the whole area.
Parking/traffic - up o 500 people may attend the events. If two people share a
car 250 approx. parking spaces may be needed - plus trucks/vans to deliver
equipment. It seems likely that vehicles will have to park on the narrow lane - a
huge problem for those wanting to enter the event and for residents accessing
their dwellings. There are also likely to be problems with vehicles accessing and
departing the site from/onto Henley Road.

Yours sincerely,

David Kingdon,

138



Sent: 26 May 2021 11:14
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Application for license for land to rear including car park and beer garden of Black Boys Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

| am writing to object to the licence application.
The area surrounding the Black Boys Inn is a peaceful and tranquil rural environment.

This peace and quiet is already affected by open air events in Henley (Henley Festival and Rewind
Festival) and Marlow (Pub in the Park). Even though these events are not close they can be heard quite
clearly, especially in the evening in Frogmill and can be quite intrusive.

The noise from these outdoor events in Black Boy Lane would have a serious impact on peaceful
environment for Frogmill and Frogmill Spinney residents, as well as those in Hurley Village. In addition
the inevitable extra traffic and consequent parking issues would add significantly to a problem that is
already a major headache in the area. Black Boy Lane is a narrow country lane and this additional traffic
would cause a potentially dangerous situation, especially bearing in mind the exit onto the main A4155
between Henley and Maidenhead, which is already a potential accident black spot.

As a resident of Frogmill Court, | am also very concerned about the additional litter and general detritus
that events at the Black Boys Inn would cause. It is highly likely that numbers of patrons at the events
would also wander down through Frogmill Court to the river, many no doubt, having enjoyed a few
drinks beforehand. This would not only be an intrusion but would present serious threats to the safety
and security of the local community. During the summer there are often young children (including my
five grandchildren) playing in the Frogmill Court gardens and | would also be concerned for their safety if
festival visitors from the events at the Black Boys are roaming around. These gardens are not fenced and
so it would be extremely difficult to prevent access to people wandering by.

Please take the above comments into account when reviewing the licence application.

Regards

David Voss

139



LETTER OF OBJECTION

4th June 2021

Deborah Keenan

Letter of Objection to Black Boys Pub - New Premises licence for outdoor events

Since moving to Frogmill Court in 1991, we have enjoyed living in what is a idyllic environment and a
peaceful community. We are surrounded by fields and wildlife plus horses in the nearby fields. It is
beautiful Green Belt countryside. Unfortunately, living by the Thames Path over the years, we have
experienced some anti-social behaviour and some petty and not so petty theft (our outboard motor was
stolen). However, it is still a lovely place to live.

In the early days, the Black Boy Inn (to give it its correct name) was what you might call a regular
countryside pub, which we enjoyed as did everyone else. However, in recent years, despite investment,
it has not regained its original popularity and has been left to fall into disrepair. We share this beautiful
quiet spot with many others and this application would have an enormous impact on us all if granted in
its entirety. Therefore, we object to the application for the following reasons -

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER -

The application states a maximum of 500 people attending events with parking provided on site. There
is no room for so many cars and the trucks and vans that are needed for the venue events. Blackboy
Lane is narrow and access onto the A4130 is dangerous at the best of times. It would also impact
residents trying to get in and out of what is their only access road. There is a possibility of disorder from
the traffic point of view and also for crime with large groups of people drinking all day. There is nothing
to stop people coming down to the river and seriously disturbing residents who would be trying to
sleep. There are private lawns by the river with landing stages with boats belonging to residents which
would be at the mercy of those looking to do harm. No consideration has been taken in the application
for the welfare of the local residents who would be impacted by the possibility of crime and disorder
from an all day (9am - midnight, 3am at weekends) drinking establishment.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE -

Noise is the main problem as the area is very quiet and noise from the events (live music, laser shows,
pyrotechnics to name but a few) would seriously impact the dwellings at Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney and
Hurley Village and further afield. Music carries and will be heard in a wide area. We all hear the music
from the annual Rewind music festival in Henley - that is fine as it is a one-off event - unlimited endless
events at the end of your road are not. This will be very invasive to all that live in the area and it would
also impact on wildlife, mainly deer and nesting swans on the riverbank plus the horses in the fields and
in the stables opposite the pub. It would mean that residents would be unable to use their outside areas
to enjoy their homes because of the constant noise, some of which would last all day and into the night.
There would also be the constant noise of people leaving, slamming car doors, talking or shouting,
catering vans packing up plus the smell of food coming down with the noise to the residents. Again,
noise carries at night especially in an already very quiet rural setting. Large sets of floodlights would also
carry light down to the residences that are not that far away from the pub. Marquees with sides open
also would carry a lot of noise. On site noise limiters would be of no use in a quiet area late at night and
even then with no obligation to use them.

140



Camping would also add to the number of people onsite with possible all day drinking which would add
to the possibility of crime and public disorder.

PUBLIC SAFETY -

Blackboy Lane is a narrow country lane and is used by the many residents to enter and leave their
properties - their only means of access and regress. It has always been a very dangerous junction with
the main A4130 Henley Road, so much so that a mirror is situated opposite to help with getting out
safely. Traffic can be fast on this stretch of road, especially late at night. The site of this application
would add to an already dangerous point with up to possibly 150 cars and taxis trying to access a very
narrow lane with people being in serious danger of oncoming traffic as there is no room for negotiating
the junction - people would have to stand by the road. This would lead to chaos and a very dangerous
situation, plus local residents being unable to access the road or their homes. If cars park other than in
the places outlined in the application, they would be tempted to park in the lane - this would make the
possible arrival of emergency vehicles impossible. This is another public safety issue as many of the
residents in the area are retired and some are elderly - this has also not been taken into account.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM -

The events are programmed to run from 9am until midnight and there is no provision or consideration
given to the welfare of children with 500 people eating and drinking all day. The river is close by at the
end of Blackboy Lane so there would be a danger of any child walking down the footpath without any

parental control.

Conclusion -

The proposals of live music, strobe lighting, pyrotechnics, laser shows all in the open air in a quiet rural
area is totally inappropriate and will seriously impact the lives of the local residents both here at
Frogmill and nearby Hurley Village - the noise would be horrendous as the events are unlimited and
could go on all year round making our lives a total misery. None of us would be able to enjoy the quiet
oasis that we live in. Add to that the danger of increased numbers of people (up to 500) and cars, taxis,
catering vans, lorries with event equipment all trying to negotiate an already dangerous junction on a
rural narrow country lane with residents trying to get in and out makes the application even more
inappropriate. It has not been thought out and no consideration has been given to the huge impact on
local people and the numerous wildlife species that we all enjoy seeing in the fields around this beautiful
area.

On the main grounds of public safety, and the threat of public nuisance and crime and disorder, we both
OBJECT VERY STRONGLY TO THIS APPLICATION

Deborah Keenan MITG
Antony Keenan

141



Tuesday 08/06/21

Dear Sir/Madam

Re. Application to Licence the Black Boy Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up installations
for outdoor events

| wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the above application on the following grounds:

1. Noise and damage to public health. The proposal will inevitably create considerable noise
ingression into the village. Hurley is a 12t century historic English village where even street
lighting does not exist. It is a sleepy, quiet village inhabited by those who choose a peaceful
environment. It also has as inhabitants many young families with small children who | am sure
will be horrified by the thought of live or recorded music and possibly pyrotechnics until
midnight. This could cause sleep deprivation to young children with the inevitable harm to their
health and wellbeing and equally disturbance to the sleep patterns of adults who have to be up
early in the morning. In addition, a crowd of up to 500 will itself create significant noise. The
Bell Inn and the Tithe Barn both provide live and recorded music but these are monitored by
decibel meter and restricted to n behind closed doors.

Sound in the village travels easily at night as is evidenced by the noise generated here by the Henley
Festival and Rewind during summer months. This noise emanates from Henley on Thames some 4 miles
away. The Black Boys is literally just a field away which will create far greater sound pollution. It is also
virtually impossible to limit outdoor sound by decibel meters.

2. Traffic and Parking. The holding of large outdoor events will create significant traffic disruption
at the top end of Black Boys Lane which disrupting access to residents trying to access or exit
their properties in Frogmill. Traffic into and out of the Black Boys site is likely to cause
significant obstruction and disruption to the A4130 with the potential of tailbacks down the
main carriageway. It also has the potential of creating a major accident blackspot.

3. Crime and Disruptive behaviour. As there could be up to 250+ cars attending large events, |
guestion whether the Black Boys has adequate parking for such numbers. If the answer to this
is no, then inevitably many vehicles will be parked in Hurley, which is already overrun with
vehicles, whilst partygoers walk to the Black Boys. This will probably result in more noise and
potential public disorder and crime as revellers return to their vehicles after 4 hours of drinking.
The potential of drunken revellers and potential criminals (under the cover of music events)
meandering into Hurley is high. There is also a public footpath that links the Black Boys with
Hurley and easy access over the fields at the back of Sheperds Close.

4. Light Pollution. | note that included in the application is the use of pyrotechnics, strobes, lasers,
floodlights etc. Hurley residents agreed many years ago to preserve this village as a low light
pollution area. Hence the lack of street lighting. It would appear that the management of the
Black Boys and their associates now wish to unilaterally change that village agreement. This is
truly unacceptable.

| trust you will take the points above into consideration when making your final decision on this
application.

Yours faithfully

142



Derek Mottershead

143



6 June 2021

Licensing Section — Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead
Town Hall

St Ives Road

Maidenhead

SL6 1RF

Dear Sirs

Re: Licensing Application for Black Boys Inn

We are owners of one of the group of properties known collectively as Frogmill Riverside.

We are writing to make our representations concerning the above licencing application (the
“Application”) lodged recently with RBWM by a company called Mode De Vie (Carbon) Limited
(“MDVL"). In summary, our opinion is that the Application fails to comply with three of the four
fundamental objectives identified in the relevant legislation for the reasons set out below.

The Frogmill Setting

It is submitted that the question whether the Application complies with the fundamental objectives
of the legislation should be judged in the context of the effect which it is likely to have upon the
character of the Frogmill area.

Although Frogmill forms part of Hurley, it is a good 20 - minute walk into the centre of Hurley village.
Frogmill comprises approximately 20 properties fronted by the River Thames to which vehicular
access is provided via a single- track lane (Blackboy Lane) which peters out into a footpath serving
those properties. There is no street lighting and no mains services other than electricity. The amount
of noise that travels from the Henley Road is minimal.

It follows that Frogmill is a particularly quiet and tranquil area and this makes it particularly
vulnerable to the noise and light pollution that the Application would inevitably produce, particularly
late in the evening. Further, as a single — track lane, Blackboy Lane simply does not have the capacity
to deal with additional traffic and/or parking and the difficult access onto the Henley Road is likely to
become a real safety issue particularly late in the evening as event visitors are leaving the area.

We turn now to the three fundamental objectives of the relevant legislation with which we consider
the Application conflicts:-

Prevention of Public Nuisance

At page 6 of the RBWM Licensing Policy Statement 2016 -2021 the following important statements

144



are made under the heading “Music, Dance and Similar Venue

.

“[live music, dance and similar entertainment] can, If not properly managed, give rise to
public nuisance concerns that impact adversely on persons living and working in the vicinity
of licensed premises. It is important that entertainment operators pay particular regard to
the prevention of public nuisance objective when preparing their Operating Schedules.”

This objective is of great importance to the households, including our own, that comprise the
Frogmill community. Given their close proximity to Black Boys Inn, these households will inevitably
be seriously affected by the noise and light nuisance which the music and other events proposed by
MDVL will, unless properly planned and managed in the appropriate manner, certainly inflict.

What is particularly striking about the Application is how little MDVL are revealing about their true
intentions concerning Black Boys Inn. It tells us the hours during which the license for the music and
other pop-up events might be performed (between 9am and midnight Monday to Saturday and
between 9 am and 11pm on Sunday but the “hours premises are open to the public” are specified as
Mon-Sun, 0900 -0000) which means that people will be leaving the site after midnight seven days a
week potentially 365 days a year. Surely the number of these events intended throughout the year
should have been factored into the Operating Schedules but there is no evidence that they have
been. MDVL has had ample opportunity to clarify its intentions about the number and nature of
events but are clearly not prepared to come forward with that information. It is reasonable to
assume that, in order to balance the books and generate profit, MDVL's intention is to hold as many
of these pop events as they possibly can.

Turning to what MDVL has chosen to say to explain the steps it has taken to promote the prevention
of public nuisance, in section M of the Application, it is clear that this information raises more
guestions than it answers generally and that the following points further demonstrate MDVL's
failure to give particular consideration to this objective in preparing its Operating Schedules:-

(i) There is no evidence that MDVL has produced or intends to produce a noise
management plan for the proposed operations (see item 125 on page 15 of section M);

(ii) It seems that MDVL does not intend to maintain noise or vibration from the premises at
a level that will not be audible at the facade of neighbouring noise-sensitive premises
(see item 126 of section M);

(iii) Although MDVL do confirm that noise limiters have been fitted to amplification
equipment and have been set at a level agreed with the local authority, MDVL has
chosen not to confirm the levels at which these limiters have been fixed and, crucially, it
is not clear whether these steps apply to the pop-up events held outside as well as
events held within the premises (see item 131 of section M);

(iv) MDVL states that a full acoustic survey into the impact of noise from the premises has
been carried out and its recommendations adopted but once again it is not clear
whether this is limited to noise emanative from the premises ar, alternatively, includes
for noise emanating from the pop-up events which we anticipate will be much the
highest coming from the site (see item 140 of section M).

145



The above matters lead us to the conclusion that we can have no confidence whatsoever that MDVL
has had particular regard to the prevention of public nuisance objective in preparing their Operating
Schedules in accordance with the clear statement in RBWM'’s Licensing Policy document.

The resulting risk of public nuisance is particularly acute given the proximity of the field at the rear of
Back Boys Inn, from which the loud music and flashing lights will be emanating, to the households
which form the Frogmill community and the fact that all these properties lie in what can best be
described as a flat basin across which sound carries very easily. In recent years we have frequently
heard music, fireworks and children playing very clearly coming from Black Boys Inn. When Rewind
takes place, although the music comes from much further away from our properties, it still sounds
very loud and the same can be said for music and/or fireworks from Danesfield House Hotel on the
hill on the other side of the river.

In our submission MDVL’s Application conflicts with the fundamental objective of prevention of
public nuisance and for that reason alone it should be rejected.

Promoting Public Safety

Anyone who has used the access to Blackboy Lane from the Henley Road, particularly coming back
up the lane to exit onto the Henley Road, will know what a difficult and potentially dangerous access
it is at the best of times given the sharp bend round to the left heading towards Maidenhead and the
narrowness of both the lane and the Henley Road itself. The situation is exacerbated when the
owners of Black Boys Inn place notices, signs or barriers at the front to the left of the access which
further affects the ability to see what is coming from round the bend.

It is surely plain and obvious that to allow the sort of events that MDVL are proposing to hold, for up
to 500 people, will inevitably make the use of this access a great deal more difficult and, it is
submitted, dangerous. Where are the buses and the taxis bringing people to the event going to drop
them off? Whether this will be at the proposed exits down Blackboy Lane or at the front, this is going
to make it impossible for members of the Frogmill community to use the land to enter or exit from
Blackboy Lane and to use the access safely.

The situation will also be exacerbated by parking issues because the existing parking shown on the
plans looks hopelessly inadequate.

The risks outlined above would of course be much greater when the revellers leave the site because
by then it will be dark and inevitably many of the revellers will have consumed too much alcohol.

One must not forget that, as the Application stands, these public safety issues could occur not once
or twice a year but every single day.

In our submission, MDVL's Application conflicts with the fundamental objective of promoting public
safety and for that reason alone it should be rejected.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

If only it was the case that quiet and remote areas such as that in which the premises and the
Frogmill Court and Riverside community is situated did not experience crime and disorder. In recent
years, regrettably, that has not been the case and there have been a number of incidents involving
crime and disorder which have resulted in the police having to become involved. | am aware of two
cases in which people broke into a house and a garage respectively and stole goods. The third case
involved theft from a boat stored in Frogmill Court car park. Furthermore, although not reported to
the police, the stables in the field behind Sungei Lalu were broken into last year and presumably the

3

146



footpath coming down past Black Boys Inn was once again used to provide access and egress for the
crime.

As a result of these criminal acts, the residents at Frogmill Court resolved to erect two gates to
control access and to install cctv to provide additional security.

Following one of these incidents, a police-officer knocked on our door to explain that the pattern of

foot - prints indicated that those involved in the break-in had used the footpath which runs from the
Henley Road next to Black Boys Inn to get down to Frogmill and the property concerned and also to

get away.

It seems to us that crowded pop-up events of the sort that MDVL are proposing to hold, most of
which will continue until after dark and will involve the consumption of a considerable amount of
alcohol are likely to attract, as well as the law-abiding majority, people who are interested in finding
the opportunity to break into adjoining properties to take goods. Unfortunately, the area
surrounding Black Boys Inn contains footpaths, fields, unused farm buildings and plenty of means of
escape for such individuals.

We also suggest that, with alcohol flowing freely, and inadequate parking and means of access to
and getting away from the site, there is a clear risk of disorder and possibly violence amongst those
attending the event.

In our submission, MDVL's Application conflicts with the fundamental objective of preventing crime
and disorder and for that reason alone it should be rejected.

Yours faithfully

Dominj d Serena Helps

147



From: emilykatesmith

Sent: 01 June 2021 12:35

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Inn Objection

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,

As a resident of Hurley (High Street), 1 am writing to object to the proposed outdoor plans
proposed for the Blackboys Inn, Henley Road.

Noise Pollution: As Hurley is located in a valley, noise travels long distances. The proposal is for
day and nightly use, in marquees, not full structures, and hence noise from sound systems for
live bands, recorded music or cinema use will be heard across the valley causing a disturbance,
potentially through the day and until late at night and into the early hours. There are proposals to
have sound systems on a stage, which will increase the likelihood of the noise travelling further
and causing noise pollution causing a detriment to the local environment. As this is proposed to
be allowed throughout the summer months, this is not a short term event such as Henley Festival
or Pub in the Park, which can both be heard from Hurley when they are on the situation will be
come intolerable. | object to the possibility of the peaceful surroundings being disturbed on a
daily and nightly basis.

Traffic: Catering vans and delivery trucks will be increasing the flow of traffic onto the site,
again, bringing with it noise and disturbance.

Also, with a proposal for up to 500 people visiting the site, this increases the number of cars
visiting as well as noise of 500 revellers coming and going from the site. The access to the site
via Blackboys Lane will cause traffic issues backing up onto the busy Henley Road, potentially
causing traffic hazards. Parking spaces on the site have not been explained with the potential to
cause people to park dangerously, causing hazards on the road and blocking access for residents.
If people decide to park in the village and walk to Blackboys this will add to the issues already
experienced in the Village with problematic parking and blocking of access for emergency
vehicles at busy times, causing possible public safety issues.

Camping: As well as the organised entertainment, noise and litter pollution from the campers
may also be detrimental to the local environment.

In summary, | object to the application for the licence.

148



Emily Smith

149



_ 06 June 2021 RBWM Licensing Team, Town Hall,

Maidenhead.

Representation re the Premises Licence Application for land to the rear of, and
including, The Black Boys Inn, SL6 5NQ

Dear Mr Hawkins, We live at Frogmill and are opposed to the above application for a premises
licence at the Black Boys Inn & associated land. Our house is just over 350 metres from the site and
we believe the site is not suitable for the granting of such a licence as it would have a negative
effect on all 4 of the licencing objectives - namely, the prevention of ‘public nuisance, ‘crime and
disorder’, ‘public safety’, and the ‘protection of children from harm’. The hours that are proposed
and associated noise would result in a huge degradation in the quality of life for local residents. We
ask that the application is refused - in any form.

1. The prevention of public nuisance. The proposals will create a great amount of noise - from both
the attendees and also music and other amplified sounds from loud speakers. The noise travels in
the Thames Valley and it will be flooded over a great distance by the sound effects of the proposals.
The decking and proposed stage are about 350 metres from our property and bedroom windows.
We already sometimes hear music being played at the rear of the Black Boys, from 2-3 small
outdoor speakers that are fitted by the terrace. This already can spoil the tranquility of the area.
The area around Frogmill and the Black Boys is very dark at night and we are able to enjoy the night
skies. The proposals will lead to a great amount of unwelcome light pollution - from the lights on
the proposed 5m flagpoles, large projectors and screens and also any effects such as flames, lasers,
fireworks etc. The site is an agricultural ‘paddock, ancillary to use of the Public House - as defined in
the refused application for change of use [Appn 01/37727 dated 8/10/2001]. The Black Boys had a
rotating laser light fitted on the end of a building, this last winter. When there are no leaves on the
trees, there is a clear line of sight to our property. The random laser beams actually shone to our
property and could be seen from the patio and bedrooms. Unacceptable and a public nuisance. A
public nuisance will most definitely result from the traffic generated by the proposals and granting
of a licence. Black Boys Lane is narrow and has a challenging junction onto the A4130. With up to
499 attendees, there will be many vehicles. The lane will undoubtably be congested and this will
prevent access to and from our homes (for emergency services and deliveries too). Access for the
large farm vehicles that visit Frogmill farm and Culham Estate via the lane will also be restricted.
The vehicles associated with ‘servicing’ the site will also cause congestion and a public nuisance.
There are also public safety implications associated with this public nuisance. Late night traffic will
also cause a public nuisance (vehicles attending the property can be heard from our residence). The
litter associated with the numbers attending will also cause a nuisance - both on the lane and in the
adjacent paddocks (in which there are grazing and exercising horses). One plan shows an area
entitled ‘bins’ adjacent to the boundary with the horse paddock. Litter blowing into the paddocks
will cause a nuisance and also a danger to the horses and potentially some major vet bills. A large
area of the original fencing between the areas of land (and also hedging) was removed last year. A
public nuisance will be caused by a major increase in late night foot traffic and associated noise,
along the footpath (No 4) from the site and down Black Boy Lane and then along the Thames Path,
through Frogmill, to the riverside caravan park. This is a quiet residential area, within the green belt
that currently enjoys only the sounds of nature. The proposals will ruin this and cause a public
nuisance.

2. Public Safety. We feel the site is unsuitable for the events that are being proposed and for the
structural changes that are already being made. Public safety will be at risk. Our concerns relate to
the proximity of the A4130, the junction of Black Boys Lane with the A4130 and restricted sight lines

150



onto a 60mph limit main road, the lack of safety barriers (between the A4130 and the site with
decking etc), the narrow footpath alongside the A4130, the proposed taxi queue and exit on the
southern boundary, the effect of the proposed events, lighting and lasers / pyrotechnics etc on
nearby residents and also on the horses and their riders - in the adjacent paddocks. Public safety
will most definitely be at risk due to the horses being unsettled and ‘spooked’ and by them
potentially panicking and trying to escape through fences. They are the most sensitive of animals
and currently enjoy a peaceful, safe environment. The junction of Black Boy Lane with the A4130 is
worth expanding on - when exiting the lane, the manoeuvre requires a hill start onto a fast moving
(national speed limit) road, with restricted sight lines. | have witnessed accidents at this junction
and have even been about to exit the lane when a vehicle on the main road has commenced an
overtaking manoeuvre past the junction. The illustrated ‘taxi queue’ on the drawings and waiting
taxis will further degrade public safety at this junction. The distraction to road users presented by
the events and lights / screens / pyros etc (which are all referred to on the application forms) will
cause a direct threat to the safety of the public (being those both on and off the site). Black Boys
Lane is narrow - as is the junction. We consider that congestion will cause a threat to public safety.
The access for emergency vehicles could be severely hampered by the traffic attending the site and
also parked cars - there will not be much parking on the small site as a large part of the car park has
been decked over and the plans show other parking areas but these are limited. The public safety of
residents at Frogmill will be adversely effected by restricted access for fire engines etc. Public safety
will also be reduced for users of Black Boys Lane due to parked cars and by vehicles and people
using the newly installed “exit’ onto Black Boys Lane. This has only ever been a small field access
and not used for many, many years (see google street view images). This is not suitable as an exit
onto Black Boys Lane - as it is onto a ‘blind’ corner. The proposed use of lasers also presents a
threat to aircraft overflying the site, on approach to Heathrow Airport, White Waltham Airfield and
also to road users. Lasers can dazzle, distract or blind those in control of a vehicle or aircraft, with
serious and potentially even fatal consequences. The Laser Misuse Act 2018 refers. Tick box 89 on
the application mentions the use of lasers and other special effects - all of which could present a
threat to public safety. We also have public safety concerns with regard to the sanitation measures
proposed. We know the septic tank at the Black Boys was struggling with just 8 bedrooms and the
Inn in use. The soak away was overflowing raw sewage into the field where the events will take
place. A new pipe was installed to the lower section of the fields. We are concerned the outflow
from the septic tank may be contaminating the ground water. What measures are proposed for the
removal of waste? With up to 499 attendees, this must be considered so that there is not a threat
to public safety. Is public safety at risk due to the construction of the large area of decking? Have
structural calculations been carried out with regard to loading - given the number of people that
may be present?

3. Prevention of crime and disorder. Due to the large numbers that the granting of a licence would
allow to attend the ‘site’ and the long hours of operation, we have concerns that there will be an
increase in crime and disorder - as a result of alcohol consumption and possibly also drug use. We
also foresee litter problems with this particularly being a problem in the adjacent paddocks.

4.Protection of children from harm. Many of the factors mentioned in the above paragraphs could
lead to the harm of children. We are particularly concerned that the site is adjacent to the fast
moving traffic on the A4130. The exit from the southern boundary exit, footpath No 4 and Black
Boys Lane all lead directly (with less than 1 metre) onto the main A4130. This is dangerous and is an
accident waiting to happen - particularly when children may be on a site with loud music,
distractions and a ‘party’ atmosphere. The River Thames is also only a few hundred metres from the
‘site’ and presents a direct threat to the safety of children.

151



In summary The Black Boys In operated successfully for many years as a successful pub and then
as a ‘restaurant with rooms’. It is an old building, with thick walls. We ask that the application is
refused. The current application and proposal is selfish and unneighbourly and gives no
consideration to the most tranquil nature of the surroundings and abundance of wildlife. Barn Owls
fly around the paddocks adjacent to the ‘site’ at dusk. The natural habitat that is enjoyed by these
will be ruined. The noise pollution will stop local residents from sleeping (particularly dangerous for
those who work unusual hours) and also from enjoying their own homes. The applicant, who is not
local, is seeking to capitalise on the natural beauty that surrounds Frogmill. The tranquility will be
ruined. This is for their personal gain and will be to the detriment of all local residents. As stated in
the introduction, We ask that the application is refused - in any form. Yours Faithfully, Gavin &
Verity Roberts.

152



Mr Craig Hawkins
RBWM Licensing Team
Town Hall

St Ives Road
Maidenhead
Berkshire

SL6 1RF

3" June 2021

Dear Mr Hawkins

LETTER OF OBJECTION - New Premises Licence
Land to the rear of and including Black Boys Inn, Hurley Road, Henley

As a local resident living very close to the Black Boys Inn, | write to object to the proposed
application by Mode de Vie Carbon Limited to licence the Black Boys Inn and adjacent land
for pop-up outdoor events for the following reasons:

Public Safety

Black Boy Lane is a narrow lane with blind corners, and even a few additional vehicles
parking on the grass verges has been known to cause absolute havoc, as they take away
passing places and increase the likelihood of a head-on collision. Unless there is adequate
parking on the site for hundreds of extra vehicles, the grass verges will inevitably be used,
increasing the risk of accidents.

The junction between Frogmill Lane and the busy main road (the A4130) is already
dangerous due to the fast moving traffic on the main road. So many additional vehicles
would only make it even more dangerous.

In addition, access to Frogmill Lane & Frogmill Court by emergency vehicles could be
impaired/blocked by so many additional vehicles trying to access, park and exit the site.
For all those living in this area, accessing the main road via Black Boy Lane is the only way
out.

Prevention of public nuisance

Those of us living in the Frogmill area have chosen to live in a peaceful, rural area. The
proposal for live and recorded music, large screens and the supplying of alcohol outside will
put pay to our peace for many months to come. Even worse, application has been sought
for camping, which means that campers would be able to continue drinking and playing
their own loud music all night long. This is absolutely the wrong place to have such a site,
in the middle of a Green Belt area.

153



When Henley Festival is on for a few days every year, the music carries so much that you
can hear every word being sung when the wind is in the right direction. The Henley Festival
site is 3 miles away, so how much worse will the noise pollution be from the Black Boys Inn
site which is just 0.2 miles away.

Loud music and potentially fireworks would be very detrimental to local wildlife, and there
are horses in an adjoining field who would be spooked by unexpected noises and could
injure themselves in the resulting panic.

Prevention of crime and disorder

Large numbers of people gathering for music events usually results in the excessive
consumption of alcohol and drugs, which in turn leads to rowdy behaviour (shouting,
fighting etc) and an increased risk of burglaries. The area has a large percentage

of elderly residents who are extremely concerned about their own safety should the
application be granted. Crime is far more likely with a gathering of hundreds of people,
many of them drinking from 9.00 am until midnight Monday to Saturday and until
11.00 pm on a Sunday.

Protection of children from harm

Any children attending the site should be supervised and restricted to set timings. The River
Thames is very close to the site and there is a risk of unaccompanied children wandering off
and coming to harm.

For these reasons, | object very strongly to the proposed application.

Yours sincerely

Geraldine Mannion

154



L%cemsluﬂ Team
RBWM
Town Hall

St Tves Koad
MAIDENIHEA P
SLbE IRF

Dear 5{'('}

LETTER OF OBJECTION paamsl

; . I J e
Licensing ﬂff:fhm}‘ion 1; Mode Je Vie Cavbon L:m.]’éci
re: BLACK BEYS (NN ijuﬁ avd land Fo rear

Hﬁﬂlévj Roac!r, HLU‘J(—?L] ‘ f.‘fa'ulew hea (i_S_L_éf.’N Q

et e+ e [
I c}'lz_'jec[' en Fhe Fo”c-)w'ma 3r0u,1c!s;-

TrafEie CGW]ESHch EQF&.’CJ(\” q{' ‘:’05‘"’3”“""5’, M iGIHiCL‘II'. HEVJQ:‘] Kmﬁl,f?(aﬂbj
is e Ati30. At Hie Blac Boys Hhe AL130 has ;}wb]é solid while [fues
o 16 narow. The side Jane, Black Boy Laue, is sinde file Frafic

wiFA [’0‘5‘3‘“13" lpches '?arkmj facilibies wii]jbe iy'.&c}éc}yt'a["é for Hie neabey
of cusitmers envisaged, earing i mind Hie relofivel. isdaked locoF

( P T o o
L] olar FOf , 1105]
. ” <J - F j . s
Lusfo;wrs will Come F’S car, rovision ror o fcm-'v”cmk.

ere is pe
All Hs mays an icreased incidence ogjcjrimlf-—(‘:lr{v'w\g’. of accidents atthe
Juncion, aud of f!\eﬂd i’““k“‘tp" all of which amount b extra work
For eur al t"*?aclj overshrelched” Folice.

Rei- PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Noise. Live music will almosf alwauc be “Fop’ music , which fs ol ways rfajpc.l
Foo lovd, The prevailing wind s from Hie Sauth —West; which seems o cary
notse wik, iF, To the Nerth-East oF Black Boﬂs is 'r'or.w.llj opew farm ltluo{)
t’ol"a” FIC{"S(DU'AJ wiHA ne buafJ;'uva.l hf&"l l’IE’(JcJF?s or h’ees h:\ C’En:\ape'n qu
Noise s This comment a lhes e Fhe ﬁ’o(.m;“ Y'(?S}’L‘JQMW-C,[ ke he mdbf’?-—[ncm(
dwellers of Froqmill Srmnedj Fo Hie caravan o ) P wat’g} ﬂlwrsic—(e
Tavk, aund preba i]j as for as the cenbve of Hurley V;t]agg‘

S qumg il Owr_sf’in inke private land of Culhaum Farms of F?Djm}H
Eourﬁ oud of Frogmill, J

The Pr'oFoSec{ sf&ge ~area for Fhe live music }s e fpg #"qisoc{ 63 -5 melres. A"'ﬂ
wo;seﬂFrI?!Le{m}nj woll sorreunding i F weuld have be ableast 3 we fres ﬁ'rgh
fo b@.OFQMJ use akd”d

Cockif bl

GRAHAH HOWARD RHODES

155



LT

107—
oLanis

HLyoN

—_—

156

Helen Ballard-Weiss




8™ June 2021

Ward: Hurley and Walthams

Application Type: New premises licence to be granted for the land behind the Black Boy Inn, Henley
Road, Hurley.

Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Ltd

Summary of Application: To Licence the Black Boys Inn Public House for pop up installation for outdoor
events.

| wish to object to the application above.
This application is for —

e large Screen TV’s and Cinema / Stage Area
e Live Music and Bands

e Recorded Music Inside and Out

e DJ music

e Late Night Refreshments Indoors and Out
e Supply and Sale of Alcohol

e Seasonal Camping

My reasons for objection are as follows:

Black Boys Inn is set in a beautiful, tranquil rural area. As well as standard residences in the area there
are 2 caravan sites, an area of retirement properties close by to the proposed site and a number of
farms and small holdings that all house livestock. There is currently already limited infrastructure within
the village to support the local residents.

Based on the above there are a number of concerns around the application submitted.

e The licence request is to host 500 people — Based on the maps supplied there is no sensible plan
for vehicular access to the site and certainly not at the traffic volumes that would be generated
by 500 visitors to the premises as well as catering, sound, lighting and infrastructure traffic.
Traffic filing down Black Boys lane would block access to and from the homes and businesses
that are down the lane and also prevent delivery’s and farming vehicles from accessing the
areas they need to. It is documented that access would be controlled by security which would
mean stopping and checking which would result in traffic backing up in both directions On
Henley Road.

e There appears to be no provision for the parking requirements that an influx of 500 people
would bring meaning cars would be inappropriately parked on Henley Road or Black Boys Lane
creating risk and preventing access to property and access for emergency vehicles.

e The noise pollution would also be a major issue. Not only from the live sound stage that is
proposed but also from recorded music, large screen TV’s and cinema. This is wholly

157



unacceptable in a rural area with farm animals, much local wildlife and pets not to mention local
residents. The noise issue would only be further compounded by the request to allow fireworks,
pyrotechnics and firearms — None of which support the applicants claims that granting of this
application would not impinge on the culture within this historic village and its residents. The
raised stage will only serve to amplify the sound and the open sided marquee would make this
even worse.

e There would be a negative impact to the local businesses should the tranquillity of the area be
spoilt, and people no longer wish to visit Hurley Riverside Park for a peaceful holiday. This would
mean reduced foot fall in the pubs, local shop and local towns.

e With the request in place for strobe lighting, lasers and floodlights this would create a huge
amount of light pollution in an unlit area. This will impact on local wildlife and ecosystems as
well as resident’s enjoyment of their environment.

e Given the application would support bands, DJ’s and catering vans until midnight these and the
revellers would then need to pack up and leave the area, this would mean that lighting and
noise pollution would go on until well after the midnight licence cut off with increased traffic
late at night caused by taxis collecting people and cars leaving events. They would also be
arriving well before 9am to set up.

e (Catering vans would mean odours across the local area making it unpleasant for residents to be
outside in their own gardens.

e Crime could become an issue depending on the type of event, this could include anything from
littering (which there almost certainly would be from catering vans and outside bars and is
already a problem in the area with visitors to the river), potentially drugs, fights and thefts. As a
festival organiser of 25 years myself | know only too well, it doesn’t matter how hard you try to
control this and the people who have access to your site, this is almost impossible to control
completely, particularly when you have a public right of way alongside your venue as you cannot
control access to that area or what is passed over a fence even if you search bags in and out.
Indeed, a public right of way invites non-paying or invited spectators, particularly if your
marquee sides are taken out meaning any performance is visible. Anyone on the public right of
way would fall outside the jurisdiction of security or licencing regulations and would be free sit
drinking on the footpath well after licencing hours finish. Whilst of course there is nothing
stopping this today, there is no incentive to be hanging about on the footpath late at night
drinking or otherwise.

e The layout does not appear to be disabled friendly with the kitchen, bar and BBQ all up steps?

e There appears to be no provision for toilets or hand sanitation for 500 people, despite serving
food? If these are not provided, then this would result in people using hedges and bushes.
Enough said! As a general rule if an event lasts no longer than 6 hours, and no food or alcohol is
served you should provide 1 portable toilet unit for every 100 female guests expected and
another for every 500 men, plus and an additional portable urinal unit for every 150 men.
Really, with 09:00 — 00:00 events and camping they would need at least 10 toilets and hand
washing facilities. There is also no provision mentioned for elsan disposal for campers. This
presents a public hygiene issue, particularly in these times.

e There appears to be no provision for a first aid tent which would be standard practice at a
festival. This shows a lack of care and responsibility to event attendees.

Sent: 03 June 2021 15:21

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: My Objection to the Licensing Application by the owners of the Black Boys Inn, Henley Road,
Hurley.

158



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Ward: Hurley & Walthams

Application Type: New Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Land to the rear of and Including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley

Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

Summary of application: To Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for
pop up installation for outdoor events.

| wish to object to the application above.
This application is for:
e Large TV’s and Screen on Cinema/Stage Area
e Live music -bands to play on the 1.5metres high stage
e Recorded music - indoor and outdoor - DJ music in all stage and hospitality areas
e Late night refreshments indoor and outdoor
e Supply of alcohol indoor and outdoor
o Camping 4 hours per day between May 1 - September 30
The times as listed for all the above is 0900-0000 Monday - Saturday and 0900 - 2300 Sunday.

| could list numerous lines of complaint against this application but | understand that those have
already been raised by others. My main objection is as follows:

The most important and relevant complaint reason for our household relates to the anti-social noise that will
be generated should this application be granted. In Hurley we live in a flat flood plain surrounded by hills.
Any noise from the Henley direction is carried on the prevailing westerly winds through the valley and across
the flat fields towards the village. The Black Boys Inn sits just West (towards Henley) in a direct line to the
village of Hurley across open flat fields. Indeed where we live (4, Bell Court, Hurley, SL6 5NA) backs on to the
farmers fields to the West in a direct line towards the Black Boys Inn. We already experience loud noise
whenever Henley have a music festival or fireworks, but at least this is infrequent and ~6 miles away; yet still
the noise carries to our village. Imagine how loud and intrusive open air music or cinema events at the Black
Boys Inn would be, with the Inn being so close to Hurley. Indeed, it would make it impossible to sit out in our
rear garden.Such a noise on a regular basis would be a blight on the village.

| strongly urge that you to reject this application and help retain the pleasant village environment that we
have in our community.

159



rrom: ildiko zvcor |

Sent: 08 June 2021 18:37
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys License Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Hello,

My name is lldiko Laszlo and | am a resident of Hurley.

Please accept this email as an objection for the Black Boys License Application.

| understand that the application would include licence for fireworks, pyrotechnics, lasers,
strobe lights, flood lights and firearms. Events potentially would be very noise and would ruin
our otherwise peaceful village.

Regards,

Ildi Laszlo

160



From: John Lawson

Sent: 08 June 2021 12:36

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Black Boys Inn, Hurley, Berks Application for New Licence from Mode de Vie Carbon Ltd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Herewith an email which would not 'send' successfully last evening

————— Original Messag

From: John Lawson

To:

Sent: Mon, Jun 7, 2021 11:41 pm

Subject: Black Boys Inn, Hurley, Berks Application for New Licence from Mode de Vie Carbon Ltd

Madam or Sir

This Application for a New Premises Licence for The Black Boys Inn is so unacceptable it has to be
opposed. On the stated criteria for doing so this applies to all four.

The application for outdoor music performances is the most fundamental unacceptable proposal. Whether
this is from Live Bands, DJs playing recorded music or Large Screens the noise nuisance until midnight (
11pm on a Sunday ) will be intolerable to residents of the many parts of Hurley. This will be open air or in
a marquee and therefore uncontained.

The grounds for total opposition are therefore as follows :

Prevention of Crime and Disorder The outcome from up to 500 people, when leaving at or near
midnight after consumption of alcohol, exploring the opportunities for theft in the houses and drives of
Hurley parish potentially year round is alarming. Their departure from the site on narrow lanes into a fast
section of the Henley Rd and route to the M4 and M40 via the 404 is liable to disorderly behaviour.

Prevention of Public Nuisance It is obvious that the sound of uncontained popular music across the
neighbourhood of the whole Hurley parish until midnight potentially throughout the year is a severe public
nuisance to residents of all ages. Plus the noise associated with the hundreds of cars leaving at the end
of the performances.

Public Safety  Clearly the multitude of cars at the end of the performances after alcohol consumption is
an inevitable threat to public safety as they attempt to join the Henley to 404/ M4/40 road with difficult
corners having oncoming traffic possibly at some speed late in the evening. Not to mention the non-car
based issues of disputes on site at the end of the evening.

Protection of Children from Harm The big issue is the evenings and nights of sleep disruption from the
uncontained musical noise emanating from the Black Boys site throughout the year and even short
periods. This not only threatens the child's development but also the parental relationship and health.

It is important to point to the successful period with The Black Boys Inn when it was a high quality
restaurant only 15 or so years ago ( also offering rooms) when we dined there including with members of

our wider family. We would like to see a return to success but the anti-social nature of this current
application makes it a non - starter.

sobn Lawson

Ward: Hurley & Walthams
Application Type: New Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Land to the rear of and Including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley

161



Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

Summary of application: To Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up
installation for outdoor events.

| wish to object to the application above.
The Black Boys Inn lies very close to and above the villages of Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney and
Hurley Village in a beautiful quiet and tranquil rural area within which all development and noise
is closely controlled. My two principal objections are on the grounds of issues of both nuisance
and safety from associated traffic, and the very considerable nuisance from the far-carrying
noise.

1. Traffic Issues
According to the application, the license states there will be up to 500 people attending the
events. With a likely average of 2 people sharing then a total of 250 parking spaces + ancillary
trucks/vans will be required. The access/egress is via Black Boy Lane, which is a narrow rural
country lane leading directly onto the A4130 Henley Road. Traffic associated with events will
inevitably block passage down this narrow lane, causing cars waiting to enter the narrow lane to
stop on the main Henley Road. The events will lead to serious parking problems, with overflow
cars forced to park either on Black Boy Lane, which is extremely narrow and has no parking
spaces, or along the A4130, with the consequential risk to pedestrians, particularly after dark,
after an event. This traffic will be a huge problem for residents attempting to try and
egress/access their dwellings.
This is a real possibility of disorder or accident as a consequence.

2. Public Nuisance

Noise from other event venues in the area, the Village Hall, The Olde Bell Inn and Monks’ Barn in
Hurley are all very tightly controlled with door closure, noise limiters and severe restrictions on
the number of events allowed.

None of these restrictions is provided for within this application and the venue’s position means
that the noise impact on the surrounding area will likely be more extensive. The prevailing winds
carry the noise to all those dwellings in Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney and Hurley Village and the
further surrounding area.

The plans specify that the stage is set inside an inflatable marquee with open sides. The stage is
on a platform 1.5 metres high which will intensify the noise of the bands/recorded music over
the rural area and dwellings. Music carries through any rural area through the night especially
the base and drums.

This will be a very significant public nuisance as the noise is not contained in any way and there is
no provision for noise limiters. Any noise becomes extremely invasive in a rural area and more so
from this elevated position and when the prevailing winds carry it across the area.

The camping is not for those who want to mainly enjoy the rural area but for those who want to
enjoy the events. This application is for the whole summer. The campers are not restricted to
having their own radios and as submitted there are no restrictions for dancing noise etc. in this
rural area. The campers can enjoy drinking throughout the day until late evening.

162



The noise from people in their cars and catering and other event staff leaving the event in the
early hours of the morning will be highly detrimental to residents.

There are additional risks associated with the application through lack of provision for first aid,
child care, that suggest the application has not been thoroughly prepared.

This application, if approved, will inflict considerable harm on the quality of life of a large
number of residents, will endanger lives through traffic issues and will thoroughly disturb a quiet
and protected rural environment.

For the above reasons, | object to this application.

Julian Stanford

163



From: Julie Brown _
Sent: 03 June 2021 13:

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: licensing application at the Black Boys

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
| have a static caravan at the Hurley Riverside Park at a distance of about 750m from the Black Boys .
There are no buildings between where my van is situated and the site of the pub. Any additional noise
would be very audible especially in a caravan.

Hurley Riverside Park is a quiet park where owners and holidaymakers are requested to not make a
noise after 10.30 pm . The quiet park policy is on the website https://hurleyriversidepark.co.uk/quiet-
park-policy/

The granting of a license for events up to midnight Monday to Saturday and up to 11pm on a Sunday
would not be consistent with the existing amenity of the quiet park policy and would be a

major impediment to the enjoyment of the park . At present the park is a very quiet and peaceful place
to enjoy the countryside . The park has a policy of no radios or music outdoors and this also applies to
the former riverside picnic grounds so it would seem quite inappropriate to allow unrestricted music
events outdoors given that the holiday park is so near and has operated on the basis of being a quiet
park for many years . There is a retirement community at Frogmill Spinney that is much closer to the site
of the pub and would also be adversely affected by noise .

Black Boys lane is quite narrow and the Henley Road is very fast so high volumes of traffic arriving and
departing could be quite dangerous without some reconfiguration of access to the site .

Regards

Julie Brown

164



From: Katie Gear

Sent: 03 June 2021 17:14

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to the Black Boys Inn licensing application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Good afternoon,

| wish to OBJECT to the Black Boys Inn Licensing Application and this is for several reasons:

1. The prevention of public nuisance

The Black Boys Inn location is on Hurley village doorstop. Our village is already disrupted by one off
events much further away eg Henley Festival, Henley Rewind Festival and weddings from Danesfield
House the other side of the river. The noise from these events travel all the way to Hurley every year.
We also have 2 events venues in Hurley - Monks Barn and Ye Olde Bell Hotel. Both of these venues have
a license which restricts the times of the events and the number of events each year and both venues
must have music/bands INSIDE and MUST HAVE THE DOORS CLOSED AND A NOISE LIMITER as part of
their license.

The Black Boys Inn are proposing events outside on our doorstop. The noise cannot be controlled by a
noise limiter or by closing doors and the stage is set at 1.5m which will only increase the travel of noise.
This application must fall in line with local precedents ie music indoors only and restricted with a noise
limiter and doors closed.

2. The prevention of public safety

The event location is on Frogmill Lane, Hurley. As the name of this road suggests, it is a Lane! A narrow,
rural lane. The application for up to 500 people. With public transport limited in this area | have huge
concern with the parking. The application does not outline how they propose to tackle this issue and
knowing the area well there is not room for 250 spaces plus deliveries of equipment for the events. This
ultimately will cause queues on the A4130 with cars turning left and right into Frogmill Lane, a very real
disorder possibility. It will also cause huge problems for residents attempting to access their homes
every weekend! This is extremely disruptive to quality of life and mental well being.

The above are the reasons | object.
kind regards

Katie Gear
Hurley Resident

165



Premises: Land to the rear of and Including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley
Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

Summary of application: To Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up
installation for outdoor events.

| wish to object to the application above.
This application is for:
e lLarge TV’s and Screen on Cinema/Stage Area
e Live music —bands to play on the 1.5metres high stage
e Recorded music —indoor and outdoor — DJ music in all stage and hospitality areas
e Late nighjt refreshments indoor and outdoor
e  Supply of alcohol indoor and outdoor
e Camping 4 hours per day between May 1 — September 30

The times as listed for all the above is 0900-0000 Monday — Saturday and 0900 — 2300 Sunday. Black Boys Lane
with the River Thames just a stone’s throw away, is a beautiful quiet and tranquil rural area | have had the
pleasure of visiting many times over my 14.5 years as Ward Councillor.

The area is rural with a group of dwellings just beyond the field and further dwellings on the nearby Thames Path.
Hurley village is close by. The access/egress is via Black Boys Lane which is a rural country narrow lane leading
directly onto the Henley Road.

| have outlined my concerns below and | would ask that not only the huge detrimental noise is seriously taken into
consideration but the whole impact of this application on the residents. The residents will be unable to sit and
peacefully enjoy their home and garden from morning right through to the early hours of the following morning.

I mention noise as this will be a huge detrimental issue for residents — not just the noise from the bands or DJ but
egressing the area late at night.

5. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

According to the application, the license states there will be up to 500 people attending the events. Whether it is
20 or 400 is immaterial as the permission sought is for up to 500.

Re: page 18 of the Licence Application, | have grave concerns with the parking area and the overflow parking area.
If there were 3 people sharing a car a total of 166 parking spaces would be required. This does not include parking
for all the trucks and vans that will be required to deliver equipment etc. for any event.

For 2 people sharing then a total of 250 parking spaces + ancillary trucks/vans

The plan does not outline how many parking spaces are available and | can only assume from the plan there is not
room for 250 spaces + ancillary trucks/vans.

This will cause cars either waiting on the narrow lane to enter and find a space or when no spaces available -
parking on the narrow lane. This will be a huge problem for those wanting to enter the event and a huge problem
for residents attempting to try and egress/access their dwellings.

This is a real disorder possibility.

The potential for crime with a large group drinking from 0900 until 0000 Monday — Saturday is a serious potential
and the police will be best to comment.

6. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The prevailing winds carry the noise to all those dwellings in Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney and Hurley Village and the
further surrounding area.

The stage is set inside an inflatable marquee with open sides. The stage is on a platform 1.5 metres high which
will intensify the noise of the bands/recorded music over the rural area and dwellings.

This will be a huge public nuisance as the noise is not contained even with noise limiters and any noise becomes
extremely invasive in a rural area and more so when the prevailing winds carry it across the area.

166



Music carries through any rural area through the night especially the base and drums.

The camping is not for those who want to mainly enjoy the rural area but for those who want to enjoy the events.
This application is for the whole summer. The campers are not restricted to having their own radios and as
submitted there are no restrictions for dancing noise etc. in this rural area.

The campers can enjoy drinking throughout the day until late evening.

Catering for refreshments will incur catering vans, cooking facilities etc. and the caterers would be required to
pack up only after 00.00 hours. Catering in the early hours is usually for hot food i.e. burgers etc. and the friers
would have to cool down before being packed away. This would mean the catering vans would be leaving after
00.30 hours. The noise from the caterers packing the vans will carry to the neighbouring villages at this time of the
morning and again will have a detrimental effect on the residents.

The noise from people in their cars leaving the event in the early hours of the morning will be detrimental to
residents. After a day/days of drinking and jollifications | am aware people going to their cars, opening and closing
the doors and starting the engines before driving off, gives rise to noise issues that will carry with the prevailing
winds across the whole area — especially the bang of the car doors.

7. Public Safety
There is no First Aid tent on the plan and for any event this is a must.

The egress from Black Boys Lane is a safety issue late at night. It is difficult to discern the speed of cars coming
along any road late at night. Cars on this stretch of the road do drive fast and egressing from Black Boys Lane has
to be taken carefully.

For the above reasons, | object to this application.

Yours faithfully K E Jordan

08" of June 2021.

LETTER OF OBJECTION, BLACK BOYS’ INN

Attention of

Mr Craig Hawkins,
RBWM Licensing Team,
Town Hall,
Maidenhead,

Berks.

Dear Mr C, Hawkins,

| am writing to register my concerns/objections with the Council, about the upcoming application proposal
by Black Boys Inn.

| live within proximity to the site of The Black Boys and think that the proposal is totally inappropriately
for such a venue to be holding outside live music, lighting displays.

The proposals of having around 500 patrons attending such an event, let alone the parking for this amount

vehicles and other stake holders in the supply chain that would require access 24/7 to the site which is
situated off a quite colder sack lane location and would increase the inconvenience to local residents

167



ability to freely access our properties or exit Black Boys Lane which can be a precarious maneuverer at
the best of times even with the use of a mirror located opposite the junction onto the A4130.

There seems to be a complete lack of adequate parking is proposed for the venue, IE loading or turning,
highway safety of getting out or in, the generation of traffic noise pollution and disturbance resulting from
use of the site.

There are several concerns that | need to be raised on the environmental impact of such an application as
residents we will have throughout the summer months on the local community includes most of the above
with noise pollution, impact on the local community and one’s mental health. I’'ve personally witness over
the last 9 years living in the area where we have residual issues annually from the other seasonal events
in Henley, the regatta, or the rewind festival. To add this rave venue to the mix they will be making locals
residents prisoners in our homes throughout the summer months.

| find that looking through the application that | see there is no restrictions on how many events will take
place at this prosed venue. Is quite alarming.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

e The increase of activity being proposed by the application also puts local people at risk of anti-
social behaviour that goes hand in hand with these types of events such as drunkenness, lewd
behaviour, drugs, trespass, using gardens to urinate etc. The permission being sought for events
with an audience of up to 500 people is inappropriate for this site.

Prevention of Public Nuisance.

e The application form lists many types of entertainment at the venue that will certainly create
noise pollution from the open-air entertainment; pyrotechnics displays; lighting shows; large TV
screen shows etc, which will be carried some considerable distances at night depending on wind
direction and absolutely disturb residences at Frogmill and would not be surprised if it reached
Hurley residents as well.

e Noise from cars, customers and other traffic leaving the site after midnight will again disturb
nearby residents.

Public Safety.
Once again, | echo that Black Boy Lane is a narrow country lane with a very dangerous junction off the
A4130 requiring a traffic mirror to help vehicles safely negotiate from the lane and will put people at risk

of danger while moving to and from the venue.

| therefore request that for all the above reasons the Licensing Panel will refuse this totally inappropriate
application to which | and many nearby residents totally and wholeheartedly object.

Yours Sincerely,

Kevin Monaghan

168



From: Lana B Scholefield _

Sent: 08 June 2021 20:00

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Application to Licence the Black Boy Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up
installations for outdoor events

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Tuesday 08/06/21
Dear Sir/Madam

Re. Application to Licence the Black Boy Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop
up installations for outdoor events

I wish to object to the above application on the following grounds:

1. Congestion and parking
Hurley is already struggling with congestion and parking constraints. On Shepherds
Close, we don’t have enough parking for the residents. We can not manage the demand
on spaces from visitors to the river, let alone any new events.

The congestion on our narrow roads is causing the sidewalks to be unusable as cars
mount the kerb to get past cars poorly parked. This is extremely dangerous for
pedestrians.

The congestion on our narrow roads is causing significant traffic delays through the
village, blocking residents from leaving their homes and putting residents and visitors in
need of emergency services at serious risk. Adding more congestion is not a risk. We
should not take for granted the seriousness of a situation where a person in need can not
be treated due to traffic.

1. Noise pollution
We live a field across from Black Boys Inn, and the noise from festivals like the Henley
festival and rewind is already deafening. Thankfully short-lived, as is only a couple of
weekends a year. Having frequent events across the field will drown us on shepherds

169



close. Many of the younger residents of Hurley like myself work multiple jobs to pay off
large mortgages and pay for childcare. All the noise generated from living across will
have severe mental well-being and sleep deficiency impact on adults and the many young
children who live in the Close. We also have many older residents, some of whom are
unwell and should not have to endure late-night noise.

1. Safety and policing
Hurley is not a police patrolled village. Will additional policing patrol be assigned to
monitor drunk driving, drunken disorderly crime, theft and vandalism? If not, the safety
of the Hurley residents is at risk.

1. Light pollution
We don’t have street lights in the village to keep Hurley a low light pollution area.
Allowing strobes, light shows and outdoor festivals will undo all the good the town has
signed up to.

In summary, this planning application should not be passed because of the detrimental
mental and physical well-being risks to the residents of Hurley.

Regards,

Lana Scholefield

Lana

170



From: lennie kew _

Sent: 02 June 2021 19:23
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: BLACK BOYS INN LICENSING APPLICATION

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
My name is Lenoard Kew and | live in Frogmill Spinney. | strongly object to the above licensing
application on the following grounds :

PUBLIC NUISANCE

As | live in walking distance from the above | strongly object to the prospect of inebriated people passing
my premises in the early hours of the morning.

Parking in the area is limited under normal circumstances and with the influx of more cars into the area
will create more havoc, noise and disturbance.

Where | live has a noise restriction of 10.30 and you cannot shut doors on an outside event and this will
obviously become a big issue to all those in the vicinity not being able to sleep on a regular basis.

PUBLIC SAFETY
This will encourage a vast amount of people into an area which is predominately for old people and it is

not designed to cope with an large influx of revellers.

| urge the Panel to strongly object to this application and | also write on behalf of my wife Mrs Barbara
Kew who also strongly objects to this application.

Mr Len Kew

171



LICENSING
LAWYERS

The Licensing Authority

Raoyal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhe
Town Hall

St Road

Maidenead

Berks

SLE 1RF

Your Ref:

Dear Sirs.

RE: Premises Licence Application : Black Boys Inn Pub and land to the rear of Black Boys Inn

We are instructed by those households indicated in the attached list, who are all interested
parties, to lodge a representation in relation to the premises licence application in respect of the
above premises. All our clients live in the vicinity of the premises to which the application relates.

Further to our email of 27" May, we would initially raise with you a number of issues that arise
from the advertisement of the application. You will appreciate that the Licensing Act 2003
[Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 set out very specific
requirements concerning the notices that are required and in our view these are not met.

Firstly, in the blue notice that has been displayed, there appears to be a discrepancy with the
hours applied, compared to what we have seen on the application form. The notice does not
state the Council's website address and incorrectly states the maximum penalty for making a
false declaration. You will no doubt be aware that the latter was amended by the Legal Aid,
Sentencing and Punishment of Offenders Act 2012 to an unlimited fine.

Most, importantly, the notice does not accurately describe the premises that are being applied
for, as there is no reference to the land that is a substantial part of the application. At best, this
is misleading to anyone who should read the notice as it wrongly gives the impression that the
application is just for the public house.

The Application itself is incomplete, not least in the description of the premises and this is
important given the point concerning the defective notice so that anyone reading the application
is clear in what has been applied for.

The application purports to be for “Black Boys Inn Pub and land to the rear of Black Boys Inn” and
is exceptionaily wide in its scope seek'mg permission throughout the year to Dperate both inside

dFIU UUI_- Wlhll a vai iUby UL IIbUI Ide.iIU dbLIVIL-Ib'b [RR[=1P I 1ave L.I e |._JUL.E:I Il..ldl LU II I IPCIL.L urt bl = IIL.t:I Ibl\ IH
objectives.

We see that there is an attempt to produce two external plans, but are of the opinion that these
do not comply with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 [Premises licences and club

premises certificates) Regulations 2005 (reg 25], not least with regard to 23(3)(a) in relation to
the external structures, [e) in relation to the external structures, which appear in block form only,

172




(f] in relation to heights, especially as we see a stage referred to and (i) which is in block form
alone.

In view of this, we express the view that the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises
licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 have not been met and the
application should not and cannot proceed.

If the requirements of the regulations had been met, then our clients would still object to the
grant of the licence on the basis of concerns over public safety, the protection of children from
harm, public nuisance and crime and disorder.

The applicant has submitted a 'tick sheet’ along with the application which inspires no confidence
at all in the ability to stage events at the premises.

As a number of examples of the deficiency of the application in promoting the licensing
objectives, we see that certain matters are marked “TBC’, which suggests that the application is
premature and particularly so if issues such as the ratio of door supervisors is volunteered but
not yet agreed with the Police and Licensing Authority.

There is no clear proposal on CCTV and our clients consider this to be important in monitoring
both the building and the use of the external areas. At the very least, a plan should be provided
indicating camera locations.

Under ‘Drinks Promotions’, we note that a prohibition on ‘alkinclusive nights or other
irresponsible drinks promotions’ has not been offered, implying that irresponsible promotions will
be offered. Given the use of the outdoor area, the lack of a condition is of concern as
irresponsible promotions can give rise to crime, disorder and public nuisance.

In relation to Special Effects, the applicant has indicated that prior notification will be given to
responsible authorities, but not local residents, where motor vehicles, firearms, strobe lighting,
lasers and explosives are to be used, although it is appreciated that this is one area of the form
where there are disparities with other parts of the application. Bearing in mind that the licence
seeks permission to cover external areas, there is a very significant risk for issues of public
nuisance to arise and particularly so when external areas are proposed to be used to 3am. We
make the point that whilst licensable activities may cease at an earlier hour, customers who have
been attracted by a licensable activity may remain for same considerable time and in doing so
may give rise to nuisance, crime and disorder.

The concerns over the potential for public nuisance are amplified by the paucity of control
proposed at items 125-130 of the check list and there seems to be very little offered to prevent
public nuisance in a meaningful way. Although it is stated that an acoustic survey has been
conducted, we see no evidence of that it in the application. Had such a survey been conducted,
we would have expected to see the results of that survey being submitted and recommendations
arising from that survey being presented, along with control measures that do not appear on the
standard 'tick sheet’. This area can be exceptionally quiet at night and being flat, sound can carry
for a great distance. Naothing proposed by the applicant gives sufficient reassurance that the

LICENSING
LAWYERS

173




tranquility of the area will not be disturbed and that a public nuisance will not be caused,
particularly by those matters that are defined as statutory nuisances.

In relation to crime and disorder, we see that the controls offered seem to relate to the running
of a public house with a beer garden and little else. Nothing has been done to address crime and
disorder that may occur because of activities taking place outside, the arrival of customers or
their dispersal. The impact on local residents is not shown at all.

The same is true when matters of public safety are concerned. Although there is likely to be less
impact directly upon neighbours, the safety of customers has been inadequately assessed for
the external areas, arrival and departure.

When considering the protection of children from harm, issues such as the impact of activities
to children living in the area have not been considered and the extent of the licensing objective
seems to be considered to be limited to alcohol sales, film classification, attendants for children
and the implication of special effects. VWe would suggest that there is more that the applicant
could offer to ensure that the objective of protecting children from harm is promoted.

Whilst we can see the benefit of a tick-sheet for some straightforward applications, this
application does not fall into that category because of the scope of what has been applied for.
This application called for detailed consideration of each of the licensable activities and then for
the appropriate control measures to be developed and proposed.

Given the scope of this application, we are exceptionally surprised that the applicant has not
undertaken to provide an event management plan to cover the external areas and events that
may take place there. We can only assume that the applicant is not experienced at running
external events, otherwise there would have been proposals such as a traffic management plan,
arrivals and dispersal policies, anti-drugs policies and noise management plans, to name but a
few.

In summary, there is no indication in the application that the applicant has properly considered
the implications of what is being applied for and there is significant potential for one or mare of
the licensing objectives to be undermined. These points above are intended as indicators of the
wider matters that may be raised if this application proceeds to a hearing, at which our clients
would seek to expand on the representations made and to provide evidence in support.

Under these circumstances, it is requested that the application be refused if it is not dismissed
because of the failure to meet the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences
and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005, as set out above.

Licensing Lawyers

174




Sent: 31 May 2021 18:50

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this emalil

unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Dear Sirs

| write to object to the planning proposal for the redevelopment to Black Boys Inn (BBI ) as an out door venue
| live in the heart of the village at Tithecote
Hurley is a quiet village but sound travels

We hear the Rewind festival that is 4 miles away and of course the Monks Barn has a licence for music but has to hold the
event indoors with a sound limiter

We can also hear the Henley Festival fireworks and the Regatta ones and the Danesfield fireworks when they have events

The sound from BBI will easily travel to our village where some nearly 1,000 people live and will be mightily disturbed by
the noise and of course disrupted by the hugely increased traffic

This is a totally unnecessary extra application not in keeping with the area and destined to cause much distress to those
who live nearby

best

Lord Leigh
of Hurle

175



erom: Louise Rarsay [

Sent: 04 June 2021 08:55

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Application for New Premises Licence for land to the rear of and including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley by
Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this email

unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
| am writing to voice my strong objections to the above application.

The application has been made for a pop-up installation for outdoor events. These unrestricted number of events will be
for a maximum of 500 persons and will include, live music, exhibition of films, screening of sporting events, recorded music,
the selling of late-night refreshment including food and alcohol and the venue may be open until 3:00am, and our
objections are on the following

1. Prevention of Public Nuisance.

a. Allthese events will create an extremely high level of noise throughout the day, late into the evening and
into unsociable hours of the early morning. The noise will carry across the flat landscape and be clearly
heard for many miles, and the entire Village will be hugely affected by this. We already hear quite clearly;
music being played at Pub in the Park (4 miles away) and the Rewind festival (5 miles away) and know any
events held at The Black Boy will be intrusively loud.

b. Itis not only the noise of the entertainment itself that will cause a nuisance, but the noise from people
arriving and departing the event will be heard in the Village as the noise carries across the land.

c. The above will mean that us residents will be unable to peacefully enjoy our homes and gardens when
events are taking place at The Black Boy due to the noise.

d. We note there is to be provision for camping. This will mean additional late-night disturbance to the
Village as campers will not be restricted in making their own noise.

e. Whilst events may end at 3:00am, the breakdown of catering and event stands / stages will continue past
this time creating noise and further nuisance to local residents.

2. Public Safety.

a. Black Boy Lane is hardly wide enough for two vehicles as it is, and the number of additional vehicles
accessing this lane at all times of the day will cause complete chaos and detrimentally affect the residents
of Frogmill and the Village.

b. The number of additional vehicles using the lane will affect the safety of residents as they use the road.

c. The site does not have enough parking to cater for all the vehicles attending events meaning cars will spill
out onto Black Boy Lane, into Frogmill and perhaps even onto the A4130 which will be immensely
dangerous.

d. The number of additional vehicles wishing to turn off the A4130 into Black Boy Lane will cause congestion
which will in turn cause impatient drivers to act in a dangerous manner and potentially cause road traffic
accidents.



e. The A4130is a fast and dangerous road on its stretch past the Black Boy. Impatient and dangerous drivers
regularly try and overtake in that area and the likely rise in road traffic collisions is surely unacceptable.

3. Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

a. Thereis a likelihood that there will be a rise in crime due to these additional people in and around the area
for these events which will be unacceptable.

b. The ability for a large group of people to be able to access alcohol over such a long period of time has a
serious potential for crime and disorder to occur.

4. Protection of Children from Harm.

a. The additional vehicles travelling down Black Boy Lane and Frogmill is a huge potential for local children to
be involved in accidents.

b. The lateness of the alcohol licence means that children may come to harm from excessive alcohol being
available to event participants.

We, as a community, are already struggling to deal with the large numbers of visitors that are coming to our beautiful,
small, rural and quiet village, which, don’t forget, is in a Conservation Area. The influx of all these additional people,
imbibing alcohol over very long periods of time as well as the knock on effect this will have on parking (of which there is
little) and litter (which is serious issue during the summer months and which the council needs to address), is unacceptable.

We therefore reiterate our extremely strong objection to this application, can see no merit in it and would therefore urge
you to refuse it.

Louise Ramsay

177



Sent: 29 May 2021 21:20
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

N
Subject: Objection: Black Boys Inn Planning Application for Outdoor Use

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this email unless
you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

To whom it may concern

| am a resident of Shepherds Lane in Hurley Village where | believe both myself and my family will be directly impacted
should the proposed planning application be approved.

Hurley Village is a peaceful and beautiful village located in a green belt and therefore any applications that would directly
impact our village should be taken into account.

Reasons to reject:

1. Noise Pollution - an obvious but disruptive impact of outdoor events, including music, the noise from visitors and from
catering and events staff before and after licensing hours, would be a huge public nuisance for all age groups - accentuated
during the summer months when residents have windows open. We hear noise from The Henley Festival and Rewind
(available for a few days a year) that is a substantial distance away from our village. The noise from the Black Boys location
would be intolerable.

It is worth noting that you as a Local Authority, have rightly placed significant restrictions on indoor events at the Olde Bell.
After a certain point in the evening they have to close all windows and events must finish by 12. Sadly these rules are
regularly broken and the noise pollution in the village is already significantly. Allowing an outdoor event facility in this
location will only exasperate this problem and should not be allowed.

2. Increased ‘traffic’ - the proposal is for up to 500 people to attend these events. The A4130 Henley Road, the location of
the application, does not need this additional traffic and our quiet village could be used as a cut through if the traffic levels
increased. We live on a single track lane where the safety of our children would be at risk should traffic flow change.
Furthermore, there simply would not be sufficient parking for any event more than the small Black Boys pub used to
accommodate.

Parking would then ensue on both the busy Henley Road and the small single track lanes of both Hurley and Frogmill. This
must not be allowed.

3. Events under the influence of alcohol - we are aware that events with the permission of alcohol consumption have
higher risk of leading to crime and disorder. This has a knock on effect of fear of safety for all residents and specifically
children. The proposed days and times of alcohol sale and supply throughout the week fill me with dread.

| am strongly requesting this application, and any others for this property that may follow, be rejected to preserve this
special village. The use that has been previously approved is adequate for its location due to the knock on effects for the
village.

Please could you acknowledge receipt of this email.

Yours sincerely

Lucinda and John Sharman—Munday_
178



28" May 2021

Dear Sirs,

Reference: Application for New Premises Licence - Land to The Rear of and including Blackboys Inn Henley Road, Hurley.

| reside at _ which is sited between The Blackboys Inn and the River Thames

With regard to the above application made by Mode de Vie Carbon Ltd, | wish to object to the application on the following
grounds:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

An influx of up to 500 people where alcohol and drugs are likely to be readily available increases the likelihood of crime and
disorder. Thefts have already occurred in the area and the more widely known the area becomes, the more likely it
becomes that further thefts will occur. Also, due to the long licencing hours proposed for the consumption of alcohol and
the probable availability at large gatherings of the nature proposed, the more opportunity there is for disorder.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The noise generated from the proposed activities is totally inappropriate in this quiet, rural and tranquil area and would be
severely detrimental to the enjoyment of the area by residents and visitors alike. The proposed hours of licencing are
unacceptable, being 15 hours a day along with unlimited camping hours. The reality is that these hours will be extended by
the movement of trucks, cars, pedestrians and taxis leaving the site into the early hours, well after the activities cease.
Again, this will cause a nuisance to neighbours at night in such a tranquil setting.

There are paddocks adjacent to the proposed site where horses graze. Should the application succeed, the noise levels
could cause physical distress to the horses, obliging the owner to relocate the horses to a less convenient location
elsewhere.

Public Safety
The point of exit shown on the plan by the applicant at the north west corner of the site where the owners of The Black
Boys has been installed without the necessary permissions and there is no right of access/egress to and from the site into
Black Boy Lane at this point. The only legal vehicular access to the site is the current point of access at the South West of
the site. This would lead to severe congestion with vehicles turning into Blackboy Lane from the 4130, cars exiting at the
same point, and at the same time, pedestrians using the same point of egress.

The size of the site does not support the number and extent of the activities proposed, especially when considering that
movement of vehicles to the parking areas will have to be made within the confines of the site due to there being no legal
point of entry or exit as shown on the applicants plan at the north west end of the site.

Blackboy Lane is a narrow lane which forms a tight junction with the 4130. The sight lines are restricted, particularly in the
direction of Maidenhead and Hurly and the extra traffic and pedestrian movement on that junction will give cause for
concern that there will be the likelihood of road traffic accidents, especially late at night and in poor visibility.

The infrastructure around this area is privately serviced, ie. Private water by bore holes and private sewage disposal by cess
pits. The additional requirements created by an influx of up 500 people could result in such facilities being overloaded the
resultant contamination of the water supply from local bore holes.

Protection of Children from Harm

The proposed activities for the site are not conducive for children. There are no proposed restrictions of hours or limited
access for children. Also, the river Thames is only around 200 yards from the proposed site and this could well prove to be a
hazard to children especially if they are unaccompanied.

179



In view of the reasons above, | ask you to reject the application for this licence and urge you to maintain the current status
quo in preserving this rural idyll for everyone to enjoy.

Yours faithfully,
M P Taylor

From: Maia Glover-watts |

Sent: 07 June 2021 15:53
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Pub Planning/licensing Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this emalil

unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

My husband and | live in Hurley

We have been residents in the village for over 20 years and enjoy the quiet and peaceful environment.
We strongly object to the application as stated above on the following grounds;

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

The application for 500 people is likely to lead to a potential of 300 cars all trying to gain access to and get away from Black
Boys Lane. A single car turning from the main road Henley-bound into Black Boys Lane can cause extensive tailbacks
towards Hurley. Hence with the possibility of this situation occurring frequently with multiple cars, there is also going to
increased risk of accidents.

With the common use of ‘sat nav’ navigation systems, it is highly likely that people coming to such events would attempt
to use alternative routes. The lanes that serve some of the residences of Hurley are single lane, the potential for such

an increased use of these roads would be completely out of context to the environment and no doubt lead to numerous
problems.

Barely 2 cars are able to pass in Black Boys Lane itself, cars waiting to enter an event and on leaving an event will result
in disruption for the local residents when attempting to leave or gain access to their properties.

500 members of the public drinking alcohol at such an event has the potential risk for serious disorder and crime in the
local area .

2. Prevention of a Public Nuisance.

With no sound limitation and no restrictions on the number of events, the noise from any outdoor event will be heard
throughout Hurley, potentially 7 days a week throughout the year. Hurley is a quiet rural village and the noise will be much
louder than the Rewind Festival in Henley and the Pub in the Park held in Marlow , both of which are clearly audible in the
village. The afore mentioned events occurr annually. The proposal being objected to would allow for such noise pollution
to be a constant factor throughout the year.

The two wedding venues in the village, The Old Bell and The Monks’ Barn, both have sound limiters and Monks’ Barn is
limited to holding 15 events a year.

People attending events such as those proposed are likely to require lighting - this will be a ‘pollution in the
countryside’ and there is no restriction on any noise created by the means to achieve this - generators etc. There is also
the potential noise created by a lot of cars leaving the venue late at night.

3. Public Safety

The Black Boys Lane is a small road barely wide enough for two cars. Traffic travels in both directions on the main road at
high speed and there is a corner to the East of the road which often leads to near misses to residents turning right out of
the road . Black Boys Lane is also commonly used by pedestrians ( there are no pavements), a greatly increased level of
traffic on this road will without doubt increase the risk of injurylt&embers of the public.



Maia Glover-Watts and PHILIP Watts.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this emalil

unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Objection to application To Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House
and surrounding land for pop up installation for outdoor events.

To whom it may concern,

As a resident of Hurley village, | strongly object to the application to Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and
surrounding land for pop up installation for outdoor events.

The disruption to all the surrounding villages from music and events until 3am is madness. Sitting in a valley, sound travels
across the fields uninterrupted. As an example, the noise from Henley festival is already a nuisance and Henley is twice as
far away...

We already suffer with huge Summer crowds bringing parking chaos, littering, alcohol and drug use and the thought of
further encouraging this is incredibly worrying.

Thank you for your time.

Marcus Panton

181



New Premises License
Land to the rear of and including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley

| wish to object to the new premises licence, which is being applied for by Mode de Vie Carbon Ltd on the following
grounds:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The licence application is for up to 500 people attending events with alcohol being available from 9 o’clock in the morning
until midnight. For those camping at the site, drinking could well continue for longer. In what will be a densely packed
space, it seems likely that disorderly behaviour may well be a problem, particularly when tempers fray as large numbers of
people try to leave the site. Large, tightly packed venues also attract criminals, hoping to take advantage of people out for a
good time, who are not necessarily as careful as they would be under normal circumstances. There is also a high probability
that troublemakers would make their way to the riverside, potentially causing a disturbance and damage to neighbouring
properties.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The only vehicular exit for those of us living at Frogmill is via Blackboy Lane onto the A4130. Due to the congestion that the
staging of any events at The Black Boys Inn will cause, because of the volume of event traffic envisaged and the nature of
the lane itself, being a narrow country lane, residents will effectively be imprisoned in their homes or unable to access
them for some considerable time, particularly at the start and end of events. Only recently a large vehicle got stuck trying
to access the lane from the Maidenhead direction and the lane was impassable for the best part of an hour while the lorry
tried to navigate its way down the lane, and this was just one large vehicle.

The setting here is generally accepted to be a tranquil beauty spot with both residents and walkers enjoying the peace and
quiet of the riverbank. The nature of the location will be completely spoiled by the unrestricted noise pollution that will
engulf us for up to 15 hours per day every day if this application is accepted. Additional noise pollution will be incurred
outside the hours of 9 o’clock to midnight requested in the licensing application, since deliveries will be made outside the
opening hours and it will take a considerable length of time for customers, caterers and stage technicians etc. to exit the
site after an event closes.

Hurley village lies a short distance away and the prevailing winds are such that the residents of the village would be
adversely affected by the noise from the site, as would those living across the river.

As well as the effect that the noise levels would have on residents and visitors, this is a rural location and horses are kept in
the paddocks directly to the north of the site. These are highly nervous creatures, easily stressed, and could not tolerate
loud noise. Their owner would therefore have to seek alternative accommodation for them further away from the site and,
more importantly, from her home, which would cause her inconvenience and detract from her enjoyment of her life here.
Public Safety

The location of the site and the vehicular and pedestrian access to the site is wholly inadequate for the number of
customers envisaged in the application, being up to 500, along with the staff required to run the events. The premises
fronts directly onto the A4130 in a location where the speed limit is 60mph and traffic from the Henley direction coming
down hill on a straight stretch of road is often travelling at the national speed limit. The plan envisages a pedestrian exit
onto this road with only a narrow pavement and a proposed taxi rank. Currently there is insufficient space to form a taxi
rank here. The other pedestrian exit is via a narrow public footpath,which leads onto the A4130 close by. Crowds of people
spilling onto this road at midnight in the dark after an alcohol fdeféd night out is a recipe for disaster .




Vehicular access to the site is shown on the plan as being via two routes, one at the southwest of the site and one at the
northwest corner of the site. However, there is no right of way onto Blackboy Lane at the northwest corner of the site,
although an illegal gate has recently been installed without any consent.

Blackboy Lane is totally unsuitable for the volume of traffic that events for up to 500 customers would entail. It is a narrow
country lane and incoming traffic will inevitably lead to congestion and queues along the A4130 with obvious safety issues
for through traffic using the main road.

The exit onto the A4130 is difficult with poor sight lines to the east, which will be further hampered by crowds exiting from
the venue and taxis waiting to pick up fares. Add this to fast traffic approaching from the Henley direction in the dark and
again, a serious safety issue is created.

The site itself is too small to cope safely with the numbers of people, vehicles, camping and entertainments envisaged. As
well as the physical dangers to spectators, there is also an environmental issue. There is no mains drainage down Blackboy
Lane and there is a danger of sewage leaking into the surrounding ground and into the brook down the lane.

If the lane is congested it will be impossible for emergency vehicles to access the houses down the lane or to attend an
incident on the river, which does happen from time to time and is likely to become more of an issue as happy revellers find
their way down to the river, particularly late at night.

Protection of Children from Harm

There do not appear to be any restrictions on the admission of children to events in the application, which could well be
harmful to them in view of the nature of the events proposed and the late timings There is a real danger, if uncontrolled
children leave the site, finding themselves on a busy road or wandering down Blackboy Lane to the river with its inherent
dangers.

In view of the above, | would ask you to reject this application.

Margaret Taylor

6 June 2021

183



June 8™ 2021.
LETTER OF OBJECTION - BLACK BOYS PUB

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to you as a resident and active community member of Hurley village with concerns of the application that has
been submitted with regards to the future plans at this property — Black Boys Pub.

The Black Boys Pub is situated in a rural location within in the Green Belt and this is a totally inappropriately proposed
extension to the existing ‘country’ pub licence.

Prior to considering a licence, | believe that several of the proposed activities potentially are an infringement of planning
laws. Some of the proposals involve live music: laser lights; pyrotechnics & strobe lighting in the open air. The plans also
appear to allow for almost 500 people to attend the events. This junction is completely unsafe to allow for an influx of this
amount of people to enter in and out of this property. The mirror that is placed at this junction shows that it is a dangerous
junction already for the hamlet of Frogmill.

| wish to object to these plans under the following 4 licencing acts.

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Allowing up to 500 people to attend organised events at this location is opening the area up to all kinds of dangers with traffic
flow and parking. The road is a small country lane that leads to a private residential road. The flow of up to 500 vehicles along
this road will cause mayhem, space is limited and | cannot understand where they will park this number of vehicles.

2. Prevention of Public Nuisance
The application lists a range of indoor and outdoor entertainment that go into the early hours of the morning. The noise
disturbance that this will cause to the residents in the surrounding area and the wildlife including the horses that are in the
adjoining fields will be extremely damaging and disruptive. Plans to hold the various events throughout the entire week, | am
worried that the noise nuisance will be relentless, and | will now not be able to enjoy the tranquillity of the village which is
one of the reasons | choose Hurley to call my home.

3. Public Safety
This goes back to my point on traffic and footfall entering this country lane on a very dangerous junction and 60mph dark
road with narrow sidewalk, it will only be a matter of time before there is an accident.

4. Infringements of Planning Policy
Within the application, there appears to be areas that are expansions that should be reviewed in line with planning
permission. This should be considered before any approval of any application in any way is made.
| suggest that the infringements for your information, are as follows:

e A new commercial access created at the north-west corner of the site which was only an agricultural
access to the field for agricultural purposes only up until very recently.

o Thefield to the north side of the site where it is proposed to turn it into a carpark was always agricultural
in nature and used for the grazing of horses. It has an OS number, indicating that it is registered for
agriculture. If it is to be used as a carpark then it must surely require a change of use as is also the access.

e The stage/decking area with lighting must also require a planning permission.

e The proposed taxi pull off must require pirgiﬂsion from the Highways Department at this dangerous
junction.



| therefore hereby object to this planning application based on the above reasons.

Yours sincerely,
Marie Mills

From: Marion Armson

Sent: 24 May 2021 15:02

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Hurley Licensing application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this emalil

unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear Sirs

| am writing to object to this application. Whilst being supportive of the Black Boys reopening as a Public House, which has served this
area well for many years, | do not support its proposal for outdoor events as suggested in the application.

The Black Boys is in the Green Belt, and the immediate locality around the Black Boys is particularly rural and quiet. Residents of this area
enjoy the peace and lack of light pollution, and the introduction of an outdoor entertainment venue will completely change the character of
the environment and create disturbance for neighbours, many of whom have lived here for a very long time. This will particularly affect
Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney, Shepherds Lane, Henley Road and also Hurley itself. The prevailing wind comes from the west so noise will
often be heard in Shepherds Close and further into the village.

| object in general on the grounds of public nuisance, and specifically:

1. Opening hours — the applicant wishes to be licensed and potentially provide live music, recorded music and / or cinema screenings
from 9 am — midnight 6 days a week and 9 am — 11 pm on Sundays. In my opinion and consistent with the points made above this is too
long, too often and too late. The applicant also states (Item 138 of the Licensing Objectives form) that the garden and outside seating
areas will be closed after 0300 hrs. If people are permitted to be there until that time there is the potential for extra noise, see item 3 below.
2. Traffic generation — the applicant appears to be suggesting up to 499 people might attend events. This will involve a large number of
vehicle movements, whether from cars being parked at the premises or taxis, with the associated noise and environmental pollution. Black
Boy Lane is narrow and the influx of vehicles (and exit once events are over) will cause considerable congestion and problems to residents
of Frogmill, for whom this is the only exit.

3. Noise generation — there is no mention of a noise management plan (item 125) and even with limiters some sound will inevitably
escape and potentially cause distress to neighbours. There will also be noise from traffic movements.

4. Light generation — from the events themselves (particularly if fireworks are a regular occurrence), cinema screenings, stage lighting
etc. and traffic — causing light pollution in a totally inappropriate location.

| also believe there is the potential for crime and disorder with a large influx of people coming into the area to attend events, particularly
with alcohol being available. | note that on item 31 of the Licensing Objectives form the applicant has NOT ticked the box to agree that ‘All
inclusive nights or other irresponsible drinks promotions will not be permitted’.

| also note there is a proposed access for taxis direct onto the A4130. | would be very surprised if the Highways Authority would give
permission for this, and without such an exit the proposed traffic flow would be invalidated.

In summary | believe that this application should be refused as this is an inappropriate location for an outdoor events proposal of this type.

Kind regards
Marion Armson

185




From: mark _

Sent: 20 May 2021 20:22
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: black boys inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this emalil

unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

I would like to take this opportunity to strongly oppose the licensing application for pop up installations for
outdoor events at The Black Boys Inn public house and surrounding areas, my wife and I live at Frogmill Spinney
along with 50 elderly retired people because of the location being rural and for peace and quiet. The results of up
to 500 revellers would be totally unacceptable for the area being a rural village. Also the additional traffic noise
and pollution would be environmentally damaging to the wildlife along this stretch of the river Thames.

Regards Mark & Donna Swanborough

Sent from the Connect for Hotmail app

186



From: Matthew Fletcher

Sent: 03 June 2021 15:03

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Inn Licensing Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this emalil

unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

| write as a resident of Hurley village and as | believe an interested party in the above application which has come to my
attention.

| note that there is a request for a license from Monday to Sunday 9.00am to Midnight for a range of different actives for
up to 500 people and with no limits on the number of events, sound limitation or activting, including watching sporting
events, live music etc.

| am of the strongest possible view that were such a licence to be granted all 4 of the factors that would mitigate a license
are engaged.

e The prevention of crime and disorder;

500 people from 9am to midnight drinking dancing etc is bound to increase crime and disorder in the area.
This establishment has not operated as a pub for many years (apparently a B&B). There is therefore a high
risk of crime and disorder arising out of drink and drug consumption as there is at any outdoor event.

e o Public safety;

Linked to this is that there is absolutely no public transport links that would facilitate travel to and from the
venue there would be a significant impact of traffic and consequential difficulties with parking which
would impact on the public’s safety on the main road, Black boys Lane, Shepherds Lane and in the village.

As set out above at closing time there will be high levels of revellers seeking to leave at the same time causing traffic
difficulties and danger on what although is an A road is narrow and dangerous at night.

e o The prevention of public nuisance; and

There is no suggestion of a limit on the number of events or the volume. The valley is quiet at night and
sound carries. Any public entertainment (for example at Harleyford, Henley or Marlow carries to the village
and causes a nuisance this application is even worse.

There is the issue of light pollution and the traffic nuisance that has already been mentioned.

187

e o The protection of children from harm.



| am concerned as a the father of a 14 month old at the disruption to his night’s sleep that this application is likely to cause
and the likely influx of persons to the village who pose a risk of harm to children including drug users and dealers. | am not
being hysterical but any outside event of this kind has that element to it.

| oppose the license being granted in the strongest possible terms.

Matthew Fletcher | Barrister

188



rrom: watthew kel [

Sent: 04 June 2021 13:58

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Cc: Pippa Kelly

Subject: OBJECTION to Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up installation for outdoor
events

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this email

unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Dear Sirs,

| am writing to express my objection as a resident of _ to the

above application on the following grounds:
Public Nuisance

The proposed venue is to the West of the Village, with no physical or vegetation barriers, the prevailing wind is a
westerly which means that the wind will carry the noise to all the dwellings in Frogmill Spinney and Hurley
Village. This will be further exacerbated by the fact the stage is proposed to be raised by 1.5 metres which will
intensify the noise. This will be a huge public nuisance as there are no noise barriers, the noise will not be
contained and there will be no noise limiters. We know from experience of the Henley Festival, Rewind festival,
and even the Marlow Party in The Park how extremely invasive this is in a rural area, especially at night.

In order to make an event like this there will be the requirement for additional catering and toilet facilities, which
will result in catering vans, cooking facilities; these will need to set up prior to the event and then pack up and
leave, as will any live band or DJ and their stage equipment, which will result in further out of hours noise from the
vans being packed up, particularly intrusive and detrimental in the early hours of the morning which will have a
damaging effect on the residents.

There will be post hours noise from customers leaving the events in their cars or taxis in the early hours of the
morning, opening and closing of doors, engines starting and accelerating, all caught by the prevailing
winds. These are not consistent noises but constant individual events which are more intrusive.

Any live band/DJ or outside cinema/projected screen will create intolerable levels of light pollution to a highly
rural area with light shows or spotlights.

In addition the noise and light pollution will have a detrimental effect on the wildlife that has been actively
encouraged to settle into the area.

Public Safety

Given the rural location of the proposed venue, the only way to attend will be by using cars or taxis. The venue
have suggested that the events will be attended by upto 500 people, which if there are 2 people per car there
could be up to 250 cars/taxi’s arriving on site, which mean provision will be required for these cars to be parked
(and given that taxi’s invariably arrive when booked and need to wait for their customers, they will need to be
accommodated not least for pick up/drop off and the ability to turn around). The area that the Black Boys is
proposing for the entertainment isn't large enough to accommodate 250 cars to the correct Health and Safety
provisions with dedicated drop off and pick up points for Taxis. That means cars will look to park on the
surrounding narrow lanes, which on top of the inconvenience that will cause the local residents trying to access
their dwellings, but access for emergence services. The venue is close to the river Thames and is utilised by
hundreds of people to kayak (the area is famed for the favourable conditions) paddleboards, inflatable boats and
good old fashioned swimming. There was a double tragedy on the Thames in the immediate vicinity only this
Bank Holiday with the death of a teenage boy and an elderly woman. Access for emergency services in this
area is vital and the proposals make no allowance for parking and the nuisance it will cause.

In addition the increased traffic onto highly rural roadg)\@{8re people regularly walk, some with dogs, and cycle
extensively, & with very small tight junctions onto a main A roads is a cause to be concerned for public safety,
especially late at night.



| believe the above application to be at best ill considered and therefore would like to object.
Yours faithfully

Matthew Kelly

190



HURLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Mr M Kiel

3rd June

2021

Mr Craig
Hawkings
RBWM
Licensing
Team

Town Hall,
Maidenhead

191



Copies to:

Ward Councillor Mrs Maureen Hunt

Ward Councillor Andrew Johnson

Mr Adrien Waite, Head of Planning

Dear Mr Hawkings,

REPRESENTATION FROM HURLEY PARISH COUNCIL ON THE NEW PREMISES
LICENCE APPLICATION - BLACK BOYS INN, HENLEY ROAD, HURLEY

Hurley Parish Councillors were grateful to their ward Councillors for bringing this matter to the
attention of Hurley Parish Council.

As you may be aware Hurley Parish Council has been prohibited by law from meeting virtually
since the 7th May, and we do not consider it safe to meet in person prior to the 21st June 2021.
Therefore we are prevented from formally considering this matter within a parish council meeting
setting.

I have therefore been instructed by Hurley Parish Council to make this written representation.
Hurley Parish Council welcomes the news that this premises is now in a position to return to
being a functional business. However, there are matters within the application which are causing
local residents a great deal of concern.

PARKING AND TURNING

There are concerns that the requested business activities will result in poor provision for parking
and turning and increased traffic and increased traffic noise. These increased movements will
take place at a narrow junction (and also narrow lane) with poor sight lines (that led to residents
installing their own mirror at the junction). Public safety and prevention of public nuisance.
OUTDOOR SEATING AND ACTIVITIES

The extended hours and the potential to hold outdoor events throughout the year has caused very
serious concern to residents and nearby business about increased noise for extended periods
through the year, and also light pollution in a village which has traditionally been resistant to any
additional lighting. Live music, recorded music, and screened events outdoors (until midnight)
will all generate outdoor noise, and that seems quite incongruous to the actual location. Hurley
Parish Council respectfully asks that the Licensing Panel give due consideration to residents’
concerns and either remove these matters or at least condition them to limit their impact on
residents. Prevention of public nuisance.

192



SPECIFIC MATTERS FROM THE MAIN APPLICATION FORM

A number of points arise from the application forms, all of which could be categorised as points
related to the prevention of public nuisance —

O Screening of films outdoors until midnight. Is this really necessary?

O Bands and live DJ performances until midnight will generate noise.

O The provision of two outdoor marquees, a beach terrace, outdoor bar, seasonal camping in
summer and a door supervisory team from noon each day will all cause alarm to nearby residents.
It gives the impression of a party venue, unsuited to the local surroundings.

O More needs to be done between the applicants and RBWM in relation to noise management.
Noise limiters are welcomed, but require more detail, and the absence of a noise management
plan will cause concern. Any proposed reductions in volume later at night is to be welcomed, but
by how much and when exactly?

PLANNING MATTERS FOR MR WAITE

This application for a premises licence has generated a number of planning related queries from
Hurley Parish Councillors —

O There is a proposal to use land possibly defined as agricultural, for parking. Will this activity
require a change of use, and planning permission?

O As well as the first right turn from Black Boys Lane into the premises (which is long
established), the licence applicants appear to be indicating new access and parking further down
the road, into the field. Will this require permission?

O Is the proposed summer camping area subject to planning permission?

Hurley Parish Council very much hopes that the Borough will work with residents and the
applicant to amend the proposed licensable activities in such a way that the new business can
flourish appropriately within its beautiful and quiet rural setting.

Yours sincerely,

Michael Kiely

Clerk to Hurley Parish Council

193



Sent: 01 June 2021 15:23

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Summary of application: To Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding
land for pop up installation for outdoor events.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear Mr Hawkings

I would like my objection to be noted please for the application to Licence The Black Boys Inn Public
House and surrounding land for pop up installation for outdoor events.

As stated below the area is surrounded by residential houses and the application to have music and events up
until midnight EVERY DAY and 11pm on SUNDAYS is ludicrous.

Not only would this be a public nuisance to those in the nearby houses, but sound travels extensively in this
area and the noise levels and disruption would effect not only Hurley Village but the other villages across the
river.

The noise levels be extremely high, but encouraging crowds of people to an area that is already suffering with
huge Summer crowds bringing parking chaos and littering and drug use is incredibly worrying.

Thank you for your time.

Miranda Marks-Panton

194



From: Raymondo in Hurley
Sent: 31 May 2021 11:22
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to application "Black Boys Inn"

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Public Safety.

The A4130 (Henley Road) is very busy most of the time. From the Henley direction towards the Black
Boys is a very fast downhill section of road of approximately 0.66 mile length often used as an
overtaking opportunity. Descending from 79 metres at Rosehill to 32 metres at the Black Boys,
thereby increasing the speed of already fast moving traffic.

The entrance to Black Boys Lane is narrow and any vehicle, particularly trade vehicles would
find it difficult to exit safely onto the Henley Road because of the fast moving traffic in both
directions and the restricted sight lines. Traffic entering Black Boy Lane would also have
difficulty because of the narrow entrance.

Any increase in traffic volume around this junction or on the A4130 in general would present an
unacceptable risk on an already very fast, busy and dangerous road.

Public Nuisance.

As the crow flies our house is 3.75 miles from Henley, we can hear the various music events taking
place in Henley, sound travels extremely well in the prevailing wind direction or the still air of a
summer evening. The kind of evening when you might want to sit in your own garden. The Black
Boys is 0.76 miles from the edge of Hurley Village. | therefore believe that events involving an audio
system held at the Black Boys would substantially increase the sound nuisance of anyone living in
the surrounding area.

Various transport, coaches, taxi’s etc arriving or leaving the Black Boys late in the evening or
middle of night presents yet another intrusion on the limited time when the road is less busy.

Mr & Mrs Brassington

195



From: Howard Pike <_
Sent: 03 June 2021 17:

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Black Boy concerts Hurley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments
in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

| wish to strongly object to the proposal to hold music concerts at the above venue.

Hurley is a quiet rural community were people live in peace and quiet.

We welcome visitors during the warmer months who enjoy the river and scenery of the area. The
last thing we need is a noisy crowded music festival with all the extra traffic problems, drug taking
and drinking next to a spot which is already locally known as an accident black spot, dozens of cars
parked along the Henley Road would aggravate the situation.

We rarely see Police patrols in this area and | am sure that they would not relish extra requirements
for police activity especially as they are probably already stretched .

| am sure that common sense will prevail and a London Company will not be able to move in
wholesale to disrupt our peace and quiet for the sole purpose of making money.

Respectfully Yours.

Mr E.H.Pike.

Sent from my iPad

196



trom: coa rr

Sent: 03 June 2021 21:10
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: BLACK BOYS INN LICENSING APPLICATION

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
We wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the above application as follows

CRIME AND DISORDER

As we live in Frogmill Spinney a short distance from the Black Boys Inn we are extremely concerned
with the influx of people leaving late at night under the influence of alcohol passing both the

front and back of our premises.

PUBLIC NUISANCE

Car Parking would be an issue as there is limited parking both on the Black Boys site and in our small
cul de sac.

Late night noise on a regular basis would severely hamper our life and sleep pattern especially as it is
outside and the noise carries down.

People walking through the Spinney and along the waterfront late at night would cause a
disturbance in this otherwise peaceful rural environment.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Cars exiting the venue onto the A4130 a busy fast road would lead to accidents as access is difficult
at the best of times which would result in sirens in the early hours.

This area is not suitable for such events as there is not the infrastructure or design for such
congestion in this rural village. This area is outstanding in its beauty and peace and this would be
blight on its community.

We urge the panel to reject this application for the wellbeing and safety of all concerned.

Mr lan Kerr and Mrs Celia Kerr

197



From: lan Morris

Sent: 03 June 2021 15:21

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: My Objection to the Licensing Application by the owners of the Black Boys Inn, Henley
Road, Hurley.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Ward: Hurley & Walthams
Application Type: New Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Land to the rear of and Including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley

Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

Summary of application: To Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land
for pop up installation for outdoor events.

| wish to object to the application above.
This application is for:
e Large TV’s and Screen on Cinema/Stage Area
e Live music -bands to play on the 1.5metres high stage
e Recorded music - indoor and outdoor - DJ music in all stage and hospitality areas
e Late night refreshments indoor and outdoor
e Supply of alcohol indoor and outdoor
e Camping 4 hours per day between May 1 - September 30
The times as listed for all the above is 0900-0000 Monday - Saturday and 0900 - 2300 Sunday.

| could list numerous lines of complaint against this application but | understand that those have
already been raised by others. My main objection is as follows:

The most important and relevant complaint reason for our household relates to the anti-social noise that
will be generated should this application be granted. In Hurley we live in a flat flood plain surrounded by
hills. Any noise from the Henley direction is carried on the prevailing westerly winds through the valley
and across the flat fields towards the village. The Black Boys Inn sits just West (towards Henley) in a direct
line to the village of Hurley across open flat fields. Indeed where we live (4, Bell Court, Hurley, SL6 5NA)
backs on to the farmers fields to the West in a direct line towards the Black Boys Inn. We already
experience loud noise whenever Henley have a music festival or fireworks, but at least this is infrequent
and ~6 miles away; yet still the noise carries to our village. Imagine how loud and intrusive open air music
or cinema events at the Black Boys Inn would be, with the Inn being so close to Hurley. Indeed, it would
make it impossible to sit out in our rear garden.Such a noise on a regular basis would be a blight on the
village.

| strongly urge that you to reject this application and help retain the pleasant village environment that we
have in our community.

198



From: Della Davis |

Sent: 20 May 2021 19:56
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: New Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2009/0bjection

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear RBWM

We are writing this email to make our OBJECTION against the application that has been applied for
on
The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up installations for outdoor events.

We live in Frogmill Spinney that is a Residential park home site, situated in close proximity of the
Black Boys Inn. We have moved here because of the peace and quiet and the neighbourhoods
feeling of security.
The impact on us would be unacceptable, the noise from music, the traffic coming into Frogmill
Spinney as people try and find a cut through to the Black Boys Inn, This in itself causes safety issues,
The 4 points that we wish to reiterate is 1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

2. Prevention of Public Nuisance

3. Public Safety

4. Prevention of Harm to children (we all sometimes have
grandchildren visiting/staying over the summer months)

Yours Sincerely
Mr Paul & Mrs Della Davis

199



Sent: 27 May 2021 20:34
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing to Black Boys Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open
attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is

safe.
My name is Jean Poole of resident for 25 years and in close proximity of the
above venue.

We object to the above proposal on the following:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The prospect of people passing both sides of my property after hours of alcohol consumption is
frightening and causing great concern for my security and my vulnerability.

Prevention of public nuisance. The noise late at night disturbing my sleep when our own rules state
a curfew of any outside noise after10.30pm. Parking issues limited parking on the site will result in
revellers trying to park their cars in our cul de sac resulting in noise and door banging.

Public Safety

I am in my 80s not in good health and the worry of this on a daily basis would severely impact on my
health and wellbeing.

Please do not grant this application.

Mrs Jean Poole.

Disclosure Mrs Celia Kerr my neighbour has emailed the above objection on my behalf as my
computer is not working properly.

200



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Good Morning

Further to our email of 25" May 2021, we would like to detail further our objections to the above
application.

e The prevention of crime and disorder. As mentioned previously, this area is residential and
occupied by elderly residents, many of those with ill health. If these events were to go
ahead, there would be lots of people coming through this private area which would be very
disturbing and frightening for the residents. Crime would probably increase in the area and
loud talking and shouting will cause a disorder if this is late at night or in the early hours of
the morning. We therefore completely object to this licence.

e Public Safety. As mentioned above, there would be a lot more activity in the area which
would have an impact on the safety and property of all residents and members of the
public. We therefore completely object to this licence.

e The Prevention of public nuisance. When people drink alcohol, they get very loud and
behave in a manner that becomes a nuisance. This would be the case in view of the length
of time the events will be open. We therefore completely object to this licence.

e The Protection of Children from harm. This is really important as our elderly residents
regularly look after their Grandchildren/Great Grandchildren or have them to visit. We also
have the Touring Park nearby where there are always lots of children staying and playing
outside. By having lots of “strangers” around, this would be very unsettling for children and
we would fear for their safety. We therefore completely object to this licence.

If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards.

Mrs Melanie Cooper & Mr Martin Cooper

201



From: Rita Marks |
Sent: 13 May 2021 10:54

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Application for License for Land at rear of The Black Boys Inn to be used for public
performances

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open
attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is

To whom it may concern

To whom it may concern

| wish to appeal against granting permission for the above licence on grounds of Prevention Of a
Public Nuisance

| have lived in Hurley since 1976 and have personallly exxperienced every year what happens when
an event such as the Regatta is held in Marlow, On such an occasion we are able to hear the noise
clearly from every room in the house and must lie in bed at night, unable to sleep until the event is
over. This despite (Marlow being much further from our house than the Blackboy). As this happens
but once a year | accept it.

However the proposal for a licence to enable the Black Boys Inn to hold outdoor events every day of
the week throughout the year until 3.00 a.m. is completely unacceptable. If the request was for a
licence for events such as this to be held even once a month ithat would be deemed equally
unacceptable.

For most of the year Hurley is a quiet and pleasant place that people from surrounding towns come
to visit year round' However we are increasingly inundated by visitors. Last summer | could hear
from my garden noise coming from across the river of hundreds of people visiting tiny Lock

lsland They they were doing nothing but talking but it made a disturbing amount of noise.

Please help the villagers of Hurley to protect their village which is iboth in a conservation area a nd
an area of natural beauty and that already provides pleasure to both villagers and visitors alike. The
kind of exploitation proposed and( those possibly likely to follow once the ball gets rolling), will bit
by bit, change its character forever

202



From: Celia Kerr [N

Sent: 27 May 2021 20:11
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: New Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003 BLACK BOYS INN LICENSING APPLICATION

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

My name is Mrs Sylvia French of 1

I am in my eighties not in good health and live on my own in walking distance to the above site.
| strongly object to the pop up installations for outdoor events on the following grounds.
Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Up to 500 revellers impacting on this rural area when | live on the Thames Footpath so am
vulnerable not only from the front but also the rear of my property.

Prevention of public nuisance.

Late night noise on a regular basis and disruption of my peace would leave me nervous and destroy
my peace and sleep

Public Safety

| would be extremely frightened of late night inebriated revellers walking both sides of my property
leaving me frightened and vulnerable.

Please take my fears and concern into consideration.
Mrs Sylvia French

My neighbour Mrs Celia Kerr has emailed my objection on my behalf as | do not access to
technology. These are my written instructions for onward transmission.

203



From: Neil Ketley
Sent: 07 June 2021 22:22
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to licensing application for Black Boys Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear Sir,

| am writing as a Hurley resident to object, in the strongest possible terms, to the licensing
application by Mode De Vie Carbon Limited at the Black Boys Inn. What this company has planned
would be a blight on our village with no benefits to the local community.

It is clear from the plans and details now coming out, despite the misinformation they have been
pushing, that this is not just intended as the occasional wedding venue but as a full on outside
entertainment site. The potential for really loud music every night, which will carry easily over the
flat land between the pub and the village, would ruin the lives of those who live nearby. Those of us
with children, particularly those that already struggle to sleep, will be particularly worried.

This proposal will bring parking problems - the parking provision is so inadequate that there will be
cars out in the lane and on Henley Road (or more cars in the village) - and a danger to pedestrians,
traffic or both. The village already has to contend with desperate parking problems in the summer
months.

Depending on the type of events that might be held, and once a license like this has been granted
there is no control over what that might be, there could be large numbers of people travelling here,
drinking and camping in the fields around, and inevitably some of them will end up causing trouble
in the village.

The Black Boys Inn is a quiet, country pub, enjoying the benefits of beautiful and quiet
surroundings. There is so much potential to make this into a successful pub business without the
need to sell out to an entertainment company, with no local connection, that will make their money
at the expense of the local community. Please refuse this license application and save Hurley village
from a disasterous and thoroughly inappropriate project.

Yours faithfully

Neil Ketley

204



From: Nikki Stanton-Ketley _

Sent: 15 May 2021 13:03
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Application for a new outdoor licence for The Black Boys Inn Hurley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments
in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear Sirs

| wish to object to the new proposed outdoor licence for The Black Boys Inn which lies approximately
1 mile from my home. Keeping in mind that from Hurley we routinely hear regular outdoor live
events from Higginson Park in Marlow and Temple Island Meadows in Henley which are three times
the distance away, | feel that this licence would mean further noise nuisance throughout the
summer for Hurley Residents. Please understand that the ground between The Black Boys Inn and
Hurley is flat with nothing to stop the sound travelling.

Despite the applicant trying to win over locals on our village FaceBook Group, no mention has been
made of noise mitigation nor how often these events would take place. Many of us are families with
children and the proposed ending time for these events is way past when many should be asleep.
Our children already regularly miss sleep for the events outlined at Marlow and Henley and it is
awful that they could have to endure more sleep disturbed nights. For those of us with children with
additional needs, routine and good sleep is so important. Please protect our children from further
harm.

We chose to move to Hurley for its quiet rural charm, something that could be shattered by regular
loud events and many more visitors which this licence would allow. Residents of Hurley already put
up with parking problems which are well documented, and this licence could add to the problems
causing further public order issues. | do not believe that the applicants “car park” in a field will
suffice nor is the Black Boys Lane sufficient for the volume of cars that could be using it.

Allowing this licence to progress sets a dangerous precent. It opens the door for regular loud events
which are out of keeping for a quiet rural setting. This licence in one swoop could destroy the
tranquil setting of Hurley. From a personal point of view | would like to be able to sit out in my
garden in the summer months and listen to the farm animals and birdsong, not loud films, sporting
events or music. Those events to me would constitute a Public Nuisance.

Please do not allow this application to proceed. | cannot see how it could be anything but
detrimental to the wellbeing of the residents of Hurley.

Yours sincerely

Nicola Stanton-Ketley and Neil Ketley

205



From: Paddy Rogers [ ENEEEEEEEE

Sent: 04 June 2021 08:50
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Blackboys Pub Licensing application - OBJECTION

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Application for New Premises Licence for land to the rear of and including Black Boys Inn, Henley
Road, Hurley by Mode De Vie Carbon Limited.

I am writing to voice my very strong objection to the above
application.

The application has been made for a pop-up installation for outdoor events. These unrestricted
number of events will be for a maximum of 500 persons and will include, live music, exhibition of
films, screening of sporting events, recorded music, the selling of late-night refreshment including
alcohol and the venue may be open until 3:00am, and our objections are on the following

1. Prevention of Public Nuisance.

a. All these events will create an extremely high level of noise throughout the day, late
into the evening and into unsociable hours of the early morning. The noise will carry
across the flat landscape and be clearly heard for many miles, and the entire Village
will be hugely affected by this. We already hear quite clearly music being played at
Pub in the Park (4 miles away) and the Rewind festival (5 miles away) and know any
events held at The Black Boy will be intrusively loud.

b. Itis not only the noise of the entertainment itself that will cause a nuisance, but the
noise from people arriving and departing the event will be heard in the Village as the
noise carries across the land.

c. The above will mean that us residents will be unable to peacefully enjoy our homes
and gardens when events are taking place at The Black Boy due to the noise.

d. We note there is to be provision for camping. This in itself will mean additional late-
night noise as campers will not be restricted in making their own noise.

e. Whilst events may end at 3:00am, the breakdown of catering and event stands /
stages will continue past this time creating noise and further nuisance to local
residents.

2. Public Safety.
a. Black Boy Lane is hardly wide enough for two vehicles as it is, and the number of

additional vehicles accessing this lane at all times of the day will cause complete
chaos and detrimentally affect the residents of Frogmill.

206



b. The number of additional vehicles using the lane will affect the safety of residents as
they use the road.

c. The site does not have enough parking to cater for all the vehicles attending events
meaning cars will spill out onto Black Boy Lane, into Frogmill and perhaps even onto
the A4130 which will be immensely dangerous.

d. The A4130is a fast and dangerous road on its stretch past the Black Boy. Impatient
and dangerous drivers regularly try and overtake in that area and the likely rise in
road traffic collisions is surely unacceptable.

e. The number of additional vehicles wishing to turn off the A4130 into Black Boy Lane
will cause congestion which will in turn cause impatient drivers to act in a dangerous
manner and potentially cause road traffic accidents.

3. Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

a. There s a likelihood that there will be a rise in crime due to these additional people
in and around the area for these events which will be unacceptable.

b. The ability for a large group of people to be able to access alcohol over such a long
period of time has a serious potential for crime and disorder to occur.

4. Protection of Children from Harm.

a. The additional vehicles travelling down Black Boy Lane and Frogmill is a huge
potential for local children to be involved in accidents.

b. The lateness of the alcohol licence means that children may come to harm from
excessive alcohol being available to event participants.

We, as a community, are already struggling to deal with the large numbers of visitors that are
coming to our beautiful, small, rural and quiet village, which, don’t forget, is in a Conservation
Area. The influx of all these additional people, imbibing alcohol over very long periods of time as
well as the knock-on effect this will have on parking (of which there is little) and litter (which is
serious issue during the summer months and which the council needs to address), is unacceptable.

We therefore reiterate our extremely strong objection to this application, can see no
merit in it and would therefore urge you to refuse it.

Paddy Rogers

207



——
Sent: 15 May 2 :

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boy Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear Licencing

| am writing to object to the plans at the Black Boy Inn

| feel this will cause a public nuisance to this quiet area of Hurley with live music and animals nearby.
This is a rural farm setting and not conducive to raves

It has the potential to attract rave style revellers which may also cause disorder

With it being on a very dangerous main road tanked up revellers wandering around the front of the
Inn is a death waiting to happen

Regards,
Pat Rice

208



From: Patricia Graham |

Sent: 12 May 2021 15:54
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: OBJECTION TO LICENSING /BLACK BOYS INN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Dear Sirs,

| understand there is an application for the above named property to have substantial outdoor
events.
| would like to object to it under THE FOLLOWING
: PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
:PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
: PUBLIC SAFTEY
:PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
| am a resident of Hurley and have never heard of anything so ridiculous in my life.
Parking is an issue and the noise pollution would be unbearable to everyone in the vicinity.
This isn’t being applied for in the interest of Hurley residents or to enhance the local village.

Please keep me informed.

Best Regards
Patricia Graham

209



Subject: Blackboys Inn Licensing Application - Objection

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
To Whom it May Concern,

I am writing to lodge an objection to the application being made by Mode De Vie Carbon Limited
under a New Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 — on land to the rear of and including
Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley — to licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding
land for pop up installation or outdoor events.

My objection is based upon the following grounds
1. Prevention of Public Nuisance - It is submitted, that the holding of events involving the
playing of amplified music (live and recorded, film soundtracks and/or televised sporting
events) and/or the attendance of large numbers of people at such events - inevitably
generates high levels of noise over protracted periods of time. The fact that the events for
which this license is sought are to take place in temporary structures and/or fully outdoors
inevitably means that scope for high-grade sound insulation solutions will be minimal.
- The site for which licence is sought is less than a half mile from a large number of
residential dwellings at Frogmill and the Western End of the Hurley caravan site.
- The site for which license is sought is less than a mile from a large number of
residential dwellings in the village of Hurley — as well as three hospitality venues.

Events such as The Henley Festival and Rewind regularly entail the sound of performances being
carried to Hurley. Those events take place on sites between 3.5-5.5 miles from Hurley.

It is rational to anticipate that the concentration of events at the site for which licence is sought, will
take place in the summer months. It is at this time of year that residents are likely to be seeking to
enjoy the amenity of their own outdoor spaces during the day and in the evenings — and further,
when residents are more likely to have windows open.

The sensitivity to noise in residential areas such as Frogmill and Hurley is reflected in the fact that
hospitality venues in Hurley are subject to enforced timing and noise control regimens.

It is submitted that the grant of the licence for outdoor events in the proposed site would inevitably
serve for the Council Tax paying residents of the area to sustain significant loss of amenity and rights
of enjoyment of their homes.

2. Public Safety — it is submitted that the site for which licence is sought is not suitable for the
large volume of traffic that will inevitably be generated by the holding of outdoor
music;film;sport-screening and other events. The point at which Frogmill Lane meets the
Henley Road is notoriously dangerous with a history of traffic incidents. Restricted vision,
height difference and speed of vehicles travelling easterly from Henley are factors which
generate real risks. Such risks will inevitable be accentuated by the addition of large
numbers of vehicles seeking access and exit from the site.

210



It is submitted that the granting of this licence would serve to create unacceptable levels of risk to
the public safety of event-attendees and the general public.

Yours sincerely,

Patrick & Lucinda Burrowes

211



From: Paul & Eve [N

Sent: 07 June 2021 15:22
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Inn Licensing Apllication

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments
in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear Sir/madam

We wish to make a representation AGAINST the application as above.
Reasons as stated:-

1.Prevention of crime and disorder
2.Prevention of Public Nuisance
3.Public safety

1. With events taking place all day and into the night we are concerned that with alcohol flowing and
large numbers of people, possibly not from the area, there may be crime against the local
community.

The area is a quiet and peaceful haven which is enjoyed by many, and the temptation of the river
and land adjoining would be appealing to revellers.

2. One of the reasons we moved to this area from London was to get away from the noise and
nuisance we were subjected to following local late night events. These included excessive drinking,
drugs, urinating and fighting.....often resulting in the police being called. We fear that this is almost
inevitable with large crowds these days.

Litter would be a major concern. Currently all the locals make sure any random litter is collected and
disposed of. We have seen the amount of litter that is left from just a few visitors at busy weekends.
If ‘closing time’ was midnight, what time would people be actually leaving the premises? The noise
from car doors, engines starting etc would be unacceptable.

We already hear the noise from the Henley Road, and can hear the music from Henley festival, 3
miles away, but only once a year.

The noise from staged music and events from this close proximity would be intolerable on a regular
basis.

Noise from sound and lighting engineers, burger vans or equivalent, security, toilets and cleaning
would all add to the mix.

3. A massive increase in traffic would be a huge problem for the quiet and narrow Black boy lane.
People will inevitably park on the lane which would thus restrict access for fire and ambulance
services. We have experienced this happening during the summer months when people have parked
on the lane.

212



The junction on to the Henley Road is a traffic nightmare. It already causes hold ups when people
are turning in to Black boy lane and with the traffic often travelling at high speed, a definite ‘accident
waiting to happen’.

The whole idea is detrimental to the area ( and would indeed affect the flora and fauna) and the
thought of this happening to our lovely area is abhorrent beyond belief.

Yours faithfully

Paul and Yvonne Robinson

Sent from my iPad

213



rrom: becky <

Sent: 29 May 2021 07:51
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to black boys inn licensing application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear Sir/ Madam

| would like to submit an objection to the licensing request from black boys inn in Hurley under the
grounds that this could cause a public nuisance.

If granted, this could disrupt residents of hurley village, due to excessive noise from music, people
and vehicles late at night. | am also concerned about where their customers would park, this could

cause obstructions to surrounding roads.

| would like the pub to be viable, hence if the number of customers was reduced from 500 to 200,
and the music was until 10pm instead of midnight then | would consider agreeing to that.

Yours faithfully,
Rebecca whitworth

214



From: Richard Turrell

Sent: 01 June 2021 17:07

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application Objection - Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments
in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Ward: Hurley & Walthams

Application Type: New Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Premises: Land to the rear of and Including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley
Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

Summary of application: To Licence The Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop
up installation for outdoor events.

| wish to object to the application above.

| live across the fields from the Black Boys Inn within Hurley village. This application is inconsistent
with a rural area and will have a large detrimental impact upon the peace of the area.

The potential for noise pollution will mean residents are unable to sit in our own homes and gardens
in peace. Currently, it is possible to hear both the Henley Festival and the Rewind Festivals, both of
which happen much further down the valley. Whilst | understand these are larger in scale, the
proximity of the Black Boys Inn and the potential for excessive noise late into the night cannot be
underestimated. Recently, one or two parties (in dwellings between Hurley and the Black Boys) have
highlighted how easily noise travels over these fields and the disruption and upset it causes. Some
residents have young children with autistic needs and the excessive noise - even occasionally -
causes severe distress. Should such noise be allowed to become common place, it would mean
Hurley is an unviable place to live for some.

The prevailing winds carry the noise to all the dwellings in Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney and Hurley
Village and the further surrounding area. A proposed stage is set inside an inflatable marquee with
open sides in the plans. This stage is on a platform 1.5 metres high which will intensify the noise of
the bands/recorded music over the rural area and dwellings. This will be a huge public nuisance as
the noise is not contained even with noise limiters and any noise becomes extremely invasive in a
rural area and more so when the prevailing winds carry it across the area. Music carries through any
rural area through the night especially bass and drumes.

Further, | have significant concerns about the potential for crime and disorder. Up to 500 people

may attend an event according to the application. Appropriate parking is not available and will
inevitably raise the risk for disorder. | think this will be accentuated with the availability of alcohol.

215



| also understand camping and barbecue facilities will be available. Catering vehicles will be
travelling later than the hours for permitted use ie. post midnight. This will create further noise for
residents.

Finally, the proposed venue is next to a public footpath. | believe this raises issue for public safety
during an event should disorder of any sort occur. The venue is inherently unsuitable for an
application of this sort.

| object in the strongest possible terms to this application. It will have a very detrimental effect on
the local population and should be refused.

Yours sincerely,
Richard Turrell.

216



rrom: Ronald <

Sent: 03 June 2021 13:41
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: New premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments
in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Premises: Land to rear of Black Boys Inn,Henley Road,Hurley

Applicant: Mode de vie Carbon Ltd.

Application: To License the Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding land for pop up installations
for outdoor events.

Dear Sir,

I have lived at 32 Frogmill Spinney for the last 20 yrs which is about 300 metres from the above site;
it is a very peaceful place to live in a small community of 34 residential park homes of predominantly
retired people.

| am objecting in the strongest possible terms to the above licensing application as it will have a
serious detrimental effect on my security and environmental considerations such as noise and light
pollution on the surrounding area.l really can't imagine having 500 revellers so close to my small
community which will undoubtedly cause me considerable distress. | therefore | object to this
application on the following 5 points.

(1) Prevention of crime and disorder

(2) Prevention of public nuisance

(3) Prevention of public safety

(4) Prevention of harm to elderly residents and their visiting
grand children.

(5) Prevention of Traffic and Parking problems

Yours faithfully

Ronald Collis

217



rrom: Ronnie ol [

Sent: 25 May 2021 17:03
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

To it may concern . We live at _ we strongly against the application for what

the black boys inn are applying for as there would not be earn parking. Also the noise from

music and fireworks and lighting .also this area does not have the infrastructure for these sort of
events. Also about safety for residents in this area when these events would take place.when it
was open as a pub and had wedding and partys the music and noise travelled across the fields
residents homes .with the pyrotechnic there good of setting fire to the cornfields which the
farmer grows everyear. Yours sincerely Mr. Mrs. Hall .

218



rrom: Celia err |

Sent: 01 June 2021 19:51
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: BLACK BOYS INN LICENSING APPLICATION

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

My name Roslyn Hurst and | live on the river front in Frogmill Spinney. | am in my 80s and in poor
health and object to

the above application on the following grounds.

Crime and Disorder

With revellers passing both my front and back door | am extremely nervous and concerned of
inebriated people egressing past my property as | live in walking distance from the Black Boys.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The site on which I live has a curfew on all outside noise of 10.30 pm so | would find it an invasion of
my wellbeing and health to tolerate regular loud noise until midnight and beyond when windows are
open during the summer months.

Public Safety

| would feel extremely vulnerable and anxious with late night revellers

walking past my home and starting their car engines even though they are not allowed to park here
there is no physical barrier to stop them only no parking signs.

| implore the Licensing Authority to reconsider the impact on this quiet rural elderly population

Rosalind Hurst

This letter was composed by myself but typed and emailed by my neighbour Mrs Celia Kerr on my
behalf as | am not at the moment in the best of health and awaiting surgery.

219



trom: el kerr R

Sent: 26 May 2021 14:40
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Inn Licensing Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

My name is Rose Poole and | am an 80+ year old lady living in Frogmill Spinney on her own. |am not
in good health as many of my neighbours are not in the Spinney. | think we are all in agreement that
it is a beautiful peaceful place to spend our latter years.

| find the thought of this proposed application so very near to us very intimidating and frightening. It
will be the end of the peace and security we have worked all our lives for and could lead to crime
and Disorder.

Please think again about giving permission in allowing this to happen.

From

Rose Poole resident of Frogmill Spinney.

My neighbour Mrs Celia Kerr has emailed this on my behalf as | do not have access to the technology
but these are my own words.

220



rrom: steve Harington [

Sent: 03 June 2021 23:21
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Licensing Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Good evening

I am writing to object in the strongest possible terms to the proposals from the new licencees
on the following grounds:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

Large audiences inappropriate in a rural area

Excessive traffic numbers for a quiet country land off an A road with high speed traffic
Inadequate parking on site with poor access leading to disputes and congestion

Extended opening hours for serving alcohol will exacerbate the problems outlined above

The proposed pull off for taxis from the busy A4130 will create further public safety problems.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Noise from the various entertainments proposed will cause unacceptable noise nuisance to both
local residents and nearby livestock

Noise from vehicles and other traffic will cause further disturbance

For these reasons, | believe the Licensing Panel should refuse this totally inappropriate application.

Regards

S N Harrington

221



S. JOHN FARNSWORTH

CHARTERED ENGINEER: MULTILINGUAL WATER ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

Mr Craig Hawkings

Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead (Licensing)
Town Hall

St. Ives Road

Maidenhead SL6 1RF

3 June 2021
Dear Mr. Hawkings

New Premises Licence proposed under the Licensing Act 2003.
Land to the rear and including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley, Maidenhead SL6 5NQ
Mode de Vie Carbon Limited (“the Applicant”): Application dated 5 May 2021.

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 General

My wife and | have very strong objections to the above Application with regard to the proposed
activities, events and their timings within and on land surrounding the former Black Boys Inn (the
“Inn”) Public House and particularly in relation to Public Nuisance and to Public Safety (including the
protection of children from harm). There are various inconsistencies in the Application texts,
drawings, Site notices fixed to the Inn and in the Maidenhead Advertiser advert, 13/5/21.

My wife and | have resided at _ (only about 300 metres from the Inn) for the past 42
years having chosen to live here taking account, amongst others, of the relative peace and quiet of
its rural Thames-side nature, its continuing sympathetic agricultural and equestrian activities, the
reasonable expectation that such a local rural environment with Green Belt status, total lack of both
public highway proposed development and Public Nuisance would continue without material change
(and that biodiversity would not be harmed by any material modification to the local environment).
The A4130 road from Maidenhead to Henley-on-Thames was detrunked some years ago, but there
appears still to be appreciable traffic passing by the Inn.

1.2 Personal Experience of Musical Events

In one of my former employments as a Professional Musician, playing several instruments at many
events, indoors as well as outdoors, not only within the UK but also through western Europe and
Morocco in North Africa, | have acquired much experience in the need to restrain (and where
possible avoid) noise nuisance beyond the confines of venues, especially those of an outdoor nature
in sensitive environmental areas having a very long tradition of peaceful, idyllic, rural charm, such as
around the Inn.

1.3 Traditional rural character of the Inn and Black Boy Lane (“the Lane”) (within Green Belt Land)
The existing Inn and Lane are peaceful, traditional rural parts of the local Green Belt, the Lane being
of modest width with very low vehicular traffic movement set in valuable Class 2 agricultural
surroundings and having great rustic charm and character. Providing also a continuity and corridor
for the movement of wildlife species (also suitable habitats for some invertebrate populations). Also

222



to be contrasted with adjacent agricultural land. Three Listed Buildings are to be found at Frogmill
Court at the northern end of the Lane, whose setting is complimented by the Inn and Lane’s existing
traditional rural character.

RBWM'’s Frogmill Local Nature Reserve adjacent to Frogmill Court is bounded on the north side by
the Thames Footpath: National Trail. See also “Wildlife Action 21: The first stage of the Biodiversity
Action Plan for the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead 1999” and “Berkshire Biodiversity
Challenge of the Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire Wildlife Trust (BBOWT) 2000.

All Frogmill and Frogmill Court residents can effect vehicular access to/from the local road network
(A4130) only by using the Lane given that it is a cul-de-sac, thus would be subject to extreme
inconvenience during the proposed day and night events at the Inn due to significant increases in
events’ traffic volumes. Vehicle traffic exiting from the adjacent Culden Faw Estate (“the Estate”)
(including Lower Culham Farm where there is a helicopter landing pad) onto the northern part of the
Lane would be adversely affected (being monitored also by CCTV). There are no public passing
laybys along the Lane. The verges are on Land owned by the Estate (and with RBWM Highways
Involvement) who do not allow any public parking along the Lane. The private Frogmill Court car
park is also monitored by CCTV. The speed limit on A4130 adjacent to the Inn is 60 mph (adjacent to
two proposed Inn emergency exits) thus posing the risk of harm to children as well as adults when
urgently leaving the premises. There have been recent road accidents along the A4130, the most
recent (to our knowledge) being on 5/5/21 with two ambulances and police vehicles at about 0930
hrs attending the scene, just east of Hurley Bottom where the speed limit is reduced to 30 mph.

2 PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

2.1 Noise Pollution

The Application does not include any quantitative data on present levels of ambient noise adjacent
to the Inn nor on the proposed increased noise levels of amplified live/pre-recorded music/speech
and pyrotechnics, nor any electronic volume-limiting apparatus.

Such public nuisance will adversely affect the general public not only for A4130 traffic but also for
pedestrians utilising RBWM (diverted) Public Footpath No. 4 along the east boundary of the Inn; the
adjacent Public Footpath No. 5; the Lane along the west boundary of the Inn; and the north narrow
(about one metre) pavement of A4130 towards Hurley; extending at least (but not limited to) nearby
settlements including Frogmill Court; Frogmill; Frogmill Spinney; Hurley Caravan and Camping Sites;
Hurley and Hurley Bottom; Danesfield; Berkshire College of Agriculture (Mainstream and Foundation
students)/Top Farm/Beech Lodge areas; Cayton Park Stud; Rosehill Livery and Events Stables; Lower
Culham Farm; Culham Court; Medmenham.

The effect of the local moist (Thames-side) atmosphere and Thames Valley geological shape
substantially facilitate enhanced transmission of noise nuisance (as already occurs from e.g. Henley-
on-Thames events). The effects of wind augment further such noise nuisance.

2.2 Light Pollution

There is no public highways artificial lighting along A4130 nor along the Lane. The introduction of
such event artificial lighting whether continuous or “strobe” especially at night would be seriously
distracting to not only A4130 and Lane traffic but also to inhabitants of the nearer settlements.
There would also be material harm to the local wildlife environment (see Appendix).

223



There would also be a risk of harm from the use of e.g. lasers and drones during the day and night.
National and international flight paths overfly at low altitude the area of the Inn when turning to
land at Heathrow Airport from the west. When taking off from Heathrow towards the west the
flight paths also include a direction not far to the south. A similar risk of harm would therefore exist.

There are equestrian paddocks in permanent use abutting the north boundary of the Inn Field and
attaching to the Estate. The effects of artificial lighting (including “strobe”) coupled with very loud
noise (especially pyrotechnics) could have serious consequences such as accident and fatalities to
horses and humans (including younger riders). Immediately to the south of the Inn, RBWM
Footpath/Bridleway 15 leads southwards from A4130 towards the BBOWT Nature Reserve “Hurley
Chalkpit” and connecting also with the sign-posted ‘Horse Margin’ along the south side of the A4130
past Cayton Park Stud entrance as far as Rose Lane thence to Rosehill livery and events Stables.
Once again there would be the risk of harm to horses and their riders due to noise and light nuisance
from the proposed licensable events. Equestrian activity takes place as early as 0800 hrs (personal
observation).

2.3 Traffic/Parking Nuisance

The Satnav around the Inn area is erroneous (as also indicated by the RBWM sign attached to the
post at the A4130/Lane junction). Continuous traffic nuisance currently occurs along the Lane,
trying to reach Frogmill Spinney via the private road along the Frogmill area at the cul-de-sac. The
Application will only make the situation worse. Hurley also experiences unlawful parking, despite
advisory signs.

3 PUBLIC SAFETY

3.1 Potable Water Constraint

We understand that the Inn does not have a municipal potable water supply but obtains potable
water from a well via an electric pump (as do all properties at Frogmill Court and Frogmill). The
Application does not show that the existing groundwater resource infrastructure would be sufficient
for the proposed events’ demand (up to 499 attendees) whether in terms of peak flows or water
quality compliance. Very recently it appears that the Inn’s owner had started to install a new water
well adjacent to the west boundary hedge and only a short distance down-slope from the existing
raw sewage cesspit infrastructure. Cesspit malfunction would contaminate the adjacent water table
thus harming water quality from the new well and directly affecting public safety in respect of health
(see also para. 3.2 below).

Just as an example, if an individual would need to use the public toilet facilities for say 5 minutes and
there were 4 toilets continuously in use, it would require about 10 hours of continual use to allow
the maximum number of 499 attendees to visit the facilities only once.

3.2 Raw Sewage Disposal

The Inn does not have a municipal raw sewage disposal system but relies on a conventional cesspit
and overflow-to-soakaway system. The Application does not show that the existing raw sewage
disposal infrastructure would be sufficient for the proposed events’ demands.

In the recent past there have been noxious odours emanating from and surface evidence of raw
sewage effluent along the Inn’s gravel access to the existing car park, indicating that the effluent

disposal system was not then functioning appropriately (personal observation).

3.3 Crowd Control

224



Given the proposed capacity of up to 499 attendees (including children) and a typical value of area
of the Field/Inn of only 0.631 hectare (e.g. as given on Ordnance Survey Map 1989-93) the average
space/attendee would, making allowances for building areas, parked vehicles, marquees etc, be
extremely limited. Qualitatively this is very obvious when on site, the Field appearing to be very
modest in size.

3.4 Fire Hazard

Given the uncertainties re adequacy of water supply, in the event of fire where the present and
proposed structures contain flammable materials (e.g. timber) and the in-house water distribution
network cannot be accessed due to fire hazard, the nearest available public water resource appears
to be the Thames some 400 metres distant along the Lane. The Application does not appear to
make any reference e.g. to the Environment Agency in respect of such fire hazard emergency,
together with the dangerous consequences for traffic control on A4130 adjacent to emergency exits
from the Inn and surrounding land.

3.5 Farm Animals Hazard

From time to time there are cattle (including bulls) and sheep grazing in the fields adjacent
immediately to the east of the Inn and Field, and present there for the whole day and night. Loud
noise and artificial lighting will disturb such farm animals (in addition to general public utilising e.g.
(diverted) Public Footpaths 4 and 5 passing through the same fields (see also para. 2.1 above)).

3.6 Surface Run-off/ Fluvial Flooding

It is well known locally that following intense rainfall (which can occur at any time of the year) there
is appreciable and prolonged surface run-off especially from the A4130 (descending to the east),
including that from the surfaced road of the Cayton Park Stud on the south side of the A4130 and
from Rosehill (A4130), then discharging into the Lane and flowing northwards, sometimes several
centimetres deep, partially discharging over the eastern verge of the Lane at the boundary between
Inn land and Estate land, eventually discharging over land to the Thames at the north end of the
Lane.

The Lane is subject also to fluvial flooding at times following heavy rainfall throughout the very large
catchment of the Thames basin upstream of the Frogmill area. For the floods of 2014, the maximum
flood level estimated by both of us, based also on RBWM topographical data for the 2014 flood, was
about + 30.67m AOD. That maximum flood level extended from the Frogmill Court area southwards
along the Lane to near the Inn Field’s western boundary and lasted for nearly a week (see also our
letter of objection 10/6/2015 to RBWM planning application 15/01251/FULL).

See also ‘The Five Villages of Hurley: A Pictorial Record produced by Hurley Parish Council * 1999, p.
81 showing the extent of the 1947 floods in the Hurley area including the Frogmill Farm and the
‘Black Boy Inn’.

Road traffic (including turning in the Lane) in such flood events would be very dangerous (and even
impossible). The proposed camping would also be seriously affected. There is also an ephemeral
spring in the southwest corner of the field very close to the northeast corner of the Inn Field and
abutting (diverted) Footpath 4. During heavy rainfall and continuing thereafter the groundwater
floods out of existing ditches onto adjacent fields and Inn Field, representing further harm to public
safety during proposed events.

3.7 Perceived Inappropriate Exit/Entry/Right of Way Contravention etc.

3.7.1 Right of Way Contravention

225



The Application Drawings show amongst others an entry/exit area proposed at the northwest corner
of the Inn Field, leading also to a proposed vehicle parking area within and along the Field northern
boundary. We are advised that perusal of Land Registry documents and Ordnance Survey maps
appears to confirm that there is no public right of way between the Lane and the Field across land
attaching to the Estate, forming the east verge of the Lane and which extends up to the A4130
junction. Construction of such a permanent entrance/exit in the full knowledge that a public right of
way appears not to exist there would appear to be inappropriate, with obvious consequences
following e.g. an accident involving not only attendees (and their children) and/or their vehicles but
also the general public in the Lane.

3.7.2 Inappropriateness relating to Mature Hedgerow Removal etc.

| have already advised RBWM by letter 12/1/2021 that a length of mature hedgerow of about ninety
metres (90 m) along the Inn Field’s northern boundary, as noted in para. 3.7.1 above, had been
recently grubbed up without permission (only a very few isolated low bushes being left). Such
unauthorised removal appears to have been in conflict with the Environment Act 1995: The
Hedgerow Regulations 1997. Such removal of hedgerow will also aggravate the public nuisance
harm referred to in para. 2.2 above re the Estate equestrian paddocks in permanent use
immediately to the north of the Inn land.

3.7.3 Perceived Inappropriateness relating to a New Gated Structure attaching to the Inn but erected
apparently on Estate Land etc.

There has been a metal gate of modest length at the northwest corner of the Inn Field, at least
during our 42 years residence at Hammerkop and which has been rarely opened; perceived to form
part of the west boundary of Inn land. Fairly recently a new wider timber gate structure was
installed much closer to the Lane than the earlier gate structure, and by the present Inn Owner.
Given that the new gate appears to be not only on Estate land but also perceived to be
encroachment upon Highways Land, it appears inappropriate. This matter has already been drawn
to the notice of RBWM e.g. via my letter 12/1/2021 (and by other persons) but is not referred to in
the Application (see also para. 3.7.1 above).

Related to the above, a series of timber poles and rope have also been installed recently in the
eastern verge (Estate land) of the Lane by the Inn Owner, from the new gated structure southwards
towards A4130 and which reduce (emergency) visibility lines at a relatively sharp curve in the Lane
when exiting to A4130. Such length of cordoned-off verge appears to be inappropriate. A notice
attached to an adjacent telegraph pole stating ‘Drive in Constant Use’ appears also to be
inappropriate.

4 CONCLUSION

Having regard to all the foregoing we respectfully request that the Application, at least in its present
form for up to 499 attendees and apparently occurring without conditions imposed on up to every
day of the year (except camping) be wholly refused.

Yours sincerely

MRS F M FARNSWORTH
MR S J FARNSWORTH

226



APPENDIX: ENVIRONMMENTAL HARM
Al
During our long residency we have been able to:

- note amongst others the occasional modifications to the agricultural Frogmill Farm area near
the Inn and admiring the later sympathetic equestrian activities at Culham Stables abutting
the Inn following closure of the original Farm;

- agree with RBWM'’s refusal of planning permission for light Industrial Development applied
for from the mid-1980’s up to and including that in 2014 relating to planning application
14/02841/FULL, near the Inn;

- agree with RBWM's refusal of planning permission for modifications to the layout of Black
Boy Lane re application 15/01251 FULL, at the Inn;

- carry out regular and continuing voluntary science-based surveys on behalf of national and
local environmental organisations relating to conservation of wildlife and associated habitats
and increasingly to species of Conservation Concern, not just of the local rural Green Belt
area encompassing the Inn but also in adjoining areas of the wider rural countryside;

- patronise the former Inn (up until a few years ago) for occasional meals and refreshment at
conventional times of the day and evening.

A2

Further to the reference in para. 1.1 above (Introduction: General) and relating to the effects of
nuisance such as noise and light pollution resulting from the Application, we include here brief notes
on environmental harm to biodiversity which would occur at and adjacent to the Inn, including
reference to e.g. the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended). Our voluntary surveys on
behalf of environmental organisations include:

- British Trust for Ornithology (BTO) (Breeding Bird Survey: data contribute to British
Government Biodiversity Indicators, the Pan-European Common Bird Monitoring Scheme
and the European Breeding Bird Atlas 2: Nest Record Scheme);

- Royal Society for the Protection of Birds (RSPB) (Garden Bird Survey);

- People’s Trust for Endangered Species (PTES) (Living with Mammals Survey);

- Butterfly Conservation (BC) (Wider Countryside Butterfly Survey);

- Centre for Ecology and Hydrology (CEH) (Predatory Bird Monitoring Scheme);

- Woodland Trust/CEH (Nature’s Calendar);

- Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire Wildlife Trust (BBOWT);

- Berkshire Ornithological Club (BOC).

The harmful effects relate not only to wildlife during daylight hours but also to crepuscular and
nocturnal species, generally in areas from the local Thames southwards to the Inn and to at least the
BBOWT Hurley Chalk Pit Nature Reserve.

A3 BATS
Our casual observations over the years have included:
- Pipistrelle species foraging over the Inn and adjacent River Thames (and through our
garden);
- Brown Long-eared Bats (occasionally roosting in our garage).

A4 BARN OWLS
(Schedule 1)

227



Bred successfully 2019 in the area (location confidential). Recently (2021) seen hunting around the
Inn and Lane. Two nest boxes installed not far from the Inn.

A5 BADGERS

Our casual observations recently of this protected species include A4130 road casualties adjacent to
the Inn. The Estate has stated that Badgers have been seen recently over their land. We understand
a very long term Badger Sett existed (and is still thought to exist on private land south of A4130 near
the Inn and recorded in the Domesday Book).

A6 HEDGEHOGS

(a nationally declining species) (BAP( Biodiversity Action Plan) species)

We have observed Hedgehogs foraging around the Inn for many years (including the Lane’s grassed
verges) generally at dusk but also at other times (they have also hibernated in our garden). Most
recent observations (during 2021) relate to field signs (droppings) in our garden and along (diverted)
Footpath 4 near the Inn.

A7 STAG BEETLES
(BAP species)
The species occurs generally annually (and probably breeds) in our garden.

A8 REPTILES

(BAP species)

We have recorded live Grass Snakes (including young) in our garden previously (and also adults
‘swimming’ in the adjacent River Thames). A neighbour has reported the species occurring recently
in the Frogmill Court compost heap near the northern limit of the Lane.

A9 BIRDS

Our observations confirm the following species including summer migrants (of “Conservation
Concern 4”) have:

- bred/attempted to breed in the vicinity of the Inn:
Red-listed: Song Thrush
Starling
House Sparrow
Mistle Thrush
Spotted Flycatcher
Grey Wagtail

Amber-listed: Tawny Owl (recent successful breeding)
Stock Dove
House Martin (dwellings along the Lane)
Dunnock (along (diverted) Footpath 4)
Whitethroat

- foraged over and adjacent to the Inn:
Red-listed: Turtle Dove
Fieldfare
Redwing
Lapwing
Linnet

228



Amber-listed:  Stone- Curlew (Schedulel)
Kestrel
Swallow
Woodcock
Grey Plover

Schedule 1: Hobby
Brambling

A10 OTHER SPECIES
Our recent environmental records also include:

Toads and Frogs in our and adjacent gardens closer to the Inn;

Common Shrews, Water Shrews, Bank Voles, Moles, Harvest Mice, Wood Mice, House Mice, Hazel
Dormice, Brown Rats, Weasels, Stoats, Grey Squirrels, Brown Hares and Rabbits near the Inn;
Dragonfly and Damselfly species seasonally within and near the Inn and along the Lane’s grassed/
wild flower verges.

A1l LEPIDOPTERA
(a principal food resource for e.g. Bats)
Our more recent casual local records around the Inn for more uncommon Butterflies include:

Marbled White
Dark-green Fritillary
Purple Emperor

Dingy Skipper
Silver-washed Fritillary
Adonis Blue (male)
White Letter Hairstreak

Our more recent casual records (near the Inn) for Moths include:

Jersey Tiger

Marbled Beauty

Burnished Brass

Lilac Beauty

Plain Wave

Heart and Dart

Barred Hook-tip

Small Clouded Brindle

Grey Dagger (caterpillar and adult)
The Snout

The Gothic

Elephant Hawk Moth (caterpillar and adult)
Dot Moth

Popular Hawk Moth

229



- Hummingbird Hawk Moth
- Eyed Hawk Moth

230



From: sam Geneen |

Sent: 31 May 2021 15:15

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to application for license for land to rear including car park and beer garden of
Black Boys Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Glastonbury on our door step

I object to the application made by Mode De Vie Carbon Ltd in its entirety on the grounds of

Noise Pollution

I am only too familiar with how music can travel. We live next to the Olde Bell in Hurley.
The application appears unlimited as to number of events which means we shall be listening
to disco, live bands and the accompanying noise which emanates from up to 500 people
attending an event

Traffic
The A4130 is one of the main routes from London to Henley. The speed limit is 60mph on
the stretch which passes the Black Boys. Additional traffic will be dangerous as they will

have to turn into the premises. Leaving at midnight will cause danger and more noise as
guests, many of who will be worse for wear, make their departure.

Sex, drugs and rock n roll/prevention of crime and disorder
I would suggest that not all guests will be drinking safely. Some may even consider drugs.

When you have a large number of people congregating with loud music, it has been known to
happen - drugs, sex and of course rock n roll

Other information
The applicant, mode de vie carbon Itd, is a business which is technically insolvent. You will

notice from the attached accounts that it has a negative net worth. Doesn't give you that warm
feeling.

Regards, Sam Geneen _

231



From: Janet Jones

Sent: 08 June 2021 13:04

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Attention of Mr Craig Hawkins
RBWM Licensing Team

Town Hall

Maidenhead

Application Type: New Premises License to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Premises: Land to the rear of and including Black Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley
Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

Dear Mr Hawkins,

| strongly object to this Application, which is a totally inappropriately proposed
extension to the current pub license. The reasons for my objection are set out below.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The many permissions that Mode De Vie is seeking in its Application, if granted,
will destroy the residents’ way of life here in Frogmill and will most certainly also
have a detrimental effect on the residents of Hurley Village and the surrounding area.

The proposed hours of business are excessive and will be disruptive to the residents
of Frogmill and the surrounding area.

The open-air nature of the future events applied for by the Applicant includes the
use of live and recorded music and outdoor film screens. Also, the use of Special
Effects which may include:

Pyrotechnics, including fireworks;
Real flame;

Fire arms;

Motor vehicles;

Strobe lighting;

Lasers;

Dry-ice machines and cryogenic fog;

232



Smoke machines and fog generators;
Explosives and highly flammable substances.

The interests and wellbeing of the local community who live in close proximity to the
Black Boys Inn should be of paramount importance when RBWM Licensing Team is
considering any decisions relating to this Application.

Outdoor events with a live music component, events where audience participation is
likely in the form of, for example, clapping and cheering, events where excited
shouting is probable, such as sports screenings, has the potential to cause serious
noise pollution in the area but particularly to Frogmill.

Frogmill is nestled beside the Thames Path, and Black Boys Inn is situated on sloping
land, approximately 300m from Frogmill. A stage which stands 1.5m above the inn’s
land level has been constructed overlooking Frogmill. Due to the orientation of the
site, performers and their equipment will face the direction of Frogmill, and the
raised stage will mean that sound will travel to surrounding areas without any natural
features in the way to help block the noise — high energy, low frequency sound can
travel a long way and when used as a background beat can be particularly intrusive.

The way in which this Application has been presented suggests a complete
indifference to the issues and concerns of local residents; it would appear that Mode
De Vie does not care about the noise their proposed business will generate and of
the misery it will bring to those of us who live in its shadow.

If the new license is granted, the proposed business operation at Black Boys Inn will
devastate the tranquillity and peace of our homes and the local area, and prevent the
ongoing enjoyment of our gardens.

Public Safety:

Black Boy Lane is a very narrow country lane, used primarily by residents for property
access, but with intermittent use by farm machinery to service the Cullen Faw Estate
and by equestrian transport vehicles for moving horses kept in the fields adjacent to
an agricultural field that Black Boys Inn wants to use as a car park.

The junction where vehicles will have to exit from Black Boys Lane onto the A4130 is
situated closely to the side of Black Boys Inn on a steep slope. RBWM has placed a
grit box at the junction for when the Lane becomes difficult to negotiate in certain
weather conditions. The junction is tight: two large cars travelling in opposite
directions at the entrance to the Black Boys Lane would have to negotiate passing
each other by manoeuvring their vehicles very cautiously. At busy times on the
A4130 this would be problematic if an event was taking place at Black Boys Inn.

233



Traffic connected to events at Black Boys Inn could cause problems should
Emergency Services be required in Frogmill, at Black Boys Inn, or by the river.

The proposed position of a taxi rank running parallel to the A4130 is dangerously
placed for drivers and passengers: there is hardly room to park safely let alone for
passengers to exit or enter a taxi — the speed limit at this point is 60mph. The parked
taxis would also block the sight lines of those vehicles exiting Black Boy Lane onto
the A4130 in either direction.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The potential for crime and disorder will be ever present, with alcohol flowing freely
from 0900-0000 Monday-Saturday and 0900-2300 Sunday. No doubt, given the close
proximity of the River Thames, there will be times when people who have consumed
too much alcohol will want to try wild swimming!

Conclusion:

There certainly appear to be a number of actual planning issues that have not been
addressed in the Application.

| am surprised to see that the Applicant has been building a stage, developing the
site, and creating a car park before the application has been passed, which suggests
a complete disregard and disdain for the formal process.

| am a resident of Frogmill and, together with my neighbours, enjoy — indeed cherish
— the peace and quiet of an area of distinct natural beauty.

One of the principles of the application process is to ensure that a scheme such as
this does not outweigh the interests of the local community. With this in mind, |
strongly urge the Licensing Team to reject this inappropriate Application.

Any expansion or variation to the Black Boys Inn license should not be granted.
Mode De Vie's future plans for Black Boys Inn are objectionable and, in my view,
totally unacceptable to our community.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Sandra Jones.

234



Sent: 30 May 2021 21:13
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Hurley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments
in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

As a Hurley resident | am objecting to the present plans put forward by the Black Boys for the
extension of licence for outside live music events. The fact that the application is for 7 days a week -
obviously for the maximum numbers allowed, | feel is totally thoughtless for its position. All live
music is obviously hugely amplified for maximum effect, which in this situation would be hugely
upsetting to the neighbouring areas &make sleep for young children totally impossible. An
occasional event would | feel be considered in a very different light to a nightly event, Not only
would the music be a huge disruption, but also the noise of the increased departing traffic & the
parking prove a huge problem.

Any business venture of this type will obviously be aiming for maximum numbers. (500 seems hugely
excessive!) Yours,

Sandy Cripps.

235



From: stefan hite |

Sent: 08 June 2021 15:32
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: BLACK BOYS INN APPLICATION FOR OUTDOOR EVENTS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Dear Sir / Madam
| am writing about the application by Black Boys Inn for outdoor events.

If granted, this licence will dramatically affect the residents in Hurley Village,
Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney and the further surrounding area.

The application is from 9am until midnight Monday to Saturday and 9am to 11pm on
Sundays. Up to 500 people may attend the events. This is completely unacceptable
and has the potential cause huge noise disturbance for a great number of people
locally. The noise could disturb the peace in the daytime and also as night when
trying to sleep (and get children to sleep).

The application is for a stage for live bands which would further carry the noise.
Noise travels at night. Every year for a couple of days the Rewind Festival or Party in
the Park happens and many comments on our village Facebook page are about the
noise. The Black Boys Inn application means they could so this any day of the week
and every weekend.

Aside from the potential noise of these outdoor events, the application also includes
a licence for fireworks, pyrotecnics, lasers, strobe lights, flood lights and firearms.
This is completely out of keeping with the rural surroundings and livestock in fields
adjacent to the Black Boys.

The application is for large TVs and screen on cinema/stage area, live music,
recorded music both indoor and outdoor plus DJ music in all stage and hospitality
areas.

The late night refreshments that they intend to serve indoor and outdoor means
catering vans, cooking facilities etc leaving after event hours. The noise from the
caterers packing the vans will carry to the neighbouring villages at this time of the
morning and will have a detrimental effect on the residents.

The noise from people leaving the event in their cars the early hours of the morning
will be detrimental to residents. Opening and closing car doors and starting the

236



engines before driving off will carry across the whole area — especially the bang of
the car doors.

Parking — up to 500 people may attend the events. If two people share a car 250
parking spaces are needed - plus trucks/vans to deliver equipment. The plan does not
say how many parking spaces are available. It seems unlikely there is space for 250
spaces + trucks/vans. Cars will have to park on the narrow lane - a huge problem for
those wanting to enter the event and for residents accessing their dwellings.

An application for camping May 1 — September 30 will mean further strain on local
infrastructure.

In no way should this application be allowed to spoil a quiet, rural, beautiful location
by a London-based events company seeking to make as much profit as possible from
this ill-thought out venture.

Yours faithfully

Stefan and Erica White

237



Steven Elliot

8™ June 2021
Ward: Hurley and Walthams

Application Type: New premises licence to be granted for the land behind the Black Boy Inn, Henley
Road, Hurley.

Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Ltd

Summary of Application: To Licence the Black Boys Inn Public House for pop up installation for
outdoor events.

| wish to object to the application above.
This application is for —

e Large Screen TV’s and Cinema / Stage Area
e Live Music and Bands

e Recorded Music Inside and Out

e DJ music

e late Night Refreshments Indoors and Out
e Supply and Sale of Alcohol

e Seasonal Camping

My reasons for objection are as follows:

Black Boys Inn is set in a beautiful, tranquil, rural area. As well as standard residences in the area
there are 2 caravan sites, an area of retirement properties close by to the proposed site and a
number of farms and small holdings that all house livestock. There is currently already limited
infrastructure within the village to support the local residents.

Based on the above there are a number of concerns around the application submitted.

e The licence request is to host 500 people — Based on the maps supplied there is no sensible
plan for vehicular access to the site and certainly not at the traffic volumes that would be
generated by 500 visitors to the premises as well as catering, sound, lighting and
infrastructure traffic. Traffic filing down Black Boys lane would block access to and from the
homes and businesses that are down the lane and also prevent deliveries and farming
vehicles from accessing the areas they need to. It is documented that access would be
controlled by security which would mean stopping and checking which would result in traffic
backing up in both directions on Henley Road.

238



There appears to be no provision for the parking requirements that an influx of 500 people
would bring, meaning cars would be inappropriately parked on Henley Road or Black Boys
Lane creating risk and preventing access to property and access for emergency vehicles.
The noise pollution would also be a major issue. Not only from the live sound stage that is
proposed but also from recorded music, large screen TVs and cinema. This is wholly
unacceptable in a rural area with farm animals, much local wildlife and pets not to mention
local residents. The noise issue would only be further compounded by the request to allow
fireworks, pyrotechnics and firearms — None of which support the applicants claims that
granting of this application would not impinge on the culture within this historic village and
its residents. The raised stage will only serve to amplify the sound and the open sided
marquee would make this even worse.

There would be a negative impact to the local businesses should the tranquillity of the area
be spoiled and people may no longer wish to visit Hurley Riverside Park for a peaceful
holiday. This would mean reduced footfall in the pubs, local shop and local towns.

With the request in place for strobe lighting, lasers and floodlights this would create a huge
amount of light pollution in an unlit area. This will impact on local wildlife and ecosystems as
well as resident’s enjoyment of their environment.

Given the application would support bands, DJs and catering vans until midnight these and
the revellers would then need to pack up and leave the area as would caterers or
entertainment providers, this would mean that lighting and noise pollution would go on until
well after the midnight licence cut off with increased traffic late at night caused by taxis
collecting people and cars leaving events. They would also be arriving well before 9am to set
up for full day events so morning noise pre 8am may also be a factor to be considered.
Catering vans would mean odours across the local area making it unpleasant for residents to
be outside in their own gardens.

Crime could become an issue depending on the type of event, this could include anything
from littering (which there almost certainly would be from catering vans and outside bars
and is already a problem in the area with visitors to the river), potentially drugs, fights and
thefts. My partner has extensive experience of organising outdoor festivals and is therefore
well aware of the potential impact of large or small scale gatherings. It doesn’t matter how
hard you try to control and marshal the people who have access to your site, this is almost
impossible to control completely, particularly when you have a public right of way alongside
your venue as you cannot control access to that area or what is passed over a fence even if
you search bags in and out. Indeed, a public right of way invites non-paying or invited
spectators, particularly if your marquee sides are taken out meaning any performance is
visible. Anyone on the public right of way would fall outside the jurisdiction of security or
licencing regulations and would be free sit drinking on the footpath well after licencing hours
finish. Whilst of course there is nothing stopping this today, there is no incentive to be
hanging about on the footpath late at night drinking or otherwise.

The layout does not appear to be disabled friendly with the kitchen, bar and BBQ all up
steps?

There appears to be no provision for toilets or hand sanitation for 500 people, despite
serving food? If these are not provided, then this would result in people using hedges and
bushes. Enough said! As a general rule if an event lasts no longer than 6 hours, and no food
or alcohol is served you should provide 1 portable toilet unit for every 100 female guests
expected and another for every 500 men, plus and an additional portable urinal unit for
every 150 men. Really, with 09:00 — 00:00 events and camping they would need at least 10
toilets and hand washing facilities. There is also no provision mentioned for elsan disposal
for campers. This presents a public hygiene issue, particularly in these times.

There appears to be no provision for a first aid tent which would be standard practice at a
festival. This shows a lack of care and responsibility to event attendees.

239



For the above reasons | object to the application.

Steven Elliot.

240



Sent: 04 June 2021 06:04
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments
in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear Sir

| wish to complain about the proposed application for the change of use at the Black Boys Inn.

| have lived in the area for over 25 years and have supported the pub and it’s various Landlords.
However , the change of use requested in the planning application will completely change the venue
from a country pub to a large event area attracting many more people . This in turn will be
detrimental to local residents with such a large increase in traffic . The junction on which the pub is
located is already dangerous turning onto such a busy road and will definitely worsen with the large
volumes of people anticipated .

Secondly the dramatic increase in noise levels throughout the day and into the evening will be
completely out of keeping in an area which is associated with the stillness and peace of the river .
We are lucky to live in an area which is safe and the likelihood is with the changes mentioned above
the crime levels in the area will sadly rise . With many young families living in nearby villages there
would need to be precautions taken that drugs and alcohol were not illegally available to under age
individuals .

| find it very surprising that such an establishment would even be contemplated for the Black Boys
Inn. It would certainly not benefit local people especially for those with young children . | have
witnessed a few serious crashes on the road and again this venue bringing in so many more cars
would need to provide adequate safety measures to ensure no additional accidents would occur .

| hope a more suitable plan can be found for the Black Boys Inn so we can continue to enjoy it over
the coming years.

Yours Sincerely

Susan Gilbey

241



From: susannah Corlcy NN

Sent: 08 June 2021 15:14
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: BLACK BOYS INN APPLICATION FOR OUTDOOR EVENTS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

Dear Sir / Madam

| am writing about the application by Black Boys Inn for outdoor events.

If granted, this licence will dramatically affect the residents in Hurley Village,
Frogmill, Frogmill Spinney and the further surrounding area.

The application is from 9am until midnight Monday to Saturday and 9am to 11pm on
Sundays. Up to 500 people may attend the events. This is completely unacceptable
and has the potential cause huge noise disturbance for a great number of people
locally. The noise could disturb the peace in the daytime and also as night when
trying to sleep (and get children to sleep).

The application is for a stage for live bands which would further carry the noise.
Noise travels at night. Every year for a couple of days the Rewind Festival or Party in
the Park happens and many comments on our village Facebook page are about the
noise. The Black Boys Inn application means they could so this any day of the week
and every weekend.

Aside from the potential noise of these outdoor events, the application also includes
a licence for fireworks, pyrotecnics, lasers, strobe lights, flood lights and firearms.
This is completely out of keeping with the rural surroundings and livestock in fields
adjacent to the Black Boys.

The application is for large TVs and screen on cinema/stage area, live music,
recorded music both indoor and outdoor plus DJ music in all stage and hospitality
areas.

The late night refreshments that they intend to serve indoor and outdoor means
catering vans, cooking facilities etc leaving after event hours. The noise from the
caterers packing the vans will carry to the neighbouring villages at this time of the
morning and will have a detrimental effect on the residents.

The noise from people leaving the event in their cars the early hours of the morning
will be detrimental to residents. Opening and closing car doors and starting the
engines before driving off will carry across the whole area — especially the bang of
the car doors.

242



Parking — up to 500 people may attend the events. If two people share a car 250
parking spaces are needed - plus trucks/vans to deliver equipment. The plan does not
say how many parking spaces are available. It seems unlikely there is space for 250
spaces + trucks/vans. Cars will have to park on the narrow lane - a huge problem for
those wanting to enter the event and for residents accessing their dwellings.

An application for camping May 1 — September 30 will mean further strain on local
infrastructure.

In no way should this application be allowed to spoil a quiet, rural, beautiful location
by a London-based events company seeking to make as much profit as possible from

this ill-thought out venture.

Yours faithfully

Susannah Corlei

243



The Licensing Authority S

St. lves Road Berkshire SL6 5NG
Maidenhead SL6 1RF 25t May 2021

Application Type: New Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Premises: Black Boys Inn Pub and Land to the rear of Black Boys Inn, Henley Road,
Hurley, SL6 5NQ

Applicant: Mode De Vie Carbon Limited

Summary of application: To Licence the Black Boys Inn Public House and surrounding
land for pop up installation for outdoor events.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We wish to object to the application above.

The application is for the Black Boys Inn to run pop-up events in the grounds to the
rear of their property for up to 499 guests. These events consist of the showing of
films and sporting events on large TV’s and Screens; the playing of live and recorded
music outside with the live music played on a 1.5m stage; the provision of food and
alcohol via pop-up food carts and an outside bar; the facility for full day and night
camping between 1 May and 30t September.

There are several areas in the application that are either conflicting or that merit
highlighting:

1) There are inconsistencies in the requested timing of these events: in the main
application these events are listed as between 0900 to 0000 Monday to Saturday and
0900-2300 Sunday. In the submitted supporting documentation (the check list) the
hours listed are for live/recorded music up to 0000 Sunday to Wednesday, 0100
Thursday and 0300 Friday and Saturday (line 137 in the check list); Line 138 notes
that the garden or outside seating area will be closed to the public after 0300 hours
every day. In theory customers will be permitted to listen to live music for 3-4 hours
after the food and bars have closed.

244



2) The capacity requested for these events is up to 499 people, but has yet to be
approved by a Police, Fire Service risk assessment.

3) The applicant has not confirmed that all-inclusive or other irresponsible drinks
promotions will not be permitted (line 31 on the submitted appendix) and therefore
the implication is that he does intend to run irresponsible drink promotions.

4) The applicant has not devised a noise management plan nor is there any that will
not be audible at the facade of any neighbouring noise sensitive premises (lines 125
and 126 respectively). The applicant mentions the completion of an acoustic survey,
however there are no details of the result.

5) The applicant has not confirmed that Flashing/bright/flood lights used outside the
premises will not be operated so as to cause a nuisance to nearby occupiers (line
144)

6) There are no details on traffic management (how to manage the arrival/departure
of 499 people by vehicles with any form of safety), and no details on managing the
dispersing crowd at the end of the event.

We have no experience in looking at license applications but given the scale of the
events planned to be held the low level of detail in the application would lead us to
major concerns about the experience or level of planning by the applicant to manage
such events:

. * hand drawn one-dimensional schematics with no dimensions;
. e scant details on noise control or guest safety; and
. e approvals from the emergency services outstanding.

Black Boys Inn is located on the outskirts of Hurley, a quiet rural village location. It is
250 metres from the River Thames, 150 metres from a cluster of local houses and
400 metres from my residence (between the Inn and my residence is a flat farmers
field with low hedging (less than 2 metres in height), is clearly visible from the rear of
my property and previously, when the Inn was last operating, with limited customers
using the garden, the customers and their vehicles were audible.

Sole access to and from the Inn is via a narrow country lane (Black Boys Lane) that
leads directly onto the main Henley Road; the front of the premises is directly on the
Henley Road with no space for temporary pick/up, drop/off parking.

245



The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The plan to run live and recorded music on a stage 1.5 metres high from between
0900 and up to 0300 will be a huge public nuisance. There are no noise management
plans devised by the applicant and the prevailing winds tend to drift from the Black
Boys Inn directly towards my residence and the main Hurley village.

When the Inn was previously opened music was contained indoors, however in the
summer months doors and windows were opened and the noise clearly audible and
intrusive.

Combine the level of music with the ability for attendees to camp at the location
with no control on their personal music playing or singing it will have a continually
invasive impact not only on my own family but of other families in the village.

The pop-up catering, mentioned in the licence, will be food trucks and the cooking
odours not managed by conventional indoor kitchen filters. Similarly any cooking by
the campers will not have any control of odours. The prevailing wind will blow such
odours directly into my residence until late in the evenings.

The plan to have live bands and pop-up caterers until late in the night will imply that
at the end of the evening they will need to pack up and vacate the location; the
capacity of the events is requested for up to 499 people and with even 4 people
sharing a car/taxi that would lead to approximately 120 vehicles exiting the premises
after 1200 midnight. This will have a material impact on the noise levels on this quiet
rural location and require us to sleep in in the summer months with all windows
closed to prevent disturbance.

The pop upstage is planned to be open sided and no commitment to contain the
inevitable lighting (flashing/strobe and flood) has been mentioned. The rear of my
property faces directly in the back garden of the Inn and is raised up by 1 metre due
to flood plane planning requirements. | have an unhindered view into the Inn garden
that will mean I shall be directly impacted by any lighting used during events. On the
Inn side of the village there is only one street light on the Henley Road and currently
there is little or no light pollution; this will not be the case during the proposed
events.

Public Safety

The access to and from Black Boys Inn is from a narrow country lane (Black Boys
Lane) which leads directly to/from the main Henley Road. | would be concerned if
even 50 vehicles attempted to access or leave from this narrow lane into the main
road (which has limited clear visibility each way) and could be hampered by queues
of Taxis. There is no public transport available near this location. Given the requested
499 capacity it

246



could be that the vehicle numbers are 120 minimum up to 250 maximum. This
evidently gives rise to public safety issues on arrival departure.

Black Boys Inn has two routes of entrance/exit buy foot: Black Boys Lane directly to
the Thames footpath or a public footpath leading into the Hurley Village. This
footpath passes directly next to my residence, is not lit and liable to flooding. | would
be concerned of the safety of late-night revellers deciding to walk to the River or into
Hurley Village and even more concerned if they attempted to walk along the Henley
road where the footpath is narrow and overhung by hedging.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The license requests permission for up to 499 people to attend live or recorded
music events from 0900 up to 0300 with no restriction on offering all inclusive or
other irresponsible drink promotions. | have experience of many such similar events
in the past and am well aware that the temptation for some of the revellers to
explore local footpaths, walk the 1 KM into Hurley Village or carry out some form of
excitement is inevitable. The published accounts of similar events in Henley would
support that position.

Any security at the location finish when the main exit doors are closed leaving the
revellers unsupervised at that time. | am very concerned on the impact of any
minority of the 499 guests on not only my own residence some 400 metres way
down a footpath and the residents 150 metres away down Black Boys Lane but also
on Hurley Village as a whole.

This is clearly a recipe that could promote a higher risk of crime and disorder.

For the reasons | have set out in this letter we are objecting to this application.
Yours faithfully

Timothy and Alison Williams

247



rt
ne

The Licensing Authority
Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead
Town Hall

St lves Road

Maidenhead

Berkshire

SL6 1RF

6 June 2021

RE : Premises license application Black Boys Inn , Henley Road Hurley (Mode De Vie Carbon Ltd)
We wish to submit representations regarding the above application.

As far as we are aware the land to the north of the Black Boys Inn is zoned as agricultural and forms
part of the local green belt. It would not be appropriate to license any activity that is inconsistent
with the use class order, or inappropriate for the area.

The application appears to propose to convert the existing parking area (presumably approved) into
other uses and to convert all of the agricultural land under the control of the applicant/owner into a
de-facto permanent multi-purpose event space and car park and camping site and licensed alcohol
sales premises, without restrictions for half the year. Surely any planning requirements would need
be satisfied before any licensing of this proposed huge “premises” can proceed?

The proposed activities, their frequency (all day, every day) and the numbers of people detailed in
the plans are going to cause huge public nuisance, create unnecessary public safety issues and
increase crime and disorder in a quiet rural area and on a site that is very poorly equipped for such
activities. These types of activities are more suited to town-centre locations where the appropriate
facilities exist, public transport, public utilities, appropriate lighting and other security measures
including surveillance exist. More-over the application seeks to permit all manner of different events
on a daily basis for up to 500 people on a premises that has insufficient parking, inadequate
ablutions and no security. It is a field, and it is not appropriate for the uses the applicant seeks to
license, and certainly not on a daily basis.

Black Boy lane is a narrow country lane and is the only access road in and out for all residents of
Frogmill Court and Frogmill Cottages, there is no alternative. The congestion from a single event of
the scale outlined will cause huge inconvenience and nuisance for residents, services, deliveries and
emergency vehicles. There is insufficient detail on the application regarding parking or traffic
patterns, but having over 30 years’ experience in the hospitality and leisure business and having
built and operated such facilities myself, there is no doubt that both the parking and the roadways
are inadequate for the scale of events applied for and will create a major public nuisance and
endanger public safety.

248



Black Boy Lane is a concealed lane and a dangerous junction off the A4130 with poor visibility for
those exiting Black Boy Lane. Previous accidents at this junction (one of which we were involved in)
has resulted in the installation of a traffic mirror, the introduction of solid white lines on either side
of the junction and the taking down of road signs and other visual obstructions. The activities
planned and the resulting huge increase in vehicle movements at this junction, together with the
pedestrian exits proposed onto this busy throughfare with fast moving traffic will only exacerbate
the public safety issues, and surely needs prior approval of the Highways Department?

Practically all of the activities sought to be permitted are noisy and are outdoors, being either fully
outdoors or on open-side stages etc. Given the very close proximity of the premises to Frogmill
Court this will result in a significant noise disturbance — effectively all day and every day until
midnight! Given the tranquility of the area and the open nature of the topography sound travels
virtually unimpeded, and there is nothing that we as residents at Frogmill Court can do to mitigate
such a public nuisance; and to have it everyday throughout the summer would be unbearable. Our
particular house faces predominantly south in the direction of the Black Boys Inn and our bedrooms
on the first floor would be significantly impacted by the noise, making sleep and rest impossible.
Moreover, even if activities cease at midnight the noise of vehicles starting up and moving off, and
the time for dispersion of traffic together with any breakdown and clearing activity of the set-up will
continue well into the early hours of the morning. In addition, merry revelers who are camping over
after an event (if that’s permitted) will not fall silent when the clock strikes midnight.

The “exit” shown on the north-west corner of the site was no more than a convenient access to the
agricultural field for tractors and the like. It has remained locked and effectively abandoned for the
past twenty years until it was opened up sometime last year. It is a low-lying part of the landscape
and is prone to flooding, the movement of hundreds of passenger vehicles over the soft verge
between Black Boy Lane and into this restricted gate after a rainstorm will clearly turn this area into
a quagmire, rendering it unfit for purpose and this will further impact access, congestion and public
safety.

The “premises “is not appropriately secured and there is no indication how the operator is going to
control unruly patrons who have been drinking in the sun all day and into the night. The unfenced
nature of the nearby communal grounds at Frogmill Court and the lure of the river Thames is likely
to lead to unwanted visits onto our property, disturbing our privacy and jeopardizing our safety. (Not
to mention the undesirable outcome of having insufficient ablution facilities at the Black Boys Inn).
None of the properties at Frogmill Court are connected to the public sewerage system, and in
addition we are not connected to any public water supply —we draw our water from the aquifer
which runs at a shallow level below the property and filter and supply it to all nine households in the
community. It is not clear how The Black Boys Inn propose to handle the sewerage and waste
generated by hundreds of people on a regular basis, and it is concerning to see a “waste tank”
depicted in the north east corner of the site. Around ten years ago our ground water was infected by
cryptosporidium which necessitated a change in farming practices of the surrounding fields and a
substantial investment in improving our water plant. Any leakage of sewerage and waste into the
ground water poses a health and public safety risk to the local residents.

For the reasons above we wish to register our objection to the licensing application.
Yours Sincerely ,

Tobin and Sally Prior

249



From: TONY RAMSDEN

Sent: 24 May 2021 13:36

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application - The Black Boys Inn, Hurley (popup installations for outdoor events)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.

My wife and | are reside in Frogmill Spinney which is a residential community of
approximately 50 elderly and retired people. It is located on the bank of the Thames within
easy walking distance of The Black Boys.

We consider that if the application is successful it would have a negative effect on the area.
There would be noise pollution and traffic disruption. In addition, we expect that many
people from the Hurley Riverside caravan and camping park would want to use these
extended facilities and events at The Black Boys and, as the most direct route is through
Frogmill Spinney and the adjacent Frogmill and Frogmill Court, we are faced with the
probability of revellers going to and from The Black Boys invading our peace, quiet and
privacy at unsocial hours.

We, therefore wish to object to the Planning Application on the grounds that it breaches the
criteria listed under the Licencing Act.

Tony & Janet Ramsden

250



From: Warren Jonas_

Sent: 07 June 2021 17:20
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>

Ce: Kathryn Jonas I

Subject: Licensing - Concerns | Black Boys Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Hello Windsor & Maidenhead,

The below application concerns a lot of people in the Hurley Village:

https://www.rbwm.gov.uk/home/business-and-economy/licensing-and-regulation/current-
licensing-applications/black-boys-inn

There are so many reasons why this should not be approved in its current state.

1. Venue Timings — every day until midnight with the exception of Sundays
a. Monday to Sat —09:00 to 00:00
b. Sunday-09:00 - 23:00

2. Noise Pollution
a. Application wants Live outdoor music
b. The noise travels down the valley will be heard post a decent hour
c. Thisis felt with Henley & Marlow hold 1 off yearly events
d. We actually go away during these events as the music keeps our household awake —
we have 3 young kids

3. Traffic Concerns / High Street
a. Large influx in parking around the venue
b. Henley Road is a very busy road already — how can we add a turning point that won’t
block traffic in either direction?
c. We recently had a fire down the high street and cars struggled to get down the high
street

4. Disruption to village road access / parking
a. Trying to get in and out of the village is already an issue
b. In the summers the locals are not even able to park in our own carparks

5. Public Nuisance
a. With the river and access points being in Hurley, people will travel down to the river
pre/post events
b. This will introduce more rubbish / trash being left on the shores

6. Risk to Children
a. The children’s play area & football pitches would be 500 yards from the venue
b. How can we control who is going into the kid area or want to play football before an
event?

251



This application is way too large for the little village to be able to deal with, we already have a noise
from the Old Bell which is a very popular wedding venue. Luckily the venue has to close their doors
to prevent noise from travelling across the village But to have an almost unlimited venue which is
less than a mile away from the main village doesn’t make sense.

If the venue is successful in building an “Events Venue” in the area, we will see Hurley move from
one of the most desirable areas in the borough to being a village that everyone wants to get out of.

We want to support our local businesses but this is not the way to go about making the venue a
success, other local pubs like the Rising Sun focus on building what locals are after and engaging with
villages to build a successful business, sadly this just feels like a money making scheme without any
thought of the people who live in the area.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions — _

Rgds,
Warren Jonas

252



erom: wil 2urfe:

Sent: 02 June 2021 13:49
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boys Pub Planning Application Objection

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear Sir / Madam

| would like to object to the application from Mode De Vie Carbon Ltd for planning
permission to hold outdoor events on an open air stage in the grounds of the Black
Boys Pub.

The application is for an unlimited number of events a year for 500 people from 9am
to midnight Monday to Saturday and 9am to 11pm on Sunday with no restriction on
the volume of music. This includes live bands playing on a 1.5metres high stage, DJs
playing on the stage and large TVs and screens on a cinema / stage area.

This could lead to me being forced to listen to loud music every day from Spring until
Autumn. With potentially 200-300 cars trying to access Black Boys Lane every
weekend, traffic congestion and air pollution will be greatly increased. | object to this
on the basis of:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

With the application being for 500 people this could lead to up to 300 cars trying to
access Black Boys Lane. A single car on the Henley-bound road turning into this lane
can cause serious tailbacks towards Hurley.

This is a small road barely wide enough for two cars and cars either waiting on the
lane to enter the venue to find a space or when no spaces available will cause
congestion or may even park on the lane itself. This will cause a huge problem for
residents attempting to access or leave their property.

500 members of the public drinking alcohol has the potential risk of serious disorder
and crime in the local area.

2. Prevention of Public Nuisance

With no sound limitation and no restrictions on the number of events the noise from
any outdoor event will be heard throughout Hurley, potentially 7 days a week
throughout the year. Hurley is a quite rural village and the noise will be much worse
that the Rewind Festival in Henley and Pub in the Park in Marlow which are clearly
audible in the village.

The two wedding venues in the village, the Old Belle and Monks’ Barn both have sound
limiters and Monks’ Barn is limited to 15 events a year.

253



Campers are also likely to require lighting and there is no restriction on any noise
created by them. There is also the potential of a lot of late night noise created by cars
leaving the venue late at night.

3. Public Safety

The Black Boys Lane is a small road barely wide enough for two cars. Traffic travels
both ways on the main road at high speed and there is a corner to the East of the road
which often leads to near misses to residents turning right out of the road. Black Boys
Lane is also used by pedestrians and a greatly increased level of traffic on this road
will increase the risk of injury to members of the public.

Many thanks

Will Burfitt

254



APPENDIX D

255



From: naomi khald: |

Sent: 07 June 2021 08:43
To: Licensing <Licensing2@RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Black Boy Inn application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any
links or open attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and
are sure that the content is safe.

I’d like to support the licensing application for the Black Boy Inn at Hurley
The pub has been closed for some time as it’s location dictates that it can’t
be supported by locals without transportation and has not been been a viable
business as a traditional pub.

It is located on a main road, quite some distance from the centre of Hurley
village.

I would like to see more public amenities being supported, and not turned into
yet more housing or a local all hours mini supermarket like many pubs have
become.

A good example of this type of business being viable is the Shurlock Inn at
Shurlock Row. The pub is in the centre of the village, surrounded by
residential properties, yet it has outdoor jazz evenings and open air cinema
to supplement and encourage business.

Pubs need supporting and we also have very different expectations of an
evening out and entertainment nowadays, even pre Covid.

Many people don’t just want a drink at a pub nowadays, they want an
afternoon/evening out, an experience, and I think that this application will
provide this and hopefully keep a local amenity going.

We have people willing to put money into generating local business and
entertainment who should be assisted in any way possible rather than having
obstacles placed in their way.

Kind regards
Naomi Khaldi

256



APPENDIX E

257



Division/Station : HQ Licensing

Subject :

From : Debie Pearmain To: Craig Hawkings
Police Licensing Officer Licensing Manager, RBWM
Ref: Date : 3" June 2021

Application for a Premises Licence — Black Boys Inn Pub & Land to the rear of Black
Boys Inn, Henley Road, Hurley

Thames Valley Police have no objections to the activities and timings applied for inside the
premise.

There is concern under the Public Nuisance Licensing Objective that if this licence is
granted until midnight in the outside area to the rear of the pub, this will have a negative
impact on the local residents.

We would recommend that if the Licence is granted for the land to the rear of the premises,
no more than 12 events involving music/DJ’s should be exceeded.

Thames Valley Police also request the following conditions are attached, alongside those
already offered, to the premises licence:

CCTV recordings will be kept for a minimum of 28 days — To include the outside area

DPS or nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to the standard
where the nominated person is able to download any potential evidence required by
Thames Valley Police employees and Authorised Persons as defined by Sections 13 & 69
Licensing Act 2003 .

DPS or nominated person is responsible in supplying the necessary media (discs, data
stick) containing any downloaded content.

Thames Valley Police Licensing Department and RBWM Licensing Department to be
notified of any events at least three months before the event date.

DPS to notifiy the SAG ( Safety Advisory Group) of any large events at least 3 months prior
to the event.

258



Bar(s) will be run by professional bar staff with at least one Personal Licence Holder on site.

Challenge 25 policy to be in place with photographic ID being requested when required.

Any Marshalls, Stewards and SIA Security to be vigilant in Child Safety and vulnerable
persons.

The DPS or Appointed person to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to ensure no
alcoholic drinks are brought into or out of the event.

If the applicant agrees to the above conditions there will be no police objections

259



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

MEMORANDUM

Licensed Premises Application Consultation Response

To: Licensing Team Date: 2 June 2021

From: Environmental Protection

Proposal Premises Licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003

Location: Land To Rear of Black Boy Inn Henley Road Hurley Maidenhead SL6 5NQ

| refer to the application under the provisions of the above legislation for the existing licence
relating to the above premises and would advise that the Environmental Protection Unit of
the Council object to this application for the following reasons:

The potential for statutory nuisance to occur with reference to noise from outdoor events has
not been considered.

The potential for statutory nuisance to occur with reference to light disturbance has not been
considered.

Our objections can be lifted with the application of the following conditions to any premises
licence:

260



EPL27 The licensee shall appoint a suitably qualified and experienced noise control
consultant e.g. member of the Institute of Acoustics (MIOA) or other person agreed
with the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead, to the approval of the
Licensing Authority, no later than 6 weeks prior to the first event. The noise control
consultant, shall liaise between all parties including the Licensee, Sound System
Supplier, Sound Engineer and the licensing authority on all matters relating to noise
control prior to and during the event.

EPL28 The noise consultant shall carry out a survey to determine the background noise levels
(as defined by the Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts) at the site
boundary of (The Black Boys Inn) and those of sensitive residential properties. The
information obtained shall be made available to the Licensing Authority 3 weeks prior to the
first event.

EPL31 The licensee shall ensure that the sound system supplier and all individual
sound engineers are informed of the sound control limits and that any instructions
from the noise control consultant regarding noise levels shall be implemented. In
accordance with the code of practice, if any event shall continue after 23:00, the
noise from the event should not be audible at the nearest noise sensitive receptor

EPL32 The appointed noise control consultant or suitably trained person shall
continually monitor noise levels at the sound mixer position and advice the sound
engineer accordingly to ensure that the noise limits are not exceeded. The Licensing
Authority shall have access to the results of noise monitoring at any time.

EPL35 The number of outside music events any one-calendar year should not exceed 12
Events.

EPL37 All local residents likely to be affected by noise from the event(s) shall be informed in
writing as to:

(i) The exact times of all performances and sound checks.

(ii) A contact name and telephone number should they wish to make a complaint of noise.

EPL38 Whilst the event (s) are being held, the licensee, event organiser or other competent
trained person shall carry out observations in the immediate area around the event, to assess
the level of noise. Should such observations confirm that noise is disturbing to the occupiers
of premises in the vicinity, then appropriate steps shall be taken to control noise levels in
order to prevent disturbance to local residents.

261



Details of any schemes(s) for outside light including stage lights, lasers and pyrotechnics shall
be submitted to the licensing authority for approval prior to any events. The lighting scheme
as a minimum should not cause a statutory nuisance. The approved scheme thereafter shall
be maintained with any updates submitted for approval depending on the type of event held.

Michael McNaughton

Environmental Protection Officer

262



Trading Standards

we will put forward the following conditions;

1. A challenge policy such as ‘Challenge 25 or Challenge 21’ to be adopted, where any person
who looks under either 25 or 21 years of age should be asked to prove their age when attempting to
purchase age restricted products such as alcohol and appropriate signage of the adopted challenge
policy should also be displayed within the premises. All staff authorised to sell alcohol should be
trained in the Challenge policy with appropriate training documented to reflect this.

2. Acceptable ID should include photographic identification documents; including passport,
photo-card, driving license or proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram or any identification
recognised or approved by either the Licensing/Responsible Authority or Thames Valley Police.

3. Training which should include information surrounding a challenge policy and information
regarding proxy sales

4. A refusal book/log/electronic log should be kept at the premises to record all incidents of
possible underage/proxy alcohol sales and updated as and when required, and made available for
inspection on request by either a Responsible Authority such as Licensing or Trading Standards or
the Police.

Hope the above is okay.
Kind regards
Rajinder Mann

Fair Trading Officer

Trading Standards & Licensing Team | Communities | Place | Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead
Council Offices, Tinkers Lane, Windsor, SL4 4LR

Website | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

263



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	4 PROCEDURES FOR SUB COMMITTEE
	5 CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003
	6 CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

